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Adamjee Life Assurance Company Limited

Balance Sheet

Asat3l December20lT

Aqqrcgrte
Strtutory Fund!

Sh.r.holdct!'
Fund Conrctrlionrl

Busiilert

Accidctrt rnd
He.lth Butine..

Non-unitilcd
Itrvgtment Link

Butin,sa

Unit Udked
Burinerl

Individu.l Life
Frdily T.k ful

Unit Litrked
Butlne$

7,017

Shsre crpitrl rnd rcaeiles

Authorised share clpihl

l50,O0O,O0O (2016: l5O.OoO.OoC) or'linat"

shares ofRs. 10 each

Issued, subscribed an<l paid up sharc capiul

91,549,400 shares (2016: 93,549'400 shses)

otdinaryshores ofRs. l0 each J

Accunrulrted surPlus

Less: Capi$l contiburion bY

shareholders'tund 6

Net shrreholder3' equitY

Brhncc of !trtutory fund Iincluding

policyholders' Iirhilities / technictl rtscrves of

Deferred l,irbilitier
- Sbfl tetirement benel'ils

- Defened taxrlion

Creditorl rnd rccrurl!

OusBnding clrims

Prcmiums / conribulions rcceivcd in advance

An1ouills due to reinsurers / rebkaful

Amounb due to agenB

Accrued exPenscs

Othcr credilors and accruals

lnte,-fund Payrble

Totrl lirbilitics

Contingcn(ies rnd

Commitment3

TOTAL EQUITY .{ND LIABILI'I'IES

l2

I to 37 fomr an integal Part of thcse financial statements'

- -rt9499499--ri99lg'000-

R..2?.096 bilion (2015: Rr' 21'251 billior)l

.sbrd.rvFurd 'T--llffiHffiffiffiffiffi
- Cede money to Wiqf

935,494,000

50,E81,7t2

9E6,315,1t2

({71,202,49t)

sl2,l7.''?84

31,506,361

- 935,494'000 935'494'000

- 50,881,782 12'269'455

---------- --ffi31a1rn -JIfr ler'rss

' (41420'219s) (585'213'190)

--------- -------:- ---'---:- ---5a@ -7650265

31,506,361 14,161,164

- 813,120

arulexed notes

\"^.'\
The

.", //W.Zw"*

HHEHHffiffiffi

.Q-
Director Chief Erecutive Officer
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Adamjee Life Assurance Cornpany Limited

Balance Sheet

As at 3l December 2017 --mwa-
I Sh.rcholdcis'

Fund

(RuPec!)

Cssh !ild bsnk dePositt

CNh and others

Cufient and othct accouf,Ls

DcPosiB naturing {i1hio

l2 months

Securcd lorns to

emPloYeej

Loans sccured lgritrst

life insurrnce !olicies

Invc!tment ProPcrlY

Invesimcnts

Go{emnlent sccuritics

Other [L\ed rncomc s'curilltl

Lrstcd cquity sccurities rnd unils

ofmutual funds

t,915,565 31,170,059 20'441 ',344

63r,9E0,910

12,8?5'025

53?9Eop40

JJ

Drlcrrcd ttxrtiotr

Currcnt rssets - othcrs

PrcNiunrs / conributionr dJc brt unpai(l

Accrucd lncoilrt on in\'tttn'tntt . . ,

Amount duc ftoln rcinsurtr / rewaru'

Taralion - Pd)ment 
less Prcvlslon

Advanccs af,d dcposis

f rcPa)mens

Othel receivablcs

Dividend reccivable

Inrer_fund receivablc

fixsd 
'ssetl

Trngible

Fu$iture and {ixores' ofllcc cquipment"

compute6 and vehiclcs

Capiul work in ProS;rcss

lntrngiblcs

ComPulcr softwarcs

TOTAI, ASSETS

r--rsi-..,Ir-.1rffi r*f ,-rqrt:lr"-ffi rr"'"":q$ry

I \-l[#\*#Wr*#k#

9,s12,695

63,s1?p34 

63'51?P34 52'8?8'323

---affi-:ffi6@-ffi@ry@@

EilJffiuti"ofti""'
ut/
:,'

Funds flndirtdurt

Fccla"nt rnd ffii---oitit"o

I 6.1

16.6

I 6.10

I7

1,\

t9. t

19.2

l9.i
19.4

19.5

f- rs.r,r'rrr,ll

lt
L..r,,or, ILl.,gfrGi

7'0B3,789

18195'033

&,
Director

-^tpc I to J7 form an integral part o[

/' -.----/\

),r"i 2e>
S.hiU

, /r*n"n^



Adamiee Life Assurance Company Limited

Profit and Loss Account
For the year ended 3 I December 2017

lnvestmeut income not attributable to statutory funds

Income from trading investments

Unrealised loss on revaluation of investments

Dividend income

Income from non-trading inYestments

Retum on govemment secunties

Return on bank dePosits

Dividend income

Gain on disposal of non-trading investrnents

Provislon for impairment in value of investments

Listed equity securities and units of mutual fund

Net investment income

Other revenues

Gain on disPosal of fixed assets

Other income

Total investment income rnd other reYenues

Expenses not attributrble to statutory funds

(Loss) / profit before appropriation of surplus

to shareholders' fund

Surplus transferred from starutory funds

Loss before taxation

Taxation

Loss gfter tiration

Basic and diluted (loss) /earnings per share

The annexed notes I to 37 form an intcgral part ofthese financial statemcnts'

Note

l6.li

16.12

2017 2016

(Rupees)

(320,716) (251'788)

2.946 93,205

-rtt,tto) 
(158,583)

6tu,4nlf-@lI r.ssz.zss ll 1,748,106 IwWry-- tgSetlgt 17,885'986

20.4

2l

5;772,170

(2,441,507) (26,400)

T6,gtg,o o 23,631,'156

f---rsrJ$ la-- 414,4,0 |

I &,szz ll s.zso'asr I

296,225 8,744'913

- l7,2ls,gl5 32'376'699

(46,301,169) (30,414,644)

(29,035,254) 1,962,055

(rr,.0ss"2s4) -- t'%r'os 5

7,697,581 (784,36e)

_EAeZrzil .--.-.:uzzrgo-

(0.23) 0 0I

23

\
t\t

Ch:irm:n
Director Chicf Erecutive Officer

!
TI
I
I
I
i
!I!
LItt
L!
FLIL



Adamjee Life Assurance Company Limited
Statement of Changes in EquitY
For the year ended 3 I December 20 I 7

Share Capital Net accumulated de[c!!- Aggregate

Capttal
contribution
(to) / from

statutory funds

Accumuloted
surplus

Net
accumulsted

deflcit

(Rupees)

Balance as at I January 2016

Profit for the year ended 3 I December 20 I 6

Capital conkibution to statutory funds

Capital withdrawn from statutory funds

Balance as at 3l December 2016

Balance as at I January 2017

Loss for the year ended 3 I December 2017

Transactions with the owners directly recorded

in equitY

Capital contribution to stahrtory funds

Capital withdrawn from statutory funds

Balance as at 31 December 2017

The annexed notes I to 37 form an integral

i -;-'-'r '-\
I]

'h{'--"--ft
f ch"t -r"

935,494,000 (655,611,570)

- e3s3e4ooo - (s.-Fs2l1lro) @-@-@-
935,494,000 (585,213,190) 72,269,455 (512,943,735) 422',550'265

(21,387,673) (21,387,6?3) (21,387,673)

- (114,601,620)

- 185,000,000

- (88,989,308)

- 200,000,000

(584,s19,801) 350,974,1e9

t,177,686 1,177,686

(l 14,601,620) (l 14,601,620)

185,000,000 185,000,000

(88,989,308) (88,989,308)

200,000,000 200,000,000

,rfb/M
Chief Executive Officer

71,09r,769

1,177,686

---935,411,0!!- ---gz4Jg2J9gL :--s03sl J8'? @-@

part of these frnancial statements.

.Q,,
Director

T

F
T

T

T
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I
I
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I
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f-- {6r:-.--;06:,lt-({rr,rs,lt-. 
_l- (l,rJ--oosjlfr-r'6,ifiIll-- (rsorrts,lf- rir;1ff;lf Ii j'.r'-

I tr',sl,ur*rll 1es..ro*,tssrll ll *.6rie.r{2ll (r6e,.ree,rnrll trrr.ro.r-rsslll t:*,rso:rrrll ,:,rrr').,',:""I
i r,rsr,rsc li rr,.rur,sxorll ll (7e6.sul)ll t;:,ort,ro,rtll 6:.ele.6j.r ll r1Joo.;i.l)ll ,.' ,:,, .,,,
] ll ,r.r.tr.nu,* ll r,, ll o.,.rs7.Bei ll ior,exr,z,,t,rli ll '.,00.::r ll j ..,,, " '

1droj.! l,ift -t!Jurr,r{r Compsny l.knlltd
Srxt{nx'nl Of Crrk lilfits
l\\ t*t \"!r.nl?J Jl Decmbrr )Al1

Shir.lroklcrs'
,\'rrn' l'ilnd t0l 6(\,nr.fl!l.nd Accldrnt Non-utrllhsd Unlt Llnksl lndlljds&l

Burirtrr snd lfuelth lnrsitnenl l.lnl Ilu1itr*$ I;lorill Trkrful
llullnrir llurlnr$ tinll l,lnkcd

Ilurine$

{l!$r!iilg.rrh ,lo\rr

rl l;nrlrnrilt;ng $(llritl(r
l'0rLlll rrtcirrJ
i'lrruls tr !.rittsurrr
( t.1;1; ii,iid
l.!lrfMlirr! f!i;
:l!r cajl iln* ironr undctuiting ncli!itirs

lrl Ot)rtr dlrritin* $tivililr
i*cont trr prid

ii.r.r$l,i*nx{afiu!l Lrlcoxr prid
t)1li.r iirr;lir{ !:1!mLnls
{lilirr olcrrlin!l r(cripls
\.{ .::ri: fir( ,ronl othfr
oi,rrrlrrf lcirvlitrr

l'rrrl (ilh llor' from all
,I.rrlio( sc!lrltl$

itrr.no.nl &(li\ili$

l'inllt r.lrrn recti!ad

l.N: da$\il liranr!il
I r:r i jirii:r i1 f i:tliti i'ri
l'r(,.rr.|i ir(xn dirFxrl of illasitlciltt
l l,.l::iiiftrri oiileIa! 103,1!

iirtti:rl:rL ol poliry lorn:
i-tirrl.rll :rruiycJ
l-if,j rPili.rlJrilltura
l,r,ri.r!li lionr dispilsrl 0lili*d rJs.ts
'lirtil &ih llitr grorrBtrd from
i,r\.rlin{ $etiritl$

linrfl{ing r.ririli!r

Is.rr ut slrrrc rrpirel
1;:ri:rl.i fr)lr.rtl rri.i\!:J h) /tlioft)

!rjiLlnry rir.dj il ct5i
l?ltxl {rrI flos frolr lln{x(lng !ctlyllkt
.\.1 rrrll t.ulflurJ,l IuflorY from
lll i.tirilirt

i,r.i: s.j tr:ii ;Jr,rlclrs :l
kruuing 0l'thc ttir

('xrll :lnil trrll {qtlulenti rl
.ild rflilr \'t!r lj

lltupr(r)

510,860,070

(2{i,0.{ t.t65
(.1{7.106,187

{Ji,sli,?09

l"

1t0:

.ll7,s61.l0t
(l,05t,sl{:

(26t,fi:13,.$6j

(5.1{r,ogEl

I I,r4J9,?91,501

(6r,511,0r.])

(l,81rli,.l{6,2ti7)

(1,162.967.186)

r!,t91,70, {l.lr) r09,1.17,05.1 6,.1r6,81J,9Jl'

r,nie,oer;to ll t:,tz.r,lrr,xu ll t t.l,t't.tol.t"t:
rs.TlJ.rtllll 1e.l.16l.5slrll

(rrr,.l'].nu)ll ({,ocx.x7e,:J0)ll,1.;i'l,-,j..;'"i
(ls8,1ls,r:6)ll (l,66l,r.l,l.s2r)ll il.i.r!.

i.,r 3r! ,1 t:. i : ,8t0,7t6,78J 1J69,091-136

(6r,-117,fi1) (58,re3,{}11)

{69,.1J7,911i ({6,r'rii.l05) (ll6)

ttl:61 !,6..16 {l?0.7.17.1158) (lili.935,J97) t{ll{,{01.SiJi) il,ilr-1,1116,.i:llJ

l9I.g{ll,6rq 6,056,016,0?11 ?5l,l8I,lS6 6.llil,6l{9.1i-11 i.l.i:."iril.:1'a

I

I

I

!rll7I

I

I

\\
Ss.

(1,075.966,9Iii]) i.1.llr.::1.::::

I I t,0t0,692 51.989.10Ii ( l I 9.1r5,?91 rxo rili loql 17.u00.000
lll.0lu,69l sl.aH!.3uH - {llq.lrs.?gt) (1i0.70J,2flr,} ,17.000.0rxr __ -:

(106.mt.l,:97) {rt{.}iEl.165) (l{{,:1!,N67) (t,l:t,701.61_t) (6.]t,07J,liur{i

(6{.1r0,5r6, (61,6r.1,162) {I l6) t7u,569,r59] 1.85.},{;90,!16

I

I
1sJ.706,578 -1.80ii,7::,lt5r i,.il1,111,,.ri.

6ti.7J:,895 t61..16.1.991 lh?,1{i :9:.{!r,.{7: 5.Slt,tSlt,X68 ,7,9.tg,I.t: __6.65f.91 t.6t9 l.li9.;ui.li

'l-.1.12.179 911.7?1.63: Iq7.{l.ll ::l.lill.sl-1 9.18d.811r,.t9.{ 151.656.J:0 10.16t.6,11.{?0 ti.(J:.9t i..lt)

ll(r0nrillrtioI to prolit snd lrsJ rc(oont
{)|(rrliilr (n5l d.{s
1'rrp;t;irli.rr erperr;
,{rnJ,ti{ri(1t arr.n!r
1i.r; i:!'!.ii
{;rrx rn dii;Nsnl !t li\cd r$.ais
(lf .rrrin! iirL{!l!01 iDcarr
i i;ili rr r:r !air\tdltr'ill
( ,ililri !nIlrrl.utii]fl ardnt $hrr.holdcry' fund

ll;lrr,i;: I drcrc:it il ;i$J!$ otltr tlf,n E;Jh

ll:rr:r: :n lihrlirlti rrh* l|rn rurtiinc l;nrrcc
I'r{rlil :ltrr irrrliol

llr ;nrrrrJ rolrs I ro li? tirnr ro idigraf p.ilf ritci

\,,'-i

:n t.t
:i).J.1

{ltup((r,

6,88,r,68r,811 l.tJi,l90,sorr
(:7,lr3,lll) 1l:.7.i:,r;4)
(l{,t10,9r0) ill,:or..iill

{xletlaItt

:sr.r;r 'l;].,ii:
(152,t1.1,7.1t) t,99.r,.i1:.lilj
(!2,1.f{9.0S3) 1rir,{li.i.l.i

,1 111,010.692 ij0.-1,*,-jrilll
(6J0,167,185) l.lr:,lr;i'r,,i.1i

(5,95r,r81.firi9) {i.rl;.!irr!11-
(:l..lh7.b7.r) r.t"'',

(&rrur^

30,110,1'li7

(l59.6r-l.l t7)
t56,91il,631

s,177,037

( n0.9erJJt.f
I nln Rn7

l?,965.905

(lll..l{7,:11)
1 2r.9{9, t 81

1.r,"17.790

77,6r7.55t

{100,000,000)

17,11l,lis.l,lt7)
7,JSll,57?,t{ti

t1,.il1,,606,
61.0t7,t60

510,n8,709
(.1ri0,000,u0u,

(9JJ6"1,!69,951,

,0,710,9lil,671

(6,tilt8,n6t )

.l??,-156,789

16,16?,713

(210,000,0(J0)

(*,t,,t8 t,l{s)
fit7,3:0,168

t5,5lti,:50

657,.1?0,571

(990,000,000)

(l0l,8ll,6d6.5ti6)
9N,65.,,810,00t

{8,5:r,16?)
5fl:I,917,015

( I 10,999-111.)

L0.10,807

1,056,S:J,9-l}9

(425,S00,000'

159,211"430,]]1

,9,698,097,921

{lr,r8t,?lt'
i0,6t5.$9:)
5N,760.738

(si,l9"{.riil

Chi(f f,tEu(h-e OtlirrrDlr(clur



Adamjee Life Assurance Company Limited
Revenue Account
For the year ended 3 I December 20 I 7

Ststutory Funds Assresste

ConYentional
Ilusiness

Accident and
Health

Buslness

Non-unltlsed Unit Llnked
Investment Llnk Business

Business

Individual Fsmily
Tskaful Unit

Linked Business

lncome

Prcmiums / contributicn less

reinsurances / rc-takaful

Net invcstment incomc

Total nct incomc

Claims and expenditure

Claims nct of rcinsurancc rccovcrics
Management expenscs

Total claims and expcnditurc

(Shortfall) / excess oflncorne 0ter
claims and cxpctrditure

Add: Policyholders' liabilities at

bcginning ofthc year

Lcss: Policyholdcrs' liabilitics at cnd

ofthe ycar

(Deficit) / surplus

Movement In policl,holdcrs' liabilities

Capital contribution from / (to)
shareholders' fund

Cede illoney to \Yrqf liund

Bslancc of statutory funds st
beginning of the year

Balsnce of statutory funds at end
ofthe year

Representcd byi

Capital contdbuted by

sharcholdcrs' fund

Money ceded to Waqf Fud

Qard-c-llasna from Window
Takaful Operator to PTF

Qard-c-llasna rcccivcd by PTF

Policyholdcrs' lirbilitics

Rctaincd camings on othcr than

participating busincss

Balancc of statutory funds

(Rtrpees)

255,819,410 376J70,585 11,594,758,086 1,082,161,597 13,309'109,678 10,913'431'620

_____ts,29iI2{_ - (47J8s,e71) (331,228,44s) (2e,626.660) (3e2'24s383) 2,2q8,?e9'?91

-2r,81tr06 
- 32s,gu,Gl4 tt,263,5zg,6tl 1,052,534,937 12,916'864'295 13'181,730,883

212,130,619

103,363,83 I
249,181,E89
,0 6q? ooR

3,818,996,s32
', 451 A66,Ul

103,293,139
288.095.517

4393,602,179
) 911 071 1q1

315,.194,450

(13,679,3.{1)

8,308,228

51,989,308

261,713,508

278,878,897

50,10s,717

(13,831,296)

63,9{0,013

(1 19,29s,79r)

6320,862,973

4,942,666,665

5,049,388,748

391,388,656 7,306,624,916

661,116,281 5,610,239,319

723,135,975 s,844,775,964 7,395,39'1,978

(6t"rrr,6n -- av,s36,645, 3r6tt,,l,ss

723,138,975 5,U4,775,964 7,395,397,978

fJ--l5l-648.04r-l
I z,ztt,soz,sos I

5,390,2 10,550

7,79t,520,333

(106,722,083)

s,049J88,748

(80J04,209) 37,000,000 (il1,010,692) (70,198,380)

- 500,000

220,728,44s 125,53s 2.666,ss6,861 18,841.573,982 434,914,645 22,165.899,416 14'444;177'523

229.038.413 I25.539 2.597.366.787 23.705.536,438 1,r33,060,926 27,665,128,103 22,166,399.476

(1s1;739,319) 038s,92s) 150,267,341 193,7s9,609 (96,048,160) 94,853,546 329,390,191

12,436334 78,510,336

2,434,663,r12 23,413,236.493

120,000,856 414,202,498 585,2 1 3,1 90

500,000

(s,000,000) (s,000,000) (5,000,000)

s,000,000 5,000,000 s,ooo,ooo

1,109,108,230 27,096,072,059 21,251,296,095

$trur,/M-.

:=g.qr4 _Lz1$9_ _lt!zJ!!J!L _lu!!t!!Jl!_ ___1,!_]],q@.92!- 
--2l,q!!J2u-q1- -21!5]22!19-

Tho anncxcd notcs I to 37 fom an intcgral part of thcsc ftnancial statcmcnts.s

110,755,996

119,064,224

2,3,10,'723,099

2,131,663,112

18,383,847,745

23,433,236,493

385,969,2s5

1,109,108,230

21,251,296,095

21,096,012,059

13,855,898,1 l7

,r ,(l ,06 6q5

-4;'fu,/ Chsirman iDirector,/t
Chief Executive Oflicer

r

T

t
I
r
I
iI
r
r
I
I
I
I
I
I
T

T

T

I
I
I
l



Adamiee Life Assurance Company Limited
Staternent of Pretniums / Contributions
For theyear ended 3l December 2017

Ststuton Fundt
Conventlonal Accident

Burinesr rnd Heelth
Businesr

Unttllnked Iadlvldurl
Burineu Frmily Trkrful

Unlt Llnked
Brrrlneg

Nor.unlflred
Invertment

Link Buslnerr

(Rupees)

Grosr premiumr

Regular premium / contributions

individual policies'

- first year
- second year renewal
- subsequent years renewal

Single prcmium / coatributions
individual policies'

Group policies without cash values

Totsl Eross premiums / contributions

Less: reinsurance premiums /
rctaksful contributions ceded

On individul tife first yeu business

On individual life second year business

On individul life subsequent renewal
business

On group policies

Tolal reinsurance premiums /
retakaful contributlons ceded

Net pr€miumt / contributions

(2"100)
(2,400)

3,911176

532:932J6t

1,025,000
I 1,430,9ss

36t,734,569

900,000

2,077,10E,069
1,526'251,836
2,t91,E40,862

3,279.094,494

333,288,900
58,139,66t

696,330,s24

r,087Jsrpr3

2,4tt,4r9,569
1,593,830,059

1,2u,3t6,907

5,976325,018

532,952,768

2,078,397,009

t,469,438,278
2,3 14,002,804

5,024,413,627

4l 5,46 I,953

t tJotJt3-6rt536,889,444 382,090,524 11.774,305,261 r!,781,044,322

281,070,03d 5,7 19,939 179,317,175 5,597,495 47t,934,644 388,282,0s1

---!!AE!!J!,Q- ----:- --fl!ll!l!l- --!lJ9u5!,!!L -l0q2,!!rd!7- ---UJ!2folgL --l-9fl-iJ]],e!-.
I Individrul policies ue those mderuritten on an individul basis.

The annexed lotes I to 37 fom m integral part ofthese finai'icial statemenrs.
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Adamjee Life Assurance Company Limited
Statement of Claims
For lhe year ended 3l December 2017

Strtutorv Funds Assreeste

Conventlonsl Accldent Non-unldsed
Businesc end llerlth Invertment

Burlnerr LlnkBusiners

Untt Linked hdivlduel
Business Frmily Tekrful

Untt Ltnked
Business

I
I
I

Grosr ckims

Claims undet individual policies
- bydeath
- by insured event other than death

- bymaturity
- by surrender

Total gross individual policy claims

Claims undcr group policies
- by death
- byiosurcd event other than dcath
- experiencc refrrnd

Total goss group policy claims

Total gross claims

Less: Reinsurance recoveries
- on individr,ral claims
- on group claims

Net clsims

3,000,000 - 11239,610 296,t33,5r3 - 317,v13,123 180,571,660

: : (2'0423-76\ 
660a76,;so : ,fr::iltrl|l ,li:,1i1',11ti

______25X259_ 23t.400,555 3.026.111J95 103.293.139 336t.763.t39 2.702,966,036

- 2s3,597,tE9 3,9t3,221,r9E 103193,139 4344,070,116 3,116,320,2993,957,950

427,557,563
33.032,rE0
r4.9s7.605

- 421557,563 280,727,538
- 33,032,180 44,745,116

___---_-________ 14.957.505 19.143.855

- 47s54734E 3U,616,50947s,547'348

479J05,298 - 253,597,889 3,983,221,198 103,293,139 4,819,617,524 3,480,936,808

lsr,64o,666ll ar,azo,:zz

261,374,679 ,1,{16,000 t54,224,666 426,01SJ45 329,288,766

t
I
t
I
t
I
I
t
:

T

T

I

The anncxcd notes I to 37 form an integral part ofthese financial statemcDts.
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Adamjee Life Assnrance Company Limited
Statement of Expe:rses
For the year ended 3 I De<:ernber 2017

Ststutorv Futrds

I
I
I
I
I
T
I
I
I
Ir
T
:

I
t
t
:

I

Conventiotr8l Accident
Business rtrd llealth

Business

Notr-utritised Unit Linked Itrdividurl
Ioyestment Business Family Tekaful

Link Business

(Rupees)

9.X298 80,144,149 2,906,984 83J73,316 75,484,052

Uoit Linked
Business

Acquisition costs

Remueration to itrsurance / tslutful
intermedirrics on individusl l,otiries;

- Comission on first year

preDium / contribution
- Commission on second year

premium / contrjbution
- Cornnrission on subscquent years rcncwal

prcnium / contribution
- Commission on sinSlc prcmiun / cortribution
- Othcr bcncilts to insurancc inlcnucCiarics

Renuneration to insurance internediarics
on group policies:

- Comission
- Other bcncfits to insurance intcmcdiarics

Branch overheads

Othel acquisition costs:

- Policy starnps

- Medical examination fce

- Othcrs

Administrstive erpenscs

Salaries allowances and othcr benefils

Travclling cxpcnscs
Actuary's fee

Arrditor's rcmuncration

Legal and professional charges

Advcrtiscncnt and publicity
In fo ma tion lcc hno I oBr- expcn ses

Printing and statiorcry
Dcpreciation

Amortisation
Rent expcnse

Insuranca cxpcnse

Car fuel and maintenancc

Postage and couricr
IJrilirics

OIIcc maintcnancc
Entertainmcnt

Bank and brokeragc chargcs

CIaim investigation fecs

Training and dcvclopmcn!

Fccs and subscription
Nlarkcting cost

Othcr expcnsc / (inconrc)

Moncy Ccdcd to PTF

Charity and donations

Nlisccllancous

Gross runsgcm€nt €xpcnses

fotal mnagem€nt expcnses

(1,.r9s) - 118,991 1,000,035,948 12s,561,526 1,130,044'970 1,014,702,885

20.1.1
20.3. I

33,914449
I te, 1r1

28,984,406

1.97l;740
37,796,613 30,956,146

151,793,733 1s7J93,733 102,998,844

30354,790

u,t3,st2
2,61 0,850 33,873J38

t934,7_55

25,312,541

I,185,t33
) ntt

39,660 3r,568,302 2,610,850 35,808,493 26,559,688

-3r,4S3,16' 
--- - ?"tr6J05 lr6r8,0?5"0s1 -- 17626r1:tr l'rrlJll'ss, lJ86r4OJ35

63,E80,662 - 21,800,s03 793,791360 111,832,383 991304,908 651'621"t73

- r03363-SX - 
'\6[1.OOE 

--7.4g1,566t4r 
'Et,Or\511 

]].J,qJ)rrln ,il856r508

"" /,{ra e*.2

(1 1s)

98,605 - 33s7,63{ 71,77'},,103 - '15,228342 53,171,506

rizor - ,"llill llf:l?liil 12.i1'?.11i, i1i'.i1li.iii 
-r!lrs-,1g6,87s - 7,856,t45 1,508,?13,046 177,6522E4 r'690319$50 l'426,426'051

8,630

31,030
f- 811168l

I ego,rr 
I

1,5E9,681

31,796,613

32,1E3,689
834,'775

234,185
153,363

1,t10,2.17
9,r,290

1,270,s7 |
132,179

871,,120

51.9,166

2,S20,215
11,857

2,025,119

1,753.662

'112..139

li3,97r
t17,211

1,990,309

525,560
81,959

4,068,100

2,805,982

10.101,668

231,721
1i2,95{
r 13J63
810,981

.t.158

9T2,116

766,718

{1 1,532

385,319
|,3'11,075

37,173
506,669
2.t{,0,t5

3.15,6{2

535,999
93,51 3

1,1 I 1,162

r06,550

24,124

2,011,164

680,72t
61.4,613

373,687,234
E,09s'4s3
5,270,r96
3451394

25.197,t74
r372447

29,7t3,676
I2.988,128

15,400J69
tt,E1s234
4r,785,090

978,856

15,365,403
19,205,873

11,267,992
t7,302,112
3J07,49s

41,68s,10E

4,60E,103

I 1.881.747

26,451,050

109,025,9_26

fiqo.iqo

43254,E79

924,911
742389
31t,6!4

4,970,799

2,644,764

2,660386
r,7E8J16
1,094137
4,411,119

2,338,861
3,1s7,452

890,568

r,718,9r3
299,687

2,966492

3.216,649

E6,956

34,531,580
(290372t

,o2 {dl

459,827,470

r0,089,EE0
6,419.721
4,036,654

32,119,234
1,47t,195

34,601,1 57

16347,12t
18,474,631

13,824,486

s0J94,099
1,052,636

20,236.412

24361,032
12,921,X41

20,x99,523
3,874,666

.16,710,103

6,704,967,

15,648,080

28,666,129
14E,306,327

3,140,223

I I 1,975,65.1

3,431,850

5,591,250
3,5 I 1,851

ro 07, )1<

1,904,402
40,029,211

8,477,42',7

t'/,061,46t
12,533,162
43,1 2,1,989

I,508,77 I

il,412,921
I 6,056,8 I 0

I 0,752,0 I 6

10,703,089

2,6,19,298

I,t2t,t'75
t1,269,877

35,939,719

51,538,829
(2,67 t,.11 6)

500,000

2,380,.16,1

239.141

Thc anncxcd notcs I to 37,fom an inlcgrnl part

Director Chief Erecutive Officer
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Adamjee Life Assurance Company Limited
Statement of Investment Income
For the yr ended 3 I December 20 I 7

Stitutor FuDdr

Conveudolrl Accldent Noo-u[l{ted
Burltrqr rnd Hedth IDYstreDt Lbk

ButlDqr Burlrst

unltLlnked lndlvtdurl
Burher Frm[yT.Lrful

Unlt Ll[ked
Burhu

2016

(Rupeer)

lncomc from Prop€rty

Urcaliscd diminution iu value of
iqYcstrncnt PrcPcttY

Itrcore from Ttrdlol InYcatmetrtt

Urcslised apprcciation / (diminutiou) in
Yaluc of govmcnt seuiticr

Uueslised (diminution) / apprciation ia

Eluc of mitr of mutusl fluds

Uuealiscd (diminutiob) / sppcciation in
value of listed e4uitica

UMcalised (diminution) / Bpprrciation in
valuc of othcr Fucd incomc sccuilicg

Rct\rm otr govewent sccuitics

Retum oo otha fxci income seuities

Dividend income

Galn / (losr) oo dlspord of trsdhg
lnYBtmetrts:

- Units of mutual fiuds
- Listed equities
- l'ixed incomc sauitics
- Govmmcnt sccuritics

Grorr loYestment oosr) / lDcome

from tr|dlng iovestmentr

Incomc from nor . trrdlng
lDyestmetrtsi

RetW on govcmnlcnt srcuritics
Dividend incomc
Renrm or bank dcposits

Mark-up oo policyloaas

Gaio ol dlsposol of ooo-tradl0g
lnvcstmrctJ;

. Utrits ofmutual funds

- Govcmrcnt sccuities

Gross lotertntnt In!ome from nof,
trsdlnS loYcrti{.!t5

15

t6.5

(42,433,000)

14J3' (E6sJ40)

(1,33s,s89,74E)

(2,0s6,1E5)

447,491,690

t2,409,169

508,81E,064

(42Jr3,000)

o19,126' (lis70,?3t) (6,320,025)

0,625,630,941) 952,t98,27116.1 3

t6.9

(237,1 l 5,179)

(455,155)

45,570,905

t,07t,491

71,008,160

3267,62t
10,{99,880

340,000

- 

14.955,092

(97,e{rJ{8)

(52,926,014)

251,286

9,480,556

3,292J4t

16,86t,029

(2r6oJs5) 2,534;73s

502,543,15t 833,421,636

93,7E0,0r4 20,084,231

596,714,253 69,849,994

t6,185,553

(222,319.94$ (1s.88,1.X00) (223.2,19,053)

(564,525,s9s) Q9,6!1,721l' (702,106,66{) 2,161,406,140

58,026,563 297,985,618 10,161,746 382.359,585 tt2,971,503

tfl l0l
1,098,576

3t,r0t

T----rI ra,ror I

38,101

16,221,65{

I81,990

382,397,686

153,707

1,098,576

t14,070,079

(31 1,88r)RevcNal / (provrsror) of impaimcnt in thc value of inyestments

Net lnYestnrcnt lnaodre frors
non-triding ltrr cetrncnt

Less: Tax on dividend undcr FTR

Net llvcstrrfilt lirroine - Totll

58,026,663 297,985,61E 10,t61,7{6

(30,231)

r6.J07.6{.t - 57.996.385 297.935.613 10.161.7.!6 3E2.551,393 I 13,758,1s8

(41r,9.r8) (7,439,008) (6.r,633,{71) os0,635) (72,690,il2) (6,865,375)

l.r,rs5.'r,6 - (l?J3,i9?l) (33lJrs" ll) (rrJrfr t',01 f,.r!,115.,S} ,.%8Jqrl63
*' \';:;:i J.; * rc E-'l;;,F ;- | ffi * . .!.4. r d 

-agh. 
j'.

,." (./rgrfiorrL

(50,01 2J54)

118?.r02.821

(517,027,419) (rJ63J3r)

(4d'l,52,61s,

(575,403,r l2)

tl 0{o 2r7 82Sl

700,35E,433

1

8,920,656
|,611,'190
5,617,107 56,41 l,;C{

I 6t{ t(l
297,10',1,571

57e nei
10,161,746

t,920,656
1,647,790

359,597,891
2.rs1.21fl

13,068,307

98.216,198
I 6e6 00e

Thc anncred rotcs I to l? lorm anlBtcgml part
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Adamjee Life Assurance Company Limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the year ended 31 December 2017 

1. STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS 

1.1 Adamjee Life Assurance Company Limited ("the Company") was incorporated in Pakistan on 4 August 2008 as a public unlisted 
company under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984. The Company started its operations from 24 April 2009. Registered office of 
the Company is at I st floor, Islamabad Stock Exchange Towers, 55-B, Jinnah Avenue, Blue Area, Islamabad while its principal place 
of business is at 3rd Floor, The Forum, K.hayaban-e-Jami, Clifton, Karachi. The Company is a subsidiary of Adamjee Insurance 
Company Limited and an associate ofIVM lntersurer B.V, each having a holding of74.28% and 25.72% (20 I6: 74.28% and 25.72%) 
respectively in the share capital of the Company. IVM Intersurer B.V. has nominated Hollard Life Assurance Company Limited 
("HLA"), an associate company of!VM Intersurer B.V. to act on its behalf in respect of matters relating to the Company. HLA is 
South Africa's largest private sector insurance company. 

The Company is engaged in life assurance business canying on non-participating business only. In accordance with the requirements 
of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, the Company has established a shareholders' fund and the following statutory funds in respect of 
each class of its life assurance business: 

Conventional Business 
Accident and Health Business 
Individual Life Non-unitised Investment Linked Business 
Individual Life Unit Linked Business 
Individual Family Takaful Business (refer note 1.2) 

1.2 The Company was granted authorization on 4 May 2016 under Rule 6 ofTakaful Rules, 2012 to undertake Takaful Window 
Operations in respect of family takaful products by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) and subsequently 
the Company commenced Window Takaful Operations from 14 July 2016. The Company formed a WaqfFund namely the Adamjee 
Life Assurance Company Limited - Window Takaful Operations WaqfFund (here-in-after referred to as the Participant Takaful Fund 
(PTF)) on 22 December 2015 under a Waqf deed executed by the Company with the cede amount of Rs. 500,000. The cede money is 
required to be invested in Shariah compliant investments and any profit thereon can be utilized only to pay benefits to participants or 
defray PTF expenses. Waqf deed also governs the relationship of the Company and policyholders for the management ofTakaful 
operations, investment of policyholders' funds and shareholders' funds as approved by the Shariah Advisor appointed by the Company. 

2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION 

2.1 

These financial statements have been prepared on the format of financial statements issued by the Securities and Exchange 
Commission of Pakistan through the Securities and Exchange Commission (Insurance) Rules, 2002 [SEC (Insurance) Rules, 2002) 
vide S.R.O. 938 (1) /2002 dated 12 December 2002. 

Statement of compliance 

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan. Approved 
accounting standards comprise of such International Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRSs") issued by the International Accounting 
Standards Board and Islamic Financial Accounting Standards (IF AS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan 
(ICAP) as are notified under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984, provisions of and directives issued under the repealed 
Companies Ordinance, 1984, the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, SEC (Insurance) Rules, 2002 and the Takaful Rules, 2012. In case the 
requirements differ, the provisions of and directives issued thereunder of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984, the Insurance 
Ordinance, 2000, SEC (Insurance) Rules, 2002 and the Takaful Rules, 2012 shall prevail. 

The Companies Ordinance 1984, was repealed by enactment of the Companies Act, 2017 on 30 May 2017. The SECP vide its Circular 
No. 23 of 2017 dated 04 October 20 17, has clarified that all those companies whose financial year closes on or before 31 December 
2017 shall prepare financial statements in accordance with the provisions ofrepealed Companies Ordinance, 1984. 

The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan ("SECP") vide S.R.O 88(1)/2017 and S.R.O 89(1)/2017 dated 9 February 2017 
has issued the Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017 and Insurance Rules, 2017 (the new Rules and Regulations). The application 
of these Regulations and Rules for the purpose of preparation and presentation of the financial statements was effective from 1 April 
20 17. However, SECP vide letter ID/OSM/AdamjeeLife/20 17/10485, dated 4 August 2017 has granted exemption to the Company to 
prepare their half yearly accounts for the period ended 30 June 2017, third quarter accounts for the period ended 30 September 2017 
and annual audited accounts for the year ended 31 December 2017 in accordance with the requirements of Previous Rules [SEC 
(Insurance) Rules 2002) and has allowed the application of New Regulations effective from the accounting year commencing from l 
January2018. 

~ 



3. BASIS OF MEASUREMENT 

3.1 Accounting convention 

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except as disclosed in accounting policies relating 
to investments. 

3.2 Critical accounting estimates and judgments 

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards, as applicable in Pakistan requires the 
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and the reported amounts of assets, 
liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors 
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. The results of management estimates and assumption form the basis of 
making the judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results 
may differ from these estimates. 

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the 
period in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected. Judgments made by the management in the application of 
approved accounting standards, as applicable in Pakistan, that have significant effect on the financial statements and estimates with a 
significant risk of material judgment are disclosed in note 32 to these financial statements. 

3.3 Functional and presentation currency 

These financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupees which is also the Company's functional and presentation currency. 
Amounts presented have been rounded off to the nearest Rupee. 

3.4 Standards, interpretations and amendments effective in current year 

The following standards, amendments and interpretations of approved accounting standards will be effective for accounting periods 
beginning on or after OJ January 2018: 

New, Amended And Revised Standards And Interpretations of lFRSs 

Classification and Measurement of Share-based Payment Transactions - amendments to IFRS 2 clarify the accounting for certain 
types of arrangements and are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 0 I January 2018. The amendments cover three 
accounting areas (a) measurement of cash-settled share-based payments; (b) classification of share-based payments settled net of 
tax withholdings; and (c) accounting for a modification of a share-based payment from cash-settled to equity-settled. The new 
requirements could affect the classification and I or measurement of these arrangements and potentially the timing and amount of 
expense recognized for new and outstanding awards. The amendments are not likely to have an impact on Company's financial 
statements. 

Transfers of Investment Property (Amendments to IAS 40 'Investment Property' - effective for annual periods beginning on or 
after 01January2018) clarifies that an entity shall transfer a property to, or from, investment property when, and only when there 
is a change in use. A change in use occurs when the property meets, or ceases to meet, the definition of investment property and 
there is evidence of the change in use. In isolation, a change in management's intentions for the use of a property does not provide 
evidence of a change in use. The amendments are not likely to have an impact on Company's financial statements. 

Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2014-2016 Cycle [Amendments to IAS 28 'lnvestments in Associates and Joint Ventures'] 
(effective for annual periods beginning on or after OJ January 2018) clarifies that a venture capital organization and other similar 
entities may elect to measure investments in associates and joint ventures at fair value through profit or Joss, for each associate or 
joint venture separately at the time of initial recognition of investment. Furthermore, similar election is available to non-investment 
entity that has an interest in an associate or joint venture that is an investment entity, when applying the equity method, to retain 
the fair value measurement applied by that investment entity associate or joint venture to the investment entity associate's or joint 
venture's interests in subsidiaries. This election is made separately for each investment entity associate or joint venture. The 
amendments are not likely to have an impact on Company's financial statements. 

IFRIC 22 'Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration' (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 
January 2018) clarifies which date should be used for translation when a foreign currency transaction involves payment or receipt 
in advance of the item it relates to. The related item is translated using the exchange rate on the date the advance foreign currency is 
received or paid and the prepayment or deferred income is recognized. The date of the transaction for the purpose of determining 
the exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the related asset, expense or income (or part of it) would remain the date on which 
receipt of payment from advance consideration was recognized. If there are multiple payments or receipts in advance, the entity 
shall determine a date of the transaction for each payment or receipt of advance consideration. The application of interpretation is 
not likely to have an impact on Company's financial statements. 
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IFRIC 23 'Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments' (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 0 I January 2019) clarifies 
the accounting for income tax when there is uncertainty over income tax treatments under IAS 12. The interpretation requires the 
uncertainty over tax treatment be reflected in the measurement of current and deferred tax. The application of interpretation is not 
likely to have an impact on Company's financial statements. 

IFRS 1 S 'Revenue from contracts with customers' (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 July 2018). IFRS IS 
establishes a comprehensive framework for determining whether, how much and when revenue is recognized. It replaces existing 
revenue recognition guidance, including IAS 18 'Revenue', IAS 11 'Construction Contracts' and IFRIC 13 'Customer Loyalty 
Programmes'. The Company is currently in the process of analyzing the potential impact of changes required in revenue 
recognition policies on adoption of the standard. 

IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' and amendment- Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation (effective for annual periods 
beginning on or after 0 I July 2018 and 01 January 2019 respectively). IFRS 9 replaces the existing guidance in IAS 39 Financial 
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement. IFRS 9 includes revised guidance on the classification and measurement of financial 
instruments, a new expected credit loss model for calculating impairment on financial assets, and new general hedge accounting 
requirements. It also carries forward the guidance on recognition and derecognition of financial instruments from IAS 39. The 
Company is currently in the process of analyzing the potential impact of changes required in classification and measurement of 
financial instruments and the impact of expected loss model on adoption of the standard. 

Amendment to IAS 28 'Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures' - Long Term Interests in Associates and Joint Ventures 
(effective for annual period beginning on or after 0 I January 2019). The amendment will affect companies that finance such 
entities with preference shares or with loans for which repayment is not expected in the foreseeable future (referred to as long-term 
interests or 'LTI'). The amendment and accompanying example state that LT! are in the scope of both IFRS 9 and IAS 28 and 
explain the annual sequence in which both standards are to be applied. The amendments are not likely to have an impact on 
Company's financial statements. 

Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 20lS- 2017 Cycle - the improvements address amendments to following approved 
accounting standards: 

- IFRS 3 Business Combinations and IFRS 11 Joint Arrangement - the amendment aims to clarify the accounting treatment when a 
company increases its interest in a joint operation that meets the definition of a business. A company remeasures its previously held 
interest in a joint operation when it obtains control of the business. A company does not remeasure its previously held interest in a 
joint operation when it obtains joint control of the business. 

- IAS 12 Income Taxes - the amendment clarifies that all income tax consequences of dividends (including payments on financial 
instruments classified as equity) are recognized consistently with the transaction that generates the distributable profits. 

- IAS 23 Borrowing Costs - the amendment clarifies that a company treats as part of general borrowings any borrowing originally 
made to develop an asset when the asset is ready for its intended use or sale. 

The above amendments are not likely to have an impact on Company's financial statements. 

- Amendment to IFRS 4 'Insurance Contracts'· Applying IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' with IFRS 4 (effective for annual periods 
beginning on or after 0 I July 2018). The amendment address issue arising from the different effective dates of IFRS 9 and the 
forthcoming new standard IFRS 17 'Insurance Contracts'. The amendments introduce two alternative options for entities issuing 
contracts within the scope of IFRS 4, notably a temporary exemption and an overlay approach. The temporary exemption enables 
eligible entities to defer the implementation date of IFRS 9. The overlay approach allows an entity applying IFRS 9 from O I July 
2018 onwards to remove from profit or loss the effects of some of the accounting mismatches that may occur from applying IFRS 9 
before IFRS 17 is applied. The amendments are not likely to have an impact on Company's financial statements. 

ln addition, the Companies Act, 2017 was enacted on 30 May 2017 and according to circular refered to in note 2, for financial 
statements purposes would be applicable for the period after 0 I January 2018. The Companies Act, 2017 requires certain 
additional disclosures. 

As referred to in note 2, the Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017 and Insurance Rules, 2017 will be effective for the financial 
statements for the periods commencing 0 l January 2018. The new rules have introduced a single profit and loss account, done 
away with the separate presentation of revenue accounts of statutory fund (note 8), incorporated ledger account C & D balances 
(retained earnings on other than participating business) in capital and reserves attributable to Company's equity holders (note 8), 
require all investments to be valued in accordance with the requirements of the International Financial Reporting Standards (note 
16.3.2, 16.12.1) and introduced the concept of other comprehensive income (note 4.6, 16.3.2, 16.12.1). 
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The regulatory returns to be submitted under section 46 of the insurance Ordinance, 2000 on quarterly basis shall however, 
continue to be presented and submitted to the Commission on the existing basis of separate presentations of the Shareholder's Fund 
and Statutory Funds. for the balance sheet, cash flow statement, revenue account, statements of premium, claims, expenses and 
investment income and such other statements as may be prescribed by the Commission, for the Statutory Funds, and for the 
Shareholder's Fund, the balance sheet and the profit and loss account, shall be presented. 

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These policies have been 
consistently applied to all the periods presented. 

4.1 Types of Insurance I Window Takaful Operations 

a) Conventional Business 

The Conventional Business includes individual life, group life and group credit life assurance. 

i) Individual life 

The individual life business segment provides coverage to individuals against deaths and disability under conventional policies 
issued by the Company. Additional riders are included on the discretion of the policyholder. The business is written through 
bancassurance, tele-sales and direct sales made by head office. 

Revenue recognition 

Premiums are recognised once the related policies have been issued and the premiums have been received. 

Recognition of policyholders' liabilities 

Policyholders ' liabilities included in the statutory fund are determined based on the appointed actuary's valuation conducted as at 
the balance sheet date, in accordance with section 50 of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000. 

Claim expenses 

Claims expenses are recognised on the earlier of the policy expiry or the date when the intimation of the insured event giving rise 
to the claim is received. Surrender of conventional business policies is made after these have been approved in accordance with the 
Company's Policy. 

Liability for outstanding claims includes amounts in relation to unpaid reported claims and is stated at estimated claims settlement 
cost. Full provision is made for the estimated cost of claims incurred and reported to the date of the balance sheet. 

Liability for claims "Incurred But Not Reported" (IBNR) is included in the policyholders' liabilities in accordance with the 
estimates recommended by the appointed actuary. 

ii) Group life and group credit life 

Group Life contracts are mainly issued to employers to insure their commitments to their employees as required under the West 
Pakistan Industrial and Commercial Employment (Standing Orders) Ordinance, 1968. 

The group life business segment provides coverage to members I employees of business enterprises and corporate entities, against 
death and disability under group life assurance schemes issued by the Company. The group credit life business segment provides 
coverage to a group of members or subscribers registered under a common platform against death and disability. The business is 
written mainly through direct sales force and bancaassurance channel. 

Revenue recognition 

Premiums are recognised as and when due. In respect of certain group policies the Company continues to provide insurance cover 
even if the premium is received after the grace period. Provision for unearned premiums is included in the policyholders' liabilities. 

Recognition of policyholders' liabilities 

Policyholders' liabilities included in the statutory fund are determined based on the appointed actuary's valuation conducted as at 
the balance sheet date, in accordance with section 50 of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000. 
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Claim expenses 

Claims expenses are recognised on the date the insured event is intimated. 

Liability for outstanding claims includes amounts in relation to unpaid reported claims and is stated at estimated claims settlement 
cost. Full provision is made for the estimated cost of claims incurred and reported to the date of the balance sheet. 

Liability for claims "Incurred But Not Reported" (TBNR) is included in the policyholders' liabilities in accordance with the 
estimates recommended by the appointed actuary. 

Experience refund of premium 

Experience refund of premium payable to policyholders' is included in policyholders' liability in accordance with the policy of the 
Company and the advice of the appointed actuary. 

b) Accident and Health Business 

Accident and Health Business provides fixed pecuniary benefits or benefits in the nature of indemnity or a combination of both in 
case of accident or sickness to individuals. The risk underwritten is mainly related to medical expenses relating to hospitalisation 
and death by accidental means. This business is written through direct sales by the head office as well as through tele-sales. 

Revenue recognition 

Premiums are recognised once the related policies have been issued and the premiums have been received. 

Recognition of policyholders' liabilities 

Policyholders' liabilities included in the statutory fund are determined based on the appointed actuary's valuation conducted as at 
the balance sheet date, in accordance with section 50 of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000. 

Claim expenses 

Claims expenses are recognised after the date the insured event is intimated and a reliable estimate of the claim amount can be 
made. 

Liability for outstanding claims includes amounts in relation to unpaid reported claims and is stated at estimated claims settlement 
cost. Full provision is made for the estimated cost of claims incurred and reported to the date of the balance sheet. 

Liability for claims "Incurred But Not Reported" (IBNR) is included in the policyholders' liabilities in accordance with the 
estimates recommended by the appointed actuary. 

c) Non-unitised Investment Linked Business 

Individual Life Non-unitised Investment Linked Business provides li fe assurance coverage to individuals under universal life 
policies issued by the Company. Benefits are expressed in terms of account value of the policyholder account which is related to 
the market value of the underlying assets of the investment fund. The risk underwritten is mainly death and disability. This 
business is written through bancassurance channel. 

Revenue recognition 

Premiums (including first year, renewal and single premium) are recognised once the related policies have been issued and the 
premiums have been received. 

Recognition of policyholders' liabilities 

Policyholders' liabilities included in the statutory fund are determined based on the appointed actuary's valuation conducted as at 
the balance sheet date, in accordance with section 50 of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000. 

Claim expense 

Claim expenses arc recognised on the earlier of the policy expiry or the date when the intimation of the event giving rise to the 
claim is received. 



Surrender ofnon-unitised investment linked business policies is made after these have been approved in accordance with the 
Company's Policy. 

Liability for outstanding claims includes amounts in relation to unpaid reported claims and is stated at estimated claims settlement 
cost. Full provision is made for the estimated cost of claims incurred and reported to the date of the balance sheet. 

Liability for claims "Incurred But Not Reported" (IBNR) is included in the policyholders' liabilities in accordance with the 
estimates recommended by the appointed actuary. 

d) Unit Linked Business 

Individual Life Unit Linked Business provides life assurance coverage to individuals under unit-linked investment policies issued 
by the Company. Benefits are expressed in terms of account value of the policyholder account which is related to the market value 
of the underlying assets of the investment fund. Various types of riders (Accidental death, family income benefits etc.) are also sold 
along with the basic policies. Some of these riders are charged through deductions from policyholders fund value, while others are 
not charged i.e. additional premium is charged there against. The risk underwritten is mainly death and disability. This business is 
written through bancassurance channel and Company's own agency distribution channel. 

Revenue recognition 

Premiums (including first year, renewal and single premiums) are recognised once the resulted policies have been issued I renewed 
against receipt and realization of premiums. 

Recognition of policyholders' liabilities 

Policyholders' liabilities included in the statutory fund are determined based on the appointed actuary's valuation conducted as at 
the balance sheet date, in accordance with section 50 of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000. 

Claim expenses 

Claim expenses are recognised on the earlier of the policy expiry or the date when the intimation of the event giving rise to the 
claim is received. 

Surrender of unit linked business policies is made after these have been approved in accordance with the Company's Policy. 

Liability for outstanding claims includes amounts in relation to unpaid reported claims and is stated at estimated claims settlement 
cost. Full provision is made for the estimated cost of claims incurred and reported to the date of the balance sheet. 

Liability for claims "Incurred But Not Reported" {lBNR) is included in the policyholders' liabilities in accordance with the 
estimates recommended by the appointed actuary. 

e) Individual Family Takaful Unit Linked Business 

The Company offers Family Takaful Contracts. Family Takaful Contract is an arrangement which rests on key Shariah principles 
of mutual cooperation, solidarity and well being ofa community, and is based on the principles ofWakala WaqfModel. Under a 
Takaful arrangement, individuals come together and contribute towards the common objective of protecting each other against 
financial losses by sharing the risk on the basis of mutual assistance. 

The obligation of Waqf for Waqf participants' liabilities is limited to the amount available in the Waqf fund. In case there is a 
deficit in the WaqfFund, the Window Takaful Operator shall grant an interest free loan (Qard-e-Hasna) to make good the deficit. 
The loan shall be repayable from the future surpluses generated in the WaqfFund, without any excess of the actual amount given 
to it. Repayment of Qard-e-Hasna shall receive priority over surplus distribution to Participants from the Waqf Fund. The detailed 
disclosures of window takaful operations are presented in note 34. 

The Company offers Unit Linked Takaful Plans which provide Shariah Compliant financial protection and investment vehicle to 
individual participants. These plans carry cash value, and offer investment choices to the participants to direct their investment 
related contributions based on their risk I return objectives. The investment risk is borne by the participants. 

Revenue recognition 

Contribution (including first year, renewal and single contributions) are recognized once the related policies are issued against 
receipt of contribution. 
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Recognition of policyholders' liabilities 

Policyholders' liabilities included in the statutory fund are determined based on the appointed actuary's valuation conducted as at 
the balance sheet date, in accordance with section 50 of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000. 

Claim expenses 

Claim expenses are recognised on the earlier of the policy expiry or the date when the intimation of the event giving rise to the 
claim is received. 

Surrender of unit linked business policies is made after these have been approved in accordance with the Company's Policy. 

Liability for outstanding claims includes amounts in relation to unpaid reported claims and is stated at estimated claims settlement 
cost. Full provision is made for the estimated cost of claims incurred and reported to the date of the balance sheet. 

Liability for claims "Incurred But Not Reported" {IBNR) is included in the policyholders' liabilities in accordance with the 
estimates recommended by the appointed actuary. 

4.2 Reinsurance I Retakaful contracts held 

Individual policies (including joint life policies underwritten as such) are reinsured under an individual life reinsurance I retakaful 
agreement whereas group life and group credit life policies are reinsured under group life and group credit life reinsurance agreements 

respectively. 

4.2.1 Conventional 

Reinsurance premium 

Reinsurance premium expense is recognised at the same time when the related premium income is recognised. It is measured in line 
with the terms and conditions of the reinsurance treaties. 

Claim Recoveries 

Claim recoveries from reinsurers are recognised at the same time when the claim is intimated and giving rise to the right of recovery is 
recognised in the books of accounts of the Company. 

Experience Refund 

Experience refund receivable for re-insurance is included in the re-insurance recoveries of claims. 

Amount due from I to reinsurer 

All receivables (reinsurer's share in claims, commission from reinsurer and experience refund) and payables (reinsurance premium) 
under reinsurance agreements are recognised on net basis in the Company's financial statements, only under the circumstances that 
there is a clear legal right of off-set of the amounts. 

Amounts due from I to reinsurers are carried at cost which is the fair value of the consideration to be received I paid in the future for 
services rendered I received, less provision for impairment, if any. 

4.2.2 Takaful 

Retakaful Contribution 

These contracts are entered into by the Company with the retakaful operator under which the retakaful operator cedes the takaful risk 
assumed during normal course of its business, and according to which the Waqf is compensated for losses on contracts issued by it. 

Retakaful contribution is recorded at the time the retakaful is ceded. Surplus from retakaful operator is recognized in the Revenue 
Account. 

Retakaful liabilities represent balances due to retakaful companies. Amount payable are calculated in a manner consistent with the 
associated retakaful treaties. 

Retakaful Expense 

Retakaful expenses are recognized as a liability. 



Retakaful assets represent balances due from retakaful operator. Recoverable amounts are estimated in a manner consistent with the 
associated retakaful treaties. 

Retakaful assets are not offset against related Retakaful liabilities. Income or expenses from retakaful contract are not offset against 
expenses or income from related Retakaful contracts as required by the Insurance Ordinance, 2000. Retakaful assets and liabilities are 
derecognized when the contractual rights are extinguished or expired. 

4.3 Receivables and payables relating to insurance contracts 

These include amounts due to and from agents and policyholders' which are recognised when due. 

4.4 Statutory funds 

The Company maintains statutory funds in respect of each class of life assurance business in which it operates. Assets, liabilities, 
revenues and expenses of the Company are referable to the respective statutory funds. However, where these are not referable to 
statutory funds, these are allocated to shareholders' fund on the basis of actuarial advice. Apportionment of assets, liabilities, revenues 
and expenses, whenever required between funds are made on the basis certified by the appointed actuary of the Company. 
Policyholders' liabilities have been included in statutory funds on the basis of the actuarial valuation carried out by the appointed 
actuary of the Company on the balance sheet date as required under section 50 of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000. 

4.5 Policyholders' liabilities 

a) Conventional Business 

i) Individual Life 

Policyholders' liabilities constitute the reserves for basic plans and riders attached to the basic plans and reserves for IBNR Claims. 

Policy reserves pertaining to the primary plans are based on Full Preliminary Term - Net Premium method using SLIC (2001-05) 
Individual Life Ultimate Mortality Table mortality table and a discounting factor interest rate of3.75% per annum. This table 
reflects the recent mortality experience in Pakistan and in line with the requirements of Circular No: 17 of 2013 issued by the 
SECP Insurance Division on 13 September 2013. The interest rate is considerably lower than the actual investment return the 
Company is managing on its conventional portfolio. The difference between the above and actual investment return is intended to 
be available to the Company for meeting administrative expense and for providing margins against adverse deviations. Policy 
reserves for both waiver of premium and accidental death riders are based on net unearned premiums. 

Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) claims 

IBNR reserves for riders are held as a percentage of rider premium earned in the valuation year in view of grossly insufficient 
claims experience. 

ii) Group Life and Group Credit Life 

Policy reserves for these plans are based on the unearned premium method net of allowances made for acquisition expenses, 
unexpired reinsurance premium and profit commission. Consideration is also given to the requirement for a Premium Deficiency 
Reserve. The reserves also comprise allowance for "Incurred But Not Reported" (IBNR) claims. The provision for 'Incurred But 
Not Reported' (IBNR) claims as included in policyholders' liability is estimated as I 0% of the unearned premium for the year. This 
approach is being used as the Company has recently started business. Once sufficient experience of claim reporting patterns have 
built up in the Company's books, the appointed actuary of the Company will determine IBNR in accordance with these claim log 
patterns for each line of business separately. Appropriate margins will be added to ensure that the reserve set aside are resilient to 
changes in the experience. 

b) Accident and Health Business 

Currently there are no policyholders' liabilities to consider in this statutory fund. 

c) Non-unitised Investment Linked Business 

Policyholders' liabilities constitute the account value of investment linked contracts as well as non-investment or risk reserves of 
these contracts. Risk reserves constitute liabilities held to account for risks such as death and risk only riders (accidental death and 
disability, monthly income benefit, waiver of premium, etc.). Reserves for risk only contracts where premiums are level over the 
term of the contract are based on the Net Premium Method whereas reserves for age related risk contracts are based on net 
unearned premiums. 



- Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) claims 

lBNR reserves for riders arc held as a percentage of rider premium earned in the valuation year in view of grossly insufficient 
claims experience. 

d) Unit Linked Business 

Policyholders' liabilities constitute the fund value of unit linked contracts as well as non-investment or risk reserves of these 
contracts. Risk reserves constitute liabilities held to account for risks such as death and risk only riders (accidental death and 
disability, monthly income benefit, waiver of premium, etc.). Reserves for risk only contracts where premiums are level over the 
term of the contract are based on the Net Premium Method whereas reserves for age related risk contracts are based on net 
unearned premiums. 

- Incurred But Not Reported (lBNR) claims 

IBNR reserves for riders are held as a percentage of rider premium earned in the valuation year in view of grossly insufficient 
claims experience. 

e) Individual Family Takaful Unit Linked Business 

Policyholders' liabilities constitute the fund value of unit linked contracts as well as non-investment or risk reserves of these 
contracts. Risk reserves constitute liabilities held to account for risks such as death and risk only riders (accidental death and 
disability, monthly income benefit, waiver of contribution, etc.). Reserves for risk only contracts where contribution are level over 
the term of the contract are based on the Net Premium Method whereas reserves for age related risk contracts are based on net 
unearned contribution. 

- Incurred But Not Reported (TBNR) claims 

lBNR reserves for riders are held as a percentage of rider contribution earned in the valuation year in view of grossly insufficient 
claims experience. 

4.6 Staff retirement benefits 

Defined benefit plan 

The Company operates an approved funded gratuity scheme for all permanent, confirmed and full time employees who have completed 
minimum qualifying eligible service period of six months. Contribution to the fund is made and expense is recognised on the basis of 
actuarial valuation carried out as at each year end using the Projected Unit Credit Method. The relevant details relating to the fund are 
disclosed in note 9. Gratuity is based on employees' last drawn gross salary. Provisions are made to cover the obligations under the 
scheme on the basis of actuarial assumptions. 

The measurement differences representing actuarial gains and losses, the difference between actual investment returns and the return 
implied by the net interest cost/income are recognised immediately with a charge or credit to the profit and loss and revenue account. 
International Accounting Standards 19, dealing with Employee Benefits requires that these should be recognised in other 
comprehensive income (OCI). However, the format of presentation and disclosure of financial statements notified by SECP does not 
require preparation of statement of comprehensive income, resultantly the charge I credit has been taken to profit and loss and revenue 
account. 

4.7 Employees accumulated compensated absences 

The Company accounts for the liability in respect of employees accumulated compensated absences in the period in which they are 
earned. 

4.8 Acquisition costs 

These are costs incurred in acquiring insurance policies/ takaful contracts, maintaining such policies/ takaful contracts, and include 
without limitation all forms of remuneration paid to insurance agents/ takaful agents. 

Commission and other expenses are recognised as expense in the earlier of the financial year in which they are paid and the financial 
year in which they become payable, except that commission and other expenses which are directly referable to the acquisition or 
renewal of specific contracts are recognised not later than the period in which the premium to which they refer is recognised as 
revenue. 



4.9 Takaful Operator Fee 

The shareholders of the company manage the Window takaful Operations for the participants. Accordingly, the Company is entitled to 
takaful Operator's Fee for the management of Window Takaful Operations under the Waqf Fund, to meet its general and administrative 
expenses. The Takaful Operator's Fee, termed Wakala fee, is recognised upfront. 

4.10 Taxation 

Income tax expense for the year comprises current and deferred taxation. Income tax expense is recongnised in the profit and loss 
account, except to the extent that it relates to the items recognised directly in equity, in which case it is recognised in equity. 

Current 

Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income for the year determined in accordance with the prevailing laws for taxation on 
income earned or minimum turnover tax payable under the Income Tax Ordinance, 200 I, whichever is higher. The charge for current 
tax is calculated using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. The charge for current tax also includes 
adjustments, where considered necessary, relating to prior years which arise from assessments framed I finalised during the year. 

Deferred 

Deferred taxation is recognised using balance sheet liability method on all major temporary differences arising between the carrying 
amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax liabilities are 
recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the 
extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the future and taxable income will be available against which the 
temporary differences can be utilised. Deferred tax asset is reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax 
benefits will be realized. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period 
when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at 
the balance sheet date. 

4.11 Provisions 

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable 
that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the 
obligation can be made. Provisions are regularly reviewed and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. 

4.12 Other creditors and accruals 

Liabilities for creditors and other amounts payable are recognized initially at fair value plus directly attributable transactions costs, if 
any, and subsequently measured at amortized cost. 

4.13 Cash and cash equivalents 

For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents include balances with banks, term deposits with original maturity of 
three months or less and cash and stamps in hand and highly liquid short term investments that are subject to an insignificant risk of 
changes in their fair value and which are readily convertible into cash. 

4.14 Investment Property 

Investment property is the property which is held either to earn rental income or for capital appreciation or for both, but not for 
sale in the ordinary course of business, use in the production or supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes. 
Investment property acquired for Investment-Linked (Unit Linked business statutory fund) is initially measured at cost and 
subsequently at fair value with any change therein recognised in the related Revenue Account. Investment contracts in relation to 
life insurance has been defined in the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 as those investment contracts, the principal object of which is to 
have provision of benefits calculated by reference to units, the value of which is related to the market value ofa specified class or 
group of assets of the party by which the benefits are to be provided. Accordingly fot that reason, the compnay's current 
accounting policy for an investment property acquired to unit linked business is to carry at market value. Nonetheless had these 
been valued at cost less impairment loss the effect would still have been the same as the company has recognised a loss on the 
above property (refer note 15). 

Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the investment property. 

The_ fair value ~f investme~t property is determined by external, independent property valuer (K.G. Traders Private Limited) 
havmg appropnate recognised professional qualifications 
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4.15 Financial Instruments 

4.15.1 Financial assets 

The Company has classified its financial assets on initial recognition into the following categories: at fair value through profit or loss, 
held to maturity, loans and receivables and available for sale. The classification depends on the purpose for which the financial assets 
were acquired. 

The Company has classified its income earned on financial assets categorised at fair value through profit or loss as 'income from 
trading investments' while income earned on financial assets categorised as held to maturity, Joans and receivables and available for 
sale as 'income from non-trading investments. 

a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 

Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or Joss upon initial recognition include those group of financial assets which 
are managed and their performance evaluated on a fair value basis. 

b) Held to maturity 

Financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity, where management has both the intent and the ability to 
hold till maturity. 

c) Loans and receivables 

These are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. 

d) Available for sale 

These are non derivative financial assets that are either designated as in this category or not classified in any of the other categories. 

Initial recognition and measurement 

All financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provision of the instrument. Investments other 
than those categorised into 'financial assets at fair value through profit or loss' category are initially recognised at fair value plus 
transaction costs which are directly attributable to the acquisition of the securities. Financial assets classified 'at fair value through 
profit or Joss' are initially recognised at fair value and transaction costs are expensed in the profit and loss I revenue account. All 
regular way purchases and sales of investments that require delivery within the time frame established by regulations or market 
convention are recognised at the trade date. Trade date is the date when the Company commits to purchase or sell the investment. 

Subsequent measurement 

Financial assets classified as 'at fair value through profit or loss' are subsequently measured at their fair values and gains and losses 
arising from changes in fair value are included in the profit and loss I revenue account. Available for sale investments are subsequently 
measured at the lower of cost or market value (market value being taken as lower if the reduction is other than temporary) in 
accordance with the requirements of the SEC (Insurance) Rules, 2002 and the reduction is recognised as a provision for impairment in 
value of financial assets. Any change in the provision for impairment in value of investment is recognised in the profit and loss/ 
revenue account. Amortization of premium/ discounts on acquisition of investments is carried out using effective yield method and 
charged to profit and loss/ revenue account, as appropriate. Investments classified as held to maturity and loans and receivables are 
subsequently measured at amortised cost less any impainnent losses, taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition by 
using the effective interest rate method. 

Fair I market value measurements 

For investments in quoted equity securities, the market value is determined by using Stock Exchange quotations at the balance sheet 
date. For investments in Government securities, the market value is determined using PKRV/PKISRV rates. The fair market value of 
Term Finance Certificates is as per the rates issued by the Mutual Funds Association of Pakistan (MUF AP) and the fair value of open 
end fund is as declared by the relevant fund. 

Impairment against financial assets 

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets 
is impaired. If any such evidence exists for 'available for sale' financial assets, the cumulative loss - measured as the difference between 
the carrying value and the current fair value, less any impainnent loss on that financial asset previously recognised in profit and loss I 
revenue account, as the case may be, is taken to the profit and loss account I revenue account. For financial assets classified as 'loans 
~d receivables' and 'held to maturity', a provision for impairment is established when there is objective evidence that the Company 
will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms. The amount of the provision is the difference between the 
asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash inflows, discounted at the original effective interest rate. 
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Derecognition 

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial assets have expired or have been transferred 
and the Company has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership. 

Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the financial statement only when there is a legally 
enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the assets and settle the 
liabilities simultaneously. 

4.15.2 Financial liablUties 

All financial liabilities are recognised at the time the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. 
Financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value less any directly attribute transaction cost. 

Subsequent to initial recognition, these are measured at fair/ market value or amortised cost using the effective interest rate method, as 
the case may be. 

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or expired. 

4.16 Fixed assets 

4.16.1 Tangible assets 

Tangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any, except for capital work in 
progress which is stated at cost less impairment losses, if any. All assets having cost exceeding minimum threshold as determined by 
the management are capitalized. All other assets are charged in the year of acquisition. Cost includes expenditure that is directly 
attributable to the acquisition of the items. 

In accordance with the requirements oflslamic Financial Accounting Standard (IFAS) No. 2 for the accounting and financial reporting 
of "ljarah", ijarah arrangements are accounted for as 'Assets held under ijarah' whereby the Bank transfers its usufruct to the Company 
for an agreed period for an agreed consideration. Assets held by the Company under ijarah are not recognised in the balance sheet of 
the Company. Rental payments made under these ijarah are recognised as an expense in the Company's profit and loss account on a 
straight line basis over the ijarah term. 

Subsequent Costs 

Subsequent costs are included in the assets' carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable 
that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow towards the Company and the cost of the item can be measured 
reliably. All other expenses are charged to the profit and loss account I revenue account during the financial year in which they are 
incurred. 

Depreciation 

Depreciation is charged using the straight line method at the rates specified in note 19 to these financial statements. Depreciation on 
additions is charged from the month of addition and on disposals up to the month of disposal. When parts of an item of asset have 
different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items in the fixed assets. 

The assets' useful lives and depreciation method are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted, if appropriate. 

Gains and losses on disposal 

An item of tangible assets is derecognised upon disposal or where no future economic benefits are expected to be realised from its use 
or disposal. Gains or losses of an item of tangible asset is recognised in the profit and loss account. 

4.16.2 Intangible assets 

lntangible assets having a finite useful life are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. 
Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. 

Software development cost are capitalized only to the extent where future economic benefits that are to be derived from such 
capitalization are expected to flow to the Company. 

Subsequent Costs 

Subsequent costs are included in the assets' carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable 
that future economic benefits associated with them will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All 
other expenses are charged to the profit and loss/ revenue account during the financial period in which these are incurred. 



Amortization 

Intangible assets are amortised using the straight line method over their estimated useful lives (refer note 20.3). The useful lives and 
amortisation method are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at each balance sheet date. 

Intangible assets having an indefinite useful life are stated at acquisition cost less impairment losses, if any. 

4.16.3 Capital work in progress 

Capital Work in progress is stated at cost less impairment losses. Cost consists of expenditure incurred and advances made in respect of 
assets in the course of their construction and installation. Transfers are made to relevant asset category as and when assets are available 
for intended use. 

4.17 Impairment of non financial assets (excluding deferred tax) 

Non financial assets are subject to impairment review ifth~re are events or changes in circumstances that indicate that the carrying 
amount may not be recoverable. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the assets and the 
impairment loss, if any. The recoverable amount of an asset is the higher of its fair value less costs to sell and its value in use. Value in 
use is the present value of future cash flows from the asset discounted at a rate that reflects market interest rates adjusted for risk 
specific to the assets. If the recoverable amount of an intangible asset or tangible asset is less than its carrying value, an impairment loss 
is recognised immediately in the profit and loss I revenue account and the carrying value of the asset reduced by the amount of the loss. 
A reversal of an impairment loss on intangible assets is recognised as it arises provided the increased carrying value does not exceed 
that which it would have been had no impairment loss been recognised. 

4.18 Foreign currency translation 

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the reporting currency at the rates of exchange prevailing on the date of the 
transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into reporting currency equivalents using 
the rates of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date. Non-monetary assets and liabilities are translated using exchange rates that 
existed when the values were determined. Exchange differences on foreign currency translations are taken to the profit and loss account 
I revenue account. 

4.19 Other revenue recognition 

Return on fixed income and government securities are recognised on time proportion basis using the effective interest rate method. 

Return on deposits and loans to policyholders are recognised on a time proportion basis. 

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the Company's right to receive the dividend is established. 

Gain or loss on sale of investments is included in the profit and loss account I revenue account in the year in which disposal has 
been made. 

Gains and losses on disposal of fixed assets are taken to the profit and loss account in the period in which they arise. 

For the purpose of the Statement of Investment Income I Profit and Loss account, all income and expenses on investments, other 
than those relating to Held to Maturity and Available for Sale are included in the Income from Trading Investments. 

4.20 Segment Reporting 

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Company that is engaged in providing products or services (business segment) or in 
providing products or services within a particular economic environment (geographical segment), which is subject to risks and rewards 
that are different from those of other segments. The Company's primary format of reporting is based on business segments. 

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with that provided to the chief operating decision-maker. The chief operating 
decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments, has been identified as 
the Chief Executive Officer. 

The Company operates in Pakistan only. The Company has five primary business segments for reporting purposes namely; 
Conventional Business, Accident and Health Business, Non-Unitised Investment Linked Business and Unit Linked Business and 
Individual Family Takaful Business. The details of all operating segments are described in note 4. 1 to these financial statements. The 
Company accounts for segment reporting using the classes or sub-classes of business (Statutory Funds) as specified under the 
Insurance Ordinance 2000 and SEC (Insurance) Rules, 2002 as the primary reporting format. 

4.21 Dividend and other appropriations 

Dividend and appropriations to reserves except appropriations required by law or determined by the appointed actuary or allowed by 
the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 are recognised in the year in which these are approved. 

4.22 Earning Per Share (EPS) 

The Compa~y presents bas.ic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) for the shareholders. Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit 
after tax attnbutable to ordmary shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during 
the year. There are no dilution effect on the EPS and as such these are not presented. 



5. ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL 

2017 2016 Note 2017 2016 

(Number or ordinary shares) 
(Rupees) 

93.5-19,400 93 549 400 Ordinary shares of Rs. I 0 each fully paid in cash J ./ 9351494.000 935.494,000 

5.1 Adamjee Insurance Company Limited and its nominees and JVM Jntcrsurer B. V. and its nominees respectively hold 69.490,295 (2016: 69.490,295) and 24,059, I OS (2016: 

24,059,105) ordinary shares of the Company at 31 December 2017. 

6. ANALYSIS OF ACCUl\llJLA TED DEFICrr AS SHOWN IN TllE BALANCE SllEET 

6.1 Deiails of the movement in net accumulated deficit is as follows: 

Accumulated surplus in siatcment of changes in equity at beginning of the year 
(Deficit) I surplus in profit and loss account for the year 
Accumulated surplus in siatement of changes in equity before capiial contribution by 

shareholders' fund at the end of the year 

Capiial contribution balance in siatement of changes in equity at beginning of the year 
Capiial transfers to siatutory fund during the year 
Capiial withdrawn from statutory fund during the year 
Capital contribution balance in statement of changes in equity at end of the year 

Net accumulated deficit as at the end of the year 

6.2 
6.2 

72,269,455 71,091,769 

(21,387,673) 1.177.686 

50,881,782 72,269.455 

(585,213,190) (655,611,570) 
(88,989,308) ( 114,601,620) 
200 000,000 185.000,000 

{474.202,498) (585,213,190) 

!423.320.716l (512,943,735l 

6.2 Transfers of Rs. 51.989 million (2016: 31.601 million) and Rs. 37 million (2016: 83.001 million) during the current year have been made to Conventional Business Fund and 
Individual Family Takaful Fund respectively, whereas Rs. 119.296 million (2016: 95 million) and Rs. 80.704 million (2016: Rs. 90 million of capiial contribution by shareholders' 
fund) capital have been withdrawn from Non-unitized Investment Linked Fund and Unit Linked Business Fund respectively as per the advise of the appointed actuary. 

7. POLICYHOLDERS' LIABILITIES I Statutory Funds Aggr~ate 

TECHNICAL RESERVES Note Conventional Accident Non-unitlsed Unit Linked Individual 
7.1 Gross or reinsurance Business and Health Investment Business Family 

Business Linked Takafol Unit 2017 2016 
Business Linked 

Business 
(Rupees) 

Actuarial liability relating to future events 196,549,209 2,445,134,720 23,470,378,102 I, 120,69 1,465 27,232,753,496 21,503,297,701 
Provision for incurred but not reponed claims 35,354 695 35 354 695 37.i 77.463 

23 1.903.904 2.445.134.720 23.470.378.102 1.120.691.465 27.268,108.191 21.540.4751164 
7.2 Nct or reinsurance 

Actuarial liability relating to future events 105,715,576 2,434,663, 112 23,433,236,493 1,1091108,230 27,082,723,411 21,237,013,411 
Provision for incurred but not reponed claims 13~48,648 13,348,648 14.282,684 

8 119.0641224 2.434.663.112 23.433.236,493 1.109.108.230 27.0961072.059 21,251,296.095 

7.3 The appointed actuary of the Company has carried out a valuation of the policyholders' liabilities I technical reserves with respect to the Conventional Business, Accident and Health 
Business, Non-unitised Investment Linked Business, Unit Linked Business and Individual Life Family Takaful Unit Linked Business (Statutory Funds) as per section 50 of the 
Insurance Ordinance, 2000. Significant assumptions used in the valuations are disclosed in note 30 to these financial statements. 

7 .4 Except in case of com•entional business, provision for incurred but not reponed claims arc included in the actuarial liability for future events. 

8. BALANCE OF STATUTORY FUNDS 
Statutorv Funds Aggr!'.Cate 

Conventional Accident Non-unitiscd Unit Linked Individual 
Business and Jlealth loves1ment Business Family 

Busincu Linktd Takarul Unit 2017 2016 
Busi.ness Linkcd 

Business 
(Rupecs) 

Policyholders' liabilities / technical reserves 
Balance at beginning of the year 11 0,755,996 2,370,723,099 18,383,847,745 385,969,255 21,2511296,095 13,855,898,117 
Increase I (decrease) during the year 8.308,228 63,940,013 5.04913881748 723,138,975 5.844,775.964 7,395.397,978 
Balance at end of the year 119.064.224 2.434.663.1 12 23.433.236,493 1.1 09.108,230 27,096,072,059 21 125 I ,296.095 

Retained earnings on other than 
participating business 

Balance at beginning of the year (99,751 ,747) (1,385,925) 164,101,637 300,481,692 (34,055,466) 329,390,191 (66, 732, I 64) 
{Deficit) I surplus for the year {51.987,572) ( 1 3,834 ,29~ (I 061 7221083) (61.992,694) (2341536,64~ 396.122.355 
Balance at end of the year (151,739,319) (I ,385,925) 150 1267~41 193.759,609 {96.048,161) 94,853,545 329,390,191 

Capital contributed by shareholders' rund 
Balance at beginning of the year 209,724,200 1,511 ,464 131,732,125 159,244,545 83,000,856 585,213,190 655,611,570 
Capital contribution during the year 51,989,308 37,000,000 88,989,308 114.60 I ,620 
Capital returned during the year {119,295,791) (80, 704,209) (200,000,000) (I 85,000,000) 
Qard-c-Hasna from Operators Sub Fund to PTF (5,000.000) 
Qard-c-Hasna received from Opcrntot's 

Sub Fund by PTF 5.ooo.ooo 
Balance at end of the year 261.713,508 1.511.464 12,436.334 78,5-10,336 120.000.856 474.202.498 585.213.190 

Balance or statutory fonds at year end 2291038,41 3 1251539 215971366.787 23,705.5361438 11133,0601925 271665, 1281102 221165,899,476 

Balances in retained earnings are primarily mainiaincd in accordance with the SEC Insurance Rules, 2002 to meet the solvency margins. As of 31 December 2017, the Company hos 
n:1aincd an aggregate amount of Rs. 455.364 million (2016: Rs. 395.441 million) in the Statutory Funds based on the advice of the appointed actuary. 

~ 



9. STAFF RETIREMENT BENEFIT 

9.1.1 As stated in note 4.6, the Company operates a funded gratuity scheme covering eligible employees who have completed the minimum 
qualifying eligible service period of six months. The employees are entitled to gratuity on the basis of last drawn monthly gross salary on 
normal retirement or on death in service on the number.of years of services with the Company. Contribution to the fund is made and 
expense is recognised on the basis of actuarial valuations carried out at each year end using the projected unit credit method. 

9.1.2 Responsibility for governance of the plans, including investment decisions and contribution schedules, lies with the Board of Trustees. 
The Company appoints the Trustees and all trustees arc employees of the Company. Details of the Company's obligation under the staff 
gratuity scheme determined on the basis of an actuarial valuation carried out by an independent actuary as at 31 December 2017 under 
the Projected Unit Credit Method are as follows: 

9.2 Balance sheet reconciliation 

Present value of defined benefit obligations 
Fair value of plan assets at 31 December 
Net liability at end of the year 

9.2.1 Movement in present value of defined benefit obligations 

Present value of defined benefit obligations at 
beginning of the year 

Current service cost 
Interest cost - net 
Benefits paid during the year 

Remeasurement loss on obligation: 
- due to unexpected experience 
- due to changes in financial assumptions 

Present value of defined benefit obligations at end of the year 

9.2.2 Movement in fair value of plan assets 

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of the year 
Contributions made by the Company to the Fund 
Interest income on plan assets 
Benefits paid during the year 
Remeasurement (loss) I gain on plan assets 
Fair value of plan assets at end of the year 

9.2.3 Expense recognised in profit and loss I revenue account 

Current service cost 
Interest cost 
Remeasurement losses on defined benefit obligation 
Remeasurement (loss)/ gain on fair value of plan assets 
Interest income on plan assets 
Expense for the year 

9.2.4 Net recognised liability 

Net liability at beginning of the year 
Expense recognised in profit and loss account I revenue account 
Contributions made to the Fund during the year 
Net liability at end of the year 

9.2.5 Estimated Gratuity Cost for the year ending 31 December 2018, is as follows: 

Current service cost 
Net interest cost 

Total expense to be recognised in profit and loss I revenue account 

Note 

9.2.l 
9.2.2 
9.2.4 

9.2.3 
9.2.3 
9.2.2 

9.2.3 

9.2.3 
9.2.J 
9.2.3 

9.2.J 
9.2.J 
9.2.J 
9.2.2 
9.2.2 

9.2.3 

9.2 

Gratuity fund 
2017 2016 

(Rupees) 

90,585,531 
(59,079,170) 
31,506,361 

61,604,023 
20,488,311 
8,278,980 

(6,656,484) 

6,870,;01 I 
6,870,701 

90,585,531 

47,242,859 
23,650,000 

5,652,633 
(6,656,484) 

{1018091838) 
59,079,170 

20,488,311 
8,278,980 
6,870,701 

10,809,838 
{516521633) 
4017951197 

14,361,164 
40,795,197 

{23,650,000) 
311506.361 

61,604,023 
(47,242,859) 
14,361,164 

41 ,887,724 
10,955,765 
5,574,621 

(7,864,834) 

8,660,558 
2 390 189 

11 ,050,747 

61,604,023 

32,744,541 
16,742,701 
3,967,401 

(7,864,834) 
1,653,050 

47,242,859 

10,955,765 
5,574,621 

11,050,747 
(l ,653,050) 
{3,967,401} 
21,960,682 

9,143,183 
21,960,682 

{16,742,701} 
14,361,164 

2018 
(Rupees) 

28,751,357 
4,556,342 

3313071699 



9.3 Plan assets comprise of following: 
2017 2016 

Note (Rupees) %age (Rupees) %age 

Bank balance 16,508,701 28% 4,914,201 10% 

Mutual Funds 9.3.1 4215701469 72% 42,328,658 90% 

Fair value of plan assets at end of the year 5920792170 100% 4712421859 100% 

9.3.1 Investments of Rs. 6.35 million (2016: Rs. 6.35 million) in mutual funds are managed by a related party. 

9.4 The principal assumptions used in the actuarial valuations carried out as of 31 December 2017, using the 'Projected Unit 

Credit' method, are as follows: 

Discount rate per annum 
Expected per annum rate of return on plan assets 
Expected per annum rate of increase in salary level 

Expected mortality rate 

Expected withdrawal rate 

9.4.1 The plans expose the Company to actuarial risks such as: 

Salary risks 

Gratui!l'. fund 
2017 2016 

10.75% 10.75% 
10.75% 10.75% 

11.00% 11.00% 

LIC 94-96 LIC 94-96 

Mortality Mortality 
table for table for 

males (rated males (rated 

down by 3 down by3 

years for years for 

females) females) 

Age Age 

dependent dependent 

The risks that the final salary at the time of cessation of service is higher than what was assumed. Since the benefit is 
calculated on the final salary, the benefit amount increases similarly. 

Discount risks 

The risk of volatile discount rates over the funding life of the scheme. The final effect could go either way depending on 
the relative of salary increases, timing of contributions, performance of investments and outgo of benefits. 

Mortality I withdrawal risks 

The risks that the actual mortality I withdrawal experience is different from expected. The effect depends upon the 
beneficiaries' service I age distribution and the benefit. 

Investment risks 

The risk of the investment underperforming and not being sufficient to meet the liabilities. This is managed by 
formulating an investment policy and guidelines based on which investments are made after obtaining approval of 
trustees of funds. 



In case of the funded plans, the investment positions are managed within an Asset-Liability Matching (ALM) framework 
to ensure that long-term investments are in line with the obligation under the retirement benefit plan. The Company 
actively monitors how the duration and the expected yield of the investments are matching the expected cash outflows 
arising from the retirement benefit plan obligations. The Company has not changed the process used to manage its risks 
from previous periods. Investments are well diversified. 

The expected return on plan assets is assumed to be the same as the discount rate (as required by International 
Accounting Standard IAS 19). The actual return depends on the assets underlying the current investment policy and their 
performance. Expected yields on fixed interest investments are based on gross redemption yields as at the balance sheet 
date. Expected return on equity investments reflect long-term real rates of return experienced in the market. 

9.5 Sensitivity analysis for actuarial assumptions 

The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to changes in the weighted principal assumptions is: 

Discount rate (1% increase) 

Discount rate (1% decrease) 

Future salary increase rate (I% increase) 

Future salary increase rate (1% decrease) 

2017 2016 
(Rupees) 

(13,630,000) 
16,995,000 
16,707,000 

(13,649,000) 

(9,329,000) 
11,597,000 
11,402,000 
(9,342,000) 

The impact on defined benefit obligation due to increase in life expectancy by 1 year would be Rs. (67,628). 

The above sensitivity analysis are based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. In 
practice, this is unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the 
sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant assumptions, same method (present value of the defined benefit 
obligation calculated with the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period) has been applied as when 
calculating the gratuity liabi lity. 

9.6 The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation is 19.47 years. 

9.7 The expected maturity analysis ofundiscounted retirement benefit plan is between 2-3 & 4-5 years and the amount 
involved is Rs. 0.972 million and Rs. 0.043 million respectively. 

9.8 

9.8.1 

Historical Information 

Present value of defined 

benefit obligation 

Fair value of plan assets 
Deficit 

Experience adjustment 

Experience adjustments on 
obligation 

Experience adjustments on asset 

2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 
(Rupees) 

90,585,531 61,604,023 41,887,724 28,340,537 15,674,836 
(5920791170l (47,242,859} (32,744,541} (22,041,783l 
3125062361 1423612164 9,1432183 6,2982754 15!6742836 

2015 
--- --------(Rupees) - ----------

2017 2016 2014 2013 

8% 18% 14% 24% (13%) 

(18%) 4% (4%l 2% 



10 OUTSTANDING CLAIMS 

2017 2016 

Gross Reinsurance Net Gross Reinsurance Net 

Conventional Business (Rupees) 

Notified Claims at the beginning 
of the year 81,1 96,067 (54,255,661) 26,940,406 68,695,099 (39,273,562) 29,421,537 

Cash paid for claims settled in the year (447,106,387) 258,696,054 (188,410,333) (345,696,086) 232,486,290 (113,209,796) 

Increase I (decrease) in liabilities: 

Claims intimated during the year 479,505,298 (267,374,679) 212,130,619 358,197,054 (247,468,389) 110,728,665 

Notified claims at the end of the year 113,594,978 (62,934,286) 50,660,692 81, 196,067 (54.255,661) 26,940,406 

Non-unitised Investment Linked 
Business 

Notified Claims at the beginning 
of the year 18,264,900 (6,514,396) 11,750,504 13,436,136 (7,387 ,436) 6,048,700 

Cash paid for claims settled in the year (261,833,436) 5,395,781 (256,437,654) (189,993,553) 8,454,299 (1 81,539,254) 

Increase I (decrease) in liabilities: 

Claims intimated during the year 253,597,889 ( 4,416,000) 249,181,889 194,822,317 (7,581,259) 187,241,058 

Notified claims at the end of the year 10.029,353 (5,534,615) 4,494,739 18,264,900 (6,514,396) 11 ,750,504 

Unit Linked Business 

Notified Claims at the beginning 
of the year 138,891,297 (75,339,336) 63,551,961 116,049,701 (64,834,087) 51,215,614 

Cash paid for claims settled in the year (3,888,446,287) 97,311,291 (3,791,134,996) (2,902,973,522) 63,733,869 (2,839,239,653) 

Increase I (decrease) in liabilities: 

Claims intimated during the year 3,983,221, 198 (154,224,666) 3,828,996,532 2,925,815, 118 (74,239,118) 2,851,576,000 

Notified claims at the end of the year 233,666,208 (132,252,711) 101,413,497 138,891,297 {75 ,339,33~ 63,551,961 

Window Takaful Operations 

Notified Claims at the beginning 
of the year 

Cash paid for claims settled in the year (101,493,120) (101,493,120) (200,000) 

Increase I (decrease) in liabilities: 

Claims intimated during the year 103,293,139 103,293,139 200,000 

Notified claims at the end of the year 1,800,019 1,800,019 

10.1 There arc no notified claims outstanding under accident and health as at 31 December 2017. 

10.2 As the Company settles its claims obligations within a year, the claim development table has not been presented. 

10.3 Statement of Age wise Break up of Unclaimed Insurance Benefits as at 31 December 2017 

Circular 11 of2014 dated 19 May 2014 issued by the Securi ties and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) has established requirement fo r all insurers lo 
disclose age wise break up of unclaimed insurance benefits in accordance with format prescribed in the annexurc to the said circular. 

The unclaimed benefits is described in the circular as the amounts which have become payable in accordance with the terms and conditions of an insurance 
policy but have not been claimed by the policyholders or their beneficiaries. Such unclaimed amounts may fall into the following categories: 

Total Amount Age-wise breakul! 
110 6 7to12 13 to 24 25 to 36 Beyond 36 

months months months months months 
(Rupees) 

Unclaimed maturity benefits 266,656,572 149,172,262 69,040,403 13,704,790 28,538,069 6,201,049 
Unclaimed death benefits 45,484,952 30,391,063 15,093,889 
Unclaimed disability benefits 125,580 125,580 
Claims not cncashcd 60,155,378 58,200,359 1,662,519 292,500 

~ 
372,422,482 237,763,684 85,922,391 13,997,290 28,538,069 6,201,Q49 



II. onrER CREDITORS AND ACCRUALS 

Sh1rcholdcn' SUIUIOQ'. Fund1 Aa:crg11t 

Fuad Coan.atloo•I Acddtal Noa-ualtlscd Unit Unkcd ladMdual FamUy 2017 2016 

Baul.aw •ad lle•ltb lanstmrnt Takaflll Ulllt 

Not~ Bu1laeu Uakcd Bu.1iaw U aked Bu.alaus 

(Rup ... ) 

Payable 1gainst purchase of investment accuritics 11.J 81,254,670 81,254,670 

Sundry c:mliton 72,951,892 160,990 6',075 S.C5,451 7',022,408 46.278,927 

Amount due to llolb.rd lnttmat.ional - rcLued party 11.J 13,330,370 13,330,370 14,938,370 

Other accruals 585,818 3,346 9,806 3,040,772 1,130,822 4,770,56' 4,516,415 

Withholding tu pa)'lble 4,165,886 50,696 4,216,582 2.2 17,577 

Amount due ID Adamjec lnsunnc:c Company 4,522.746 
Limited· holding company 11.4 3,993,991 3,993,991 

Emplo)~cs' car deposit 3,648,127 3,648,127 2,777,553 

Remuncntioa pa)'lble ID DW11gement company fl.1 92,878 2,621,207 2,714,085 2.614,973 

Worken' Welfare Fund payable 933,918 933,918 933,918 

Sindh services tu pa)'lble 11.J 860,637 25,172 885,809 665,546 

EOOI employees' contribution pa)'lbk 11.J 787,030 33,053 820,083 321.314 

Remuneration payable ID TNStee - n:lated party JI .I 49,475 737,136 786,611 1,028,433 

Sales tax withholding pa)'lbk 11.J 260,621 260,621 23,051 

101.5111290 16'.336 152.159 11,111,860 2.0851194 191,637,839 801838,823 

II.I This represents wstee fee payable ID a related party in respect of the cwtodlal services under a service level agrccmcnL 

11.2 This UlCludes IU. 1.240 million fee payable ID a related party in rospcct of the manag<menl of discrotionary investment portfolio. 

11 .3 This represents the technical support fee pa)'lblc to the related party. 

11 .4 The babnce is unsccun:d. interest fn:c and is due in respect of the pn:mium pa)'lble ID them for aoncraJ insunncc CO\-.rlg< and cmain expenses shared with them. 

11.S Subsequent lO the )'C.11 end, the a.mount wu paid by the company. 

12. CONTINGENCIES AND COM~UTMENTS 2017 2016 
(Ru pea) 

12.1 CONTINGENCIES 

12.1.1 Clamu against the Company not aclcnowlcdg<d u debt 2112131012 16,307,538 

Number of cases 7 

This n:prcsent sill pending cases initiated •pins! the Company concerning policy holden' cLlinu n:jccted by the Company on dirfcrcnt grounds and a case by• service provi<kr claiming damages against termination 
of contract Howcnr. au.nagcmcnt believes th.at no significant labihty is likely IO occur in tbcsc cuet 

12.1.2 For tu >UR 2011. 2012 and 2013, tu authorities have issued ordm under section 221 of Income Tu Ordinance, 2001 (the Ordinance) raising tu demand of IU. 2.63 million, IU. 3.04 million aad IU. 2.19 
million n:sp«livcly for these ycan primarily on the ground of charging WWF under scctiona 4(4) of the WWF Ordin&nce, 1971 and full tu acdiu of tax paid I deducted not allowed due ID non \-cnfieation of tax 

c1,.11ans. The Company baa filc:d an appeal against these orders with the Commissioner ln1ind Revenue - Appeals (ClR(A)). However, CIR(A) has maint&incd the levy and disposed orf thc Company's appeal. Now 
the Company bas further filed an appeal apinst CIR (A) orders which is pending before the Appellate Tnbunal Inland Revenue (ATIR). llowevcr, based on consultations with the tax advisor, the maaag<mcnt 
considm that the Company bas coough grounds for success in appeal befor<: the appcllat< authorities aad the management is confident that the outcome of the appeals would be in their favor. llcncc, no provision 
baa been made in these fUW1Cial statements against the aforesaid tu demand. 

12.2 CO~L~11Tl\LENTS 

12.l.I CommitmcnlS in respect ofljuah rentals pa)'lblc in future period a.sat JI Occembcr 2017 amounted ID Rs. 31.78 million (2016: Ra. 33.55 million) for '-chicles. 

Not later than one year 
Later than one )ut and oot Liter than r.,·e >~= 

12.2.2 Commitment in respect of capital expenditure arnounlS ID Rs. 33.90 million (2016: IU. 6.05 million). 

13. CASll AND BANK DEPOSITS 

No1e Shartboldtn' S111u1orv f und• 
fund Coavudon1I Acddcat Noo-uallbtd 

BuJlnru 1ad llullh lovulment Unktd 
Butlneu builacu 

Cash ind olhcn 
Cash in hand 345,329 
Policy stamps in hand 

345,329 

Cubit blab 
. in current &C(OUDl 47,500 18,981,581 1 67,~32 II 121,858,; 13 1 - in saving accounts JJ.I 3 939 550 79 790 044 

3,987,050 98,771,632 167,032 121,858,513 

Depo1lt m11urill1 within 12 montba 
Term deposit rccciplS JJ.1 1,100,000,000 

4J32J79 9s1zz1 16l2 "z,012 • .221 18~81~ 13 

13.1 These: carry mark.up at raLcs ranging from 3.75% to 8•1' (2016: 3.S% to 8%) per annum. 

Unit Unked 
BuJintu 

9,746,048 
9,746,048 

28,470,090 
886 632 356 
915,102,446 

9,265,000,000 
10,1s91s.cs,494 

lndhidll&I famUy 
Talulful Unit 

Unkcd Bu1ine:11 

4,253,898 
4,253,898 

8,292,433 
189 110 089 
197,402,522 

26010001000 
461,656,420 

10,042,428 
21.738,855 
3'i78U83 

8,876,616 
24,673,797 
33,550,413 

Aggrrutr 
2017 2016 

345,329 156,254 
13 999 946 9 174 565 
14,345,275 9,330.819 

55,791,611 27,003,118 
I 281 497 84 1641 577682 
1,337,289,195 I ,668,580,800 

1016ls,ooo,ooo 5,500,000,000 
1119z6,6341410 7177 911 619 

13.2 These hive tenun: of7 da)> ID 12 months and carrying markup rate liom 5 % ID 8.99% (2016: 5.65 % ID 9.50'A.) per annum and wiU mature between 3 January20 18 and 13 November 201 8. 

13.3 Cash and cub cquiv&lcnlS comprise of the following: 

Sbtrtboldtrs' S111u1orv Fundt Ar.r,r~llt 

Fund Coaveatloaal Acddtal Noo-uaJllud Un.It Unkcd Individual family 2017 2016 
Bwlnus and llcaltb lnns1ment Unked Businrss Takaful Unit 

Bu1lneu bu1inru Unkcd Bu1lncu 

(RupttJ) 

- cuh and others 345,329 9,746,048 4,253,898 14,345,275 9,330,819 
• cash II NnJ: 3,987,050 98,771,632 167,032 121,851,513 915,102,446 197,402,522 1,337,289,195 1,668,580,800 
- lcrm dcposiu ~ ith ban.ks 600,000,000 8,460,0001000 50,000,000 9,110,000,000 4,975,000,000 

~ 
4.)32,379 98,771,632 16M32 121185815 n 9J84,848,494 2511656.420 10,461,634,470 6i6521911 1619 



13.3.l Cash and cash equivalent are as defined in note 4. 13 to these financial statements. 

14. LOAN SECURED AGAINST LIFE INSURANCE POLICIES 

15. 

16. 

These loans carry profit rate at 3 month KIBOR plus 4% per annum and are secured against the cash 
values of the respective policies of the policyholders. These are generally payable within 3 months. 

INVESTMENT PROPERTY 

Cost 
Less: unrealised (diminution) recognised in profit and 

loss accounts 
Carrying value 

2017 
(Rupees) 

680,413,940 

(42,433,000) 
637,980,940 

2016 

This represents piece and parcel of plot no. 1-A, Main Gulberg, Jail Road, Lahore, measuring 8 kanal 8 
marla 203 Sq ft of a land bought by the Company for the Unit Linked investment business. 

Market value of this investment property amounts to Rs. 637.980 million based on a revaluation 
carried out by K.G. Traders (Private) Limited as at 27 December 2017, which the management 
believes also approximates the value as of 31 December 2017 and revaluation loss of Rs. 42.433 
million has been recognised in the profit and loss account. 

The fair value of the investment property has been categorised as a Level 3 fair value (based on the 
inputs to the valuation technique used) and which is considered as highest and best use of investment 
property. 

Valuation technique 

The valuer has arranged enquiries and verifications from various estate agents, brokers and dealers, 
the location and condition of the property, size, utilization, and current trends in prices of real estate 
including assumptions that ready buyers are available in the current scenario and analysed through 
detailed market surveys, the properties that have recently been sold or purchased or offered I quoted 
for sale into given vicinity to determine the best estimates of the fair value. 

INVESTMENTS Note 2017 2016 
(Rupees) 

16.1 Investment in Government Securities 

Financial assets 'at fair value through profit or 
loss upon initial recognition' (FVTPL) 

Available for sale (AFS) 

\~ 

16.2 
16.3 

3,499,526,693 
344,101,769 

3,843,628,462 

7,231 ,682,523 
263,707,159 

7,495,389,682 



16.l FvDd Wt brukup of Covt ramul Sbarcboldcn' St•tuto Faodt Ar:cn1• rs: 
SuarlUu • FVTPL · at muk.tt value F'u11d Coavutlonal Ac:ddtat aDd Noo-uaJtlstd Ual<Unk<d lodMdual Fallllly 2017 2016 

Bwhxn Hu ltb 8wlat11 lnvrnmut Buslat11 Takaflll Uall UAked 
UAktd BwlouJ Bml.o<u 

Hok (Rapeu) 

I 0 V car Pahstan lmuunem Bonds 311,123 311,123 24,71MJ33 
3i Y car Pakistan lmutm:nt Bonds 46lJ65 1,337,7'7 1,I00,162 660,617, 179 
3 Var PakillaD Im- lloads 3,933,072J 17 
12 MOO!b Trusury Bills 105,507,993 105,507,993 I, 132,l.46J23 
6 Monlh Treasury Bills 510,116,175 520,126,175 786,697,400 
3 MOO!b TrcaSUI)' Bills 379,lSol,l lO 2,l41,618, lj8 2,620,'72,401 431,747,JIS 
Go\'mllTlml of Palci1W1 ljanh 42,646,632 208,084,400 250,731,032 
Sulculc Bondo 26H2Z 456 

16. l . I d 16.4 ~121l~~1ZZI i.z11~2z.~2~ i211H~1~Ra ~.~22.~a 12~ Z ~ii 6H 2i~ 

16.2.1 Abo\~ in\Utmm:S include IU. 3.48 billion (2016: IU. 7.02 billion) wlUch arc beingmano&ed by a rela!ed partyand alsomclude IU. 3.09 b1lhon (2016: tu. 7.12 billion) held 10 an IPS alX:OUOI main1amcd v.ilh a ttlsled party, 

10 F-.d W t brn.ka:p or Co•n:ra.mu t SbartHldtrt' Stahrtorv Fuod1 Ag;r!J!ll 
Stcvtdu · AFS · It lowtr o( t ost f'aod Conutloul Acddtat aDd No1-u.aJ11Jrd Ua11 Ual!rd lodMdualFalllily 2017 2016 
or mark.ti n liat Bml.ot.U UtallbBusloeas Javtttmtat Bwlaua Takafw Uall Unk<d 

Ual!rdBuslllUI Bul.o<u 
Not< (Rapeu ) 

3i Year P1kist1n lnvcstmmt Bonds 24,503,587 24,503,587 89,967,098 
3 Year PakisWI lnves<mcn< Bonds 16.J.J 154,754,602 65,593,580 220,341,Ul 158,8Sl,443 
6 Monlh TrQSUI)' Bills 14,Hl,618 
3 Monlh Tre'SUI)' Bills 99 2 99,2~,ooo 

16.4 l~Z~~l llZiHZ1liZ ~~~ 1211Zi2 i6~1Z2Z1la 

MarU< ''luc of'""'"''""" se=ities 
u1131 D=mber2017 l~.Z~16I IZl1iU1U2 ~i ~a~i l62"12 71Z 

16.3.1 Includes in\uunm:s wilh carrying ''luc of IU. 101.16 mill100 (!Ace ''luc b<in& IU. 100 mill100) cl<poo1!ed ...,lh lh< Slit< Bank of Pakulln in 1C<Onl&nc< "ilh lh< requimnmll llid "°""in section 29 of lh< 
lnAnnc< Onhnancc, 2000. 

16.J.2 International Aocountina SWldard IAS-39 "finan<ial lllStt\lmmll - Recognition and Meuurrmtnl" (u r<Yiscd) is dfcal\~ from I Jarmry 2005. In lh< said IAS-39, lh< option oftaldna lh< rev1luation pin/ (lou) "" lh< ava1lsble­
ror ... 1e ucunna ID income/ m..,.,. a-.nt has bc<n dclcud and all such pin I (lou) ia ID be taken direaly inlo Olhct C001"<hcnsi\~ Income. H°"~'CT, lh< Securities and E>cbanae Comnission of Palcittan (SECP) lhrou&h 
lnsunncc Rules. 2002 had prescribed the format of prescntalion i nd dis.closure orfinancl1l 1t1tcmmt1, according to which 1hc 11arutory f\mds have no equity 1ccount1, resultantly, the changct In 1AS·l9 were not irf1)lcmentcd. 
~·unhmnorc. under the lnsunnct Rules 2002. lhc 1V1i11blc for u lc invcstm:ntl arc valued 1t lov.·cr of cost and mark.rt vtluc (otha than tml)CX"lry), whereas undct- the above ref med lAS 39, these arc Vlluc at f1ir m1rktt wluc. AJ 
IUCh, had lh< lmuunm:s clwificd u "'ilablc for sale bc<n valued in acccnlancc wilh lh< nquirmlalll oflnlnNtional Accounrinc Standard 39, 'Financial lnslNnXnll: Rccognitilll and M....,cmenl', lheir tarT)'Ull value would 
ha•~ been hish<r by IU. 2.34 million (2016: hish<r by Rs. 6.11 million). 

16.JJ Abo\~ in\u"""1!1 includc IU. 80.86 million (2016: IU. 98.89 million) held in an IPS alX:OUOl nainlained v.itb 1 ttlaled party. 

16.4 PartJcalln of Con rnmu t StcurltJc.s 

Name of tbt laYul mt.DU Ca"lioa fact Ttau.rt Matllrity PrlAclpol Coapoo rtlt / yldd Co•npaymt•I 
.. 1 .. vahac ptriodJ p1ymu 1 pcrauam(%) 

- --(RUpttl) - --
F1uoclal UJf ll '•l ralr Vllut 
tbrou&)a pronc or 1011 upoa 
ln.ltlal rtC'o1Dfdoa' 

Paku<an lmutmcnl Bonds 336J2l 301,177 10)Ul1 Jllly2010<oJuly Onm11un1)1 12.00% IWf·)u:ly 2020 

51,901 50,000 10)Ul1 Auglllt 2008 ID Onmaruril)I 12.00'/o llalf')urly 
AWNl<2018 

381,223 3Sl l77 

1,800,162 l ,7SO,OOO 5yn11 July 2013 ID Jilly 
Onmtruril)I 11.50'/o Half.yarly 

2018 

TreuuryBills 209,41S 210,000 121JDllhs January 2017 ID 
Onmaruril)I S.99% 

January 2018 

105,298,S78 109,000,000 12 """"" AUi\lSI 2017 .. Onmaruril)I 6.02% AWNl12018 

IOS,507,993 109,210,000 --
495,196,500 500,000,000 6 Months AU&US<2017co Onmoruril)I 6.00'/o Man:b 2018 

24,930J7S 25,000,000 6 Months Jllly2017 ID 
Onmaruril)I 6.00% January 2018 

520,126,87S m.000.000 ---
1,855,815,744 1,861,000,000 JMonlhs OC1ober 2017 <o Onma1uriry 6.00% Januarv2018 

89,955,540 90,000,000 3 Months OC1oOc:r 2017 .. 
Onmt<Unl)I 6.01% Jaraary 2018 

148,89S,8SO I S0,000,000 3 Months NO\~nM 2017 lo 
Onmaruril)I 6.02% Feb 2018 

526,JOS.274 S29,000,000 3 Months NO\'Cld>c: 2017 ID 
On molltll)I 6.0311 

Fcbnwv2018 
2,620,9n .4o8 ;630,000,000 

N1me of Lbe lavtttmtau Carryioa Fact M1Cur11y Principal Coupoa ntt I )1dd 
valut value Ttnor pnlodJ payment per annum ('!.) Coupoa paymut 

---(Ruptt1)---

00\"muncm of Pal:llWl ljanh 
26,688,150 26,SOO,OOO l)U11 Sulculc Bond 

Deccnm 2015 10 
Onmatunty S.90% llalf-yarly Dcccni><r 2018 

h 19,986,812 20,000,000 lyars J...,2015 !DJ .... 
Onmaruril)I S.24% Half-yarly 2018 

93.242,000 92,000,000 3 )'<111 February2016 ID 
Onmtruril)I 6.10% llalf-)"'lly IS February 2019 

110,814,000 110,000,000 3 years March 2016 ID Onmaruril)I 5.S!I% Half-)urly March2019 

250,731,032 248,.500,000 



Name ofrhe lnvestmenl.I Carrying Face Maturi ty Principal Coupon rate I yield 

va lue va lue Tenor periods payment per annum (~•) Coupon payment 
---(Rupees)---

Available for sale 

Pakistan lovesuncnt Bonds 24,503,589 25,000,000 5 years 
July 2014 to July 

On maturity 
201 9 

11.50% Half -yearly 

154,754,600 I 54 ,000,000 3 years 
December 2016 10 

December 2019 
On maturity 7.00% Half -ycarly 

65 ,593,580 65,000,000 3 years 
April 20 16 to April 

2019 
On matwity 7.00% Half -yearly 

220,348, 180 219,000,000 

TreaswyBills 99,250,000 I 00,000,000 3 months 
November 2017 to 

February 2018 
On maturity 6.01% 

16.5 Net unrullJed (dlmlnudonY app reciation on 2017 
re-measurement of Government Securities Shareholders' Conventional Accldenl a.nd Non-unltlsed Unit Linked Bu1lnc11 Individual Family Aggregate 
'at f• lr va lue th rough proOt or Ion upon Fund Bu1lnc11 Health 8uslne11 lnves lmcnl Takaful Unit Linked 

Initial recognition' Linked Business Business 
(Rupees) 

Market value ofinvcsunents 380,134,798 2,9 11 ,307,495 208,084,400 3,499,526,693 

Less: Carrying value of investment (before revaluation 
for lhe year ended 31 December 2017) (380,120,465) {2,912, 172.835) {208,804.126) {3.501,097,426} 
Recognised in Revenue Account 14 333 ,865 340l ,71.9.72~ ,1.5701733l 

20 16 
Shareholdm' Conventional Accident and Non-unitiscd Unit Linked Business Individual Family Aggregate 

Fund Business J lca lth Business Investment Talcaful Unit Linked 
Linked Business Business 

--------------------------(Rupees) 

Market value of invcsunc.nlS 809,531 ,067 6,2 10,849,000 2 I I ,302,456 7,231,682,523 

Less: Carrying va lue of in\'cstrncnt (bcfon: revaluation 
for the year endi..'tl 31 December 2016) {8J0,442,143) {6,2 15.975,829} (211,584.576} (7 ,238,002,548} 

Recognised in Revenue Account (9 11 1076l (l.126.R29l (282.120l (6.320.025} 

16.6 lnvc.suncnl in Other fii:ctJ lncome securities Nole 201 7 2016 
(Rupees) 

Tenn Finance Certificates and sukuk certificates 16.7 I 212.832.634 698 276 202 

16.7 Fund "ise br~akup of term Sta lulo!l Fund Ae;2re21tc 
finitnl.'.c ccrtificate.s and sukuk .Shareholder'• Conventional Accident Non-unilised Unit Linked Jndivldual to·amlly 2017 2016 
certificate.s Note Fund Business and Health Investment Buslneu Takafu l Unit Linked 

Buslneu Llaked Business 
'Al fair value through profit or Business 

loss upon lnililll recognition' · at (Rupees) 
ma rket value 

Term-Finance Certifica1es 16.8 84,736,373 772,883,377 85716J9,750 630,578,702 
Sukuk Ccnificatcs 16.8 18 141 540 295 261 903 41 809441 355.212.884 67.697.500 

102 877 913 I 068 145 280 41.809 441 112121832.634 6981276.202 

16.8 Particulars of lcrm finance certifica tes (fFC1) Market value ws al Maturity Tenor Profil rate Year end Profi1 Principal 
31 DNcmber year (years) 6/,. per annum applica ble race of payment rcpaymenl 

2017 20 16 profit per annum - (%) 
(RupecJ) 

Non-u nltls~d lnv~tinr nt I.lnkr.d Bu~inr~11 
Term Finance Certificates 

Fint7.5yean·RJ. 

6 months 0.0069 million per 1i:i: 
Uank Alf.a lah 1.imitcd 35,208,058 35,5 16,2 18 202 1 8 ycm 

KJUOR+l.25% 
7.40% Semi-annually monthtaridRt.34.551 

milliononla1tl6th 
ini:tallmcnt 

First 9 ynin ·Rs. 0.01 

6 months millionp..'Tsi:i:monlh1 
Habib Bank Limited 49,528,3 15 50, 194,713 2026 10 years 6.65% Semi-annually ud lall two si:c rnonthly 

KIBOR+0.5% irut.1lbnr:nuofRs. 2UIO 
million in the 10th )'ellr. 

sn36 37.l RS 710 931 

Suku.k Cerllfkate.s 

Fatima Fertili:t.er Company Limited 18,141,540 202 1 5 years 
6monlhs 

7.28% Semi-annually 
SD: mmith ly installmmt1 

KlllOR+ l.1 0% ofRs. 2.207 millicn. 

102.877 913 857 1093 1 
Unit Llnkrd Business 

Term Finance Ctrtificatcs 

t•int7.5ycan-Rs. 

6monlhs O.OOl7millionpcr1iJ. 
Bank Alfalah Limited 86,823,854 37,583,784 2021 8 years 

KJllOR+l.25% 
7.40% Semi-annually mt111lhl and RJ:. SS.204 

milliononlas1t6th 
&u11llmm1. 

First 9 ycm ·Rs. 0.01 

6 months millionpcrsi:i:monthl 
Bank Al Habib Limited 54,981 ,951 55,603,670 2026 I 0 years 

KJBOR+0.7% 
6.91% Semi-annually and las! two 1Dr. monthly 

irutallmmt1oflU. 27.381 
mil!K>n in 1he IOth)'Cll. 

Fini 9 yean - IU. 0.01 

6 monlhs millico pc:tsi:i:moritlu 
Askari Bank Limited 50,056,51U 50,884,260 2014 JO years 

KIBOR+l.75'1o 
7.36% Semi-annually and Ian N.'O 1Dr. monthly 

illltallmmts ofRJ. 14.910 
million in lhe IOlh year. 

Finl 9 years- Rs. 0.051 
millionpcrsilr.monthl 

Bank of Punjab 254,643,102 2026 JO years 
6 months 7.2 1% Semi-annual ly 

and la11 two 1Dr. monthly 
KIBOR+l.00~. illltal.mentsofRJ. 

117.CMlmiliioniathe 

p::,-,Clll!" \Oth yw. 



16.9 

16.1 0 

16.11 

16.12 

Marker value as at Maturity Tenor Profit rate Year end Profit Principal 

3 1 December year (yean) % per annum applicable rue o( payment repayment 

2017 20 16 pront per an num - (9/,) 

(Rupees) 

Fint 1.5 yan · RJ. 0.01 

Soncri Bank Limited 50,009,961 202 1 8 years 
6 months 

7.49% Semi-annually 
milJW:lnpcrsi:tmonlhJ 

KJBOR+ l.35% and Rs.49.85 million on 
Ian 16th insullment 

Finl 9 ycan ·Rs. 0.0.S.S 
millionpcr1ix1DCX11hJ 

Habib Bank Limil.ed 276,367,999 350,796,057 2026 10 years 6 months 
6.65°/. Semi-annually 

and Ian two 1ix monthly 

KlBOR+0.5% inJi.lbnentsofRs. 
138.997million m the 

llll!lyw. 
772.883 377 544 867 771 

Sukuk Certlfiutcs 

Byco Petroleum Pakistan Limilcd 6,03 7,372 2022 5 years 
3 months 

7.2 1% Quarterly 12 equal lr.sullmcntJ of 

KlllOR+ l.05% R...O . .Smillion 

Dubai Islamic Bank Pakii.tan 78,.153,121 2027 JO years 
6 months 

6.64% Semi-annually Rs. 77 million on maturity 
KJBOR+0.5% 

Fatima Fertilizer Company Limiled 127,179,840 2021 5 yea« 
6 months 

7. 28% Semi-annually SD: monthly insi.Umcnts 

KlBOR+ l. 10% ofRs.4.439million. 

Ghani Glass Limilcd 52,669,680 2023 6 years 
3 months 

7. 15% Quanc:rly Quanaly iruullmen11 of 

Kl BOR+ l.00% P.s. 2 . .Smillion. 

TPL Triller Limi!Cd Jl ,021 ,890 202 1 , years Yearly 
9.48% Yearly 

Fourequ.allnnallmc:rusof 

Klll0 R+3.00% IU.7.ltnillioa 

295.26 1.903 

11068114:il7.HO 54418671771 

lndh•idual Fam!!~ Takaful !Jnlt Link£d Busln~s 

Sukuk Certificates 

Meczan Bank Limited 41 ,809,441 67,697,500 2026 10 years 
6 months 

6.65% 
KJBOR+0.5% 

Semi-annual ly Rs. 40milliononmaturify 

i'icl unrealh cd app reciation I (diminution) on 201 7 
re- measurement of term fin ance certificates Sh:i reholders' Convenliona l Accide nt and Non-uni Used Unit Linked Buslne.u Individual Family Aggregate 
'a l fair value th rough profit or loss l' und Buslncn He11. lt h Businen lnveslment Takaful Unit Linked 
upon lni1lal recog nition' Linked Uuslncu Business 

(Rupees) 

Market value of investments 102,877,9 13 1,068, 145,280 41 ,809,441 1,212,832,634 
Less· Carrying value of investment (before revaluation 

for the year ended 3 I Dec.ember 20 17) 103 333 069 I 070 201 765 41.S58 ISS 1,215.092.989 
Recognised in Revenue Accounl '455115fl '210561485l 251.286 ,2 .260135~ 

20 16 
Shareholders' Conventional Accident and Non-unitiscd Unit Linked Business Individual Family Aggregate 

Fund Business llcallh Business Investment Linked Takaful Unit Linked 

Business Business 

------------------------ -----(Rupees)------------ ----------
Market value of in\·cstmcnts 
Less: Ca:rying value of invcstmait (before revaluation 

for the year ended 3 I December 2016) 

Recognised in Rcvenu:: Account 

lnvc.srmenu In lls led equity n curlllcs and units of mutual funds 

Shareholders' Statuto Fund1 
Note Fund Conventional Accident and Nun-uni Used 

Busineu Hcallh Buslneu Invest men I 
Linked Busineu 

Financial assets 'at fair value through profit or 
loss upon initial recognition' (fVTPL) 16.11 1,325,486 836,151,017 
Availab le for s:ile (AfS) 16./] 73 126.559 27 274 571 5 519 651 

74 452 045 27 274 571 841 670 668 

Breakup of Lislcd equity securiti es and 
unlu ofmu 1ual fu n ds ~ FVTPL 

Note Shareholders' Slaturnrv Funds 
Fund C:m\•cnlional Accident and Non-unitiscd 

Businen lle11. llh Bu1lness lnvestmen l 
Linked Busincu 

Lisicd equity securities 16.14 1,325,486 621 ,465,823 

Unit:; of opcn-cnd mutual funds 16.14 214 685 194 

1.325 486 HlG 151.017 

Breakup of lis ted equity securities 
and uniu of mutual funds - A.Jo"'S 

Listed equity sccwi tics 16.14 18,327,3H2 S,549,934 

Units of open-end mutual funds 16.14 57,240 684 27,334,418 
75,568,066 27,334,418 5,549,934 

Provision for impairment in the 
value of available for sale {2 ,441,507} {59,847} {30,283} 

73. 126.559 27 274 571 5.519 65 1 

Market value ofl islcd equity securities 
and units of mut1.a1\ fund securiti es 
as at 3 1 December 20 17 HI 568.842 27 584 449 5 519 651 

85,7 10,93 1 544,867, 771 

(85 228 304l (542 885 194} 

482 627 I 982 577 

Unit Linked lndi't'ldua l l''amily 
Business Takaful Unit Lin ked 

Busincu 
(H u pees) 

9,170,151 ,103 484,951 ,9 15 

9 170 ISi IOl 484 951.9 15 

Unil Linked individual Family 
Business Takaful Unit Lin ked 

Business 
(Rupees) 

5,925,808,726 303,735,514 
3.244 342 377 IHI 21 6 40 1 

9 170 151 103 484 95 1 9 15 

67,697,500 698,276,202 

(67 627 9tl9} (695 74 1 467} 

69 53 1 2.534 735 

~£J:llle 

201 7 20 16 

10,492,579,521 6,298,687,220 
105 920781 103 787.332 

1015981500.302 6.402.474.552 

A• re li e 

201 7 20 16 

6,852 ,335,549 3, 113,939,973 
3,640,243 972 ----1.J!1.747 247 

I0.492,579.521 6.298.687.220. 

23,877,316 

84.575 102 
108,452,418 

23,893, IS6 

79.920 576 
103,813,732 

{l,531 ,637) - ---"{2,,,6,_,.4"'001 
105,UQ,18 1 103.787 332 

11 4 672 941 134.670 530 

• against the shares of Kot Addu Power Company Limited. Nishat Power l.imited. K-Electric Limited, Saif Power Limited, Habib Bank Li mi ted and units ofM CB Pakis1an Asset Allocation Fund and Meczan BalanctJ Fw1d. 



16.12.1 Jn1crn11ion1l Acccwuing Standard lAS-39 •finaneUt lnsuumcn1s- Recoanition and Mcasmcmcnt• (u revised) iJ effective. from I b nuary 2005. In the said IAS·39, 1hc oplion or1akina 1hc rCV1tuation g• in / (lou) on 1hc 
anilable-b·salc JCCUl'itict to inocmc / revcn~ account hu bcai deleted and all Juch gain I (lou) is to be taken directly into Other Comprd1tn1h'C Income. Howcvct, the Scaari1it1 and EAchuac Ccrnmia.aion orPa.kbtan (SECP) 
tbrQU&b lnJ:uranc:c Ru.Jes, 2002 bad prescribed the form.It or prc:acntatioa and disdww-c or tin.anci1I atatcmcaU. ICO%ding to v.ilic:b the tiatulory funds ha\"C no equity ac::ccMllS, re1uJwuly, the cb.an1t1 in lAS-39 v.ue noc 
lmplanmtcd. Furihamorc. under the lnluranc:c Rules 2002, the available fOr u.lc invatmm.U arc valued 11 lO'W'a' of C05l and rrwkct value (other th.an 1c:mporuy). "A'hcrcu under the above: refcncd lAS 39, thc:sc arc value at f.au 
mutd nluc:. ~such. bad Che b:t\·c1tman in 1Y1.11ablc fur We uc:uritics bccu valued in ac:cardance v.iib Che rcqWrcmcnU o!lntcmatk.W Accounting Standard 39, ' f inancial l.nstrummu: Rccop.iticm and J.icasurcmau', du: 
CllT)Ull value of the above mentioned invatmana would have been big.ha by R.s. 1.752 million (1016: Ra. JO.II millicn). 

16.IJ Nd a.a rulbtd CdJmhnrtloal/ apprttbdOD •• 2017 
re-mtlJllftDM-DI tf U.1ttd equity t«tuilltt •ad Sbudaoldrn' fud CHvulloul Acddut ud Noa10lt1Jtd U•ll Uaktd l•dhid .. I Family Aarqatt 
eot:Dooead mutual tu.adJ 'at fair val~ tbrou1h Bwh1ru Utallb BUJIDtU l avutnnat Uaktd Bu.slatu T1kaf\&I UaU 
proftt e r lou apoa l.aJtl•I ncoplllon' Bwhaw Uaktd Bulatu 

(Rup<n) 

Mukct value or itiVQtmcnta 1.325.416 IJ6.ISl .017 9.170.151.IOJ <14.951.915 I0.<91.57'.511 
Laa: Can)i.na ~uc orin,utmcnt (bd'orc rcvaluaticn 

f'ot lhe,..,cndcdll Da:embcr2017) u litigu u.m.iff.m1 m.~~.1•Mm '~n.IZL.!ni U~1llLDI l lll 
R.ccottniscd in tiro61 and Jou account I rn'CDue account '~ZR l lil 'Ul llt: ll2l 'I ~~~ ~12 l~ll 't:iZHaHl U Ait: Z~I i~Zl 

2016 
Sharcholdcn' fund Cor:l\'mtiooal Aecidail and Ueahb Nor1-1mitiud lloi• Unl:ed lodividual family Agpc:plt 

Bwln ... BUiin cu ln,utmcnt Unkcd Bwinm TablW Uni1 Unl:ed 
llusinw Bwiacu 

(Rupees) 

Maikct value or inVC1tmcnu l,646,202 621,616,672 5,592,186,978 72,417,182 6,289,187,234 
Leu: Carrying value or investment (bcbe revaluation 

f'otlbe,..,cndedll Docember2016l () 827 22!!l (Sl6 889 872} £4 m lll,8R9l {64 000000} £l,llZ,~,1m 
R.ccoatiscd in profi1 and le... account I rcYCnuc IC't'CIUnl U~l 2Hl ~IM§~ §ZI 22~ 2H §~2Z2H 2~1~~u 

16.14 P1rtkal1n of lhltd tQllllT 1«vltlu a.ad eptDo«ad mu.tu.al rad.I 

Tbc Canpa.ny hu made in\'C:Jtmalt in the ordirwy Mara: orli.dcd ccmpa.nio and lhc uniu or cuuin mutual fund&. The &c:c value of the ordinary ah.a.res arc of Rs. 10 c:ach accpt in cue of' K-Elccuic Limited. where the &cc 
wluc ii RI. 3.$ each. 

The relevant dc:cails orthc:sc: invtStmcnU UC U ~IO't'.'I: 

1'.14.1 Stunlloldrn ' rod 

• · flaudal uutJ '•t f•lr valut t broutb proftl or lou uPon lnlllal rrcotnltloa' 
- IC nurktt valut 

SAuu of Usu4 C••pult1 
Mr llabtl> Caopantion Umiled 
Awn Banlc Umiled 

.._ Anllabtt fer sala - at lewcr .C cost er m.arktt n.hat 

Sltut.10/ Ustt4 Co•Jll'llh.s 

Pakislln Petroleum Umiled 
N1ti0111I &nk of Pakiw.n 
fahmah Fertilizer Company Umilcd 
Fauji Fa1ilizer Company Umiled 
PakiJlan Oil Fields Umiled 
IW.l> Banlc Umiled 
United Bank Limited 
K·£1cctric Limited 
NiWI Power Umitcd 
Kol Addu P~u C4mpuy Umilcd 
Sa.if '°""u Umital 
Anoclt C<mml Umiled 
Aisha Sleet Milb (Convaul>le PN:fcrcnc< Sharea) 
Auba Sltel Milb 

Uftl/J o/Opt111114 !tlMtu• I Fu11d.J • • t lott·u of cost or 111orht ..,,1u, 
AOL. G<r.unmeru Scauilics Fund 
Mca.an Balanocd Fund 
Mcaan Islamic Fund 
MCB Pakistan Aud Allocation Fund • 

Teul . , lnntmul la llsttd COOIJ)I Dlts Hd tllllJ or oPtD tad mvtu.a.I fudJ 

16.14.l CHYtatloul buslnw 

Anflablr for salt - 11 lcnrtr of COit er markte vah1r 

UN:s •/O~" tU MlllMI Fub 

MCD PakUtan Lncccc: Enh.anccmc:nt fund • 
MCB Patillan Aud Alloc:arion Fund • 

16. t•.J Non•IUlltbtd lnvutmrnl llaktd bwl.aw 

L fluadal uKlJ 'at f1lr n.IH lllrout.b pront or lou uooa Initial 
rtcop.ldu1 

- ar m.a.rktt nJot 

Um •/()pl• w ,\f.-J F...U 

MCB Palw<ao SCodt Marte. Fund • 
MCB PUislao Srnq;c Alloarion Fund • 
MCB Cash Manaccmcn1 Opt1miza • 

Slt•ru of Usu' Co#tpottlu 

Abboc1 t..bon1ories (PakiJlan) Umiled 
Enaro f01illz.cr Limited 
Kor Addu p.,,.,,, Company Umiled 
N"ulu1 Chuai&a Limited • 
Sw Northern Gu Plpchncs Limited 
Hum NCIWalb Umiled 
Ab.ha Steel Umiccd 
Crtl<lll Sleel and Allied Producu 
"""""'C<mm• Luniled 
Dawood Hcrtoles Corpannon 
F'"P Ftrh1izer Company Umiled 
Uxty Ccmen1 Umi1cd 

Hub '"""' Company Umiled 

Total or lavtumrat ta llJtrd compaalH aad ualu or oprn ead mutual fw.ds 

b. AVIUtble ror n.le . at lo"u or tOft or nurlcet '"lut 

Slfms •I Usu' C••JMl<ln 

llabtl> e.nk Um11ed 

~ 

201 
Numbtr of shart1 I C1rryt11 n.lot 

.. 1u 

l&.JOO 
1.964 

]6 

79,062 
9.000 

17.lOO 
lOO 

25.773 
29.400 

IJ0.000 
40.000 
12,000 
15.000 
20.000 
J.JOO 

660 

Blo.601 
1.012.359 

95.111 

-(Rup<n)-

1.117.561 

....l1..!ll... 
i...u:.£U.. 

J.161 
2.919.740 

2.041.SJO 
134.010 

l.499.151 
2.500,164 

llO.JOO 
1.160,000 

646.IOO 
723.250 

J.J55.000 

0 

wu.m.. 

3$1.130 I l!.!LJ!. 16,J I 

206.090 
210.744 

l .Sl5.6J7 
055.1154 

96.911 

100.000 
1.610,000 
1.670.000 
l.J00.000 

90&.!00 
4.J00.000 
2.000,000 

100.000 
97.600 

100.000 
l00.000 
U.600 

110.000 

JJ,OJ< 

:~:!::I 
~ 

214~4 

69,761,000 
llJ,769,600 
90.0IJ.OOO 
59.501.000 
IS.953.115 
Jl, IJl ,000 
ll.414,000 
12.731.000 
6.160.512 

ll.IU.000 
J9.l55.000 
45.142.526 

621,465.UJ 

~ 

~5191.SSI 

2016 
Number or.hares I Can)ui1 "1ue 

uniu 
-(Ru;>ea)-

16.JOO 1,597.200 
I.~ 49002 

l~.iRi 

16 l,161 
79.062 2,919.740 
9.000 

17.lOO 2,041,llO 
lOO 1)4,010 

ll,77) 2.499,1!9 
29,400 2,l00,164 

ll0.000 967,201 
40,000 2.0l4,80l 
12,000 945.600 
ll,000 118.752 
20.000 J.lll.000 
].JOO 

l§ll§Dn 

772,060 7,737,)67 
9l9.609 ll,40l,97l 

19.929 l.ll9.5l2 
lll.ll9 4l 106 

~ 
llJJ.W.l. 

191,l7l IO.l09.928 
200,410 ll lll 641 

~ 

1.l95.•ll I 171.971.JOI 
4.6I0.173 62,761,026 

w ,739327 

100.000 9l.709.000 
1.000.000 67.980.000 
1.670,000 lll.l96.000 

200.000 12,416,000 
m.soo 74.106.l4l 

lAl,377,Hl 

623i61M7l 

)),034 l .549.934 



2017 2016 
Nott Number of Carrying value Number of Carrying value 

shares I units shares I units 

16.14.4 Unit linked business - (Rupees)- ·- (Rupees) -

a. Flnanc.lal users 'al fair value tbroui h profit or loss upon lnilial 
recopHlon' - at market value 

Shares of Usted Companies 

Pakistan Petroleum Limired 758,000 I 56,079, 780 800 150,544 

HUB Power Company Limited 4,558,400 414,814,400 1,133,700 139,989,276 

Maple Leaf Cement Factory Li mired 985,000 67,413,400 813,500 103,786,330 

Packages Limiled 5,000 2,549,150 35,400 30,091,770 

Lucky Cement Limired 824,500 426,604,545 297,850 258,0 I 5,541 

Kot Addu Power Company Limi1ed 2,441,500 131,596,850 2,389,000 188,253,200 

Engro Corporation Limiled 833,800 228,224,885 202,800 64,103,052 

Fauji Foods Limiled (Non-Voling) 3,000 40,590 3,000 207,600 

Pak Elektron Limiled 2,860,000 135,821,400 917,500 65,399,400 

Crcscenl Steel & Allied Products 395,200 50,312,912 58,500 9,019,530 

Sui Southern Gas Company Limiied 15,000 457,350 500,000 18,175,000 

Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited 2,027,800 191,849,714 764,000 62,319,480 

Dawood Hercules Corporalion Limiled 139,900 15,652,012 50,000 7,216,500 

D.G. Khan Cement Company Limiled • 373,300 49,917,676 20,000 4,434,600 

Fauji Foods Limited 45,000 740,700 60,000 5,320,200 

Hascol Petroleum Limi1ed 27.SOO 6,793,600 30,000 10,125,600 
Mari Petroleum Company Limiled 127,890 185,551,764 98,050 134,809,927 

Oil & Gas Developmenl Company Limited 2,559,000 416,579,610 1,003,700 165,961 , 795 

Pakistan Cables Limiled 10,000 3,499,400 

Pakistan National Shipping Corporalion 27,700 2,874,152 40,000 6,455,200 

Service Industries Limi1ed 14,960 11,220,000 2,000 2,994,220 
Summit Bank Limiled 50,000 138,500 50,000 220,000 
Pace (Pakistan) Limited 50,000 564,000 

MCB Bank Limited • 1,687,500 358,290,000 1,042,200 247,g56,004 
Dewan Ccmenl Limi1ed 282,500 11,02g,800 
Engro Polymer & Chemicals Limi1ed 4,517,000 129,005,520 250,000 4,615,000 

Fauji Fertil izer Company Limited 1,200 94,932 202,700 20,630,306 

ln1ema1ional Industries Limi1cd 668,600 160,537,546 260,000 52,969,800 

International Sieel Limited 1,489,700 158,459,389 17,500 1,710,275 

Nisha! (Chunian) Limiled • 25,000 1,560,750 
Aisha Slee! Limiled 20,000 354,800 50,000 786,500 
Sys1ems Limi1cd 1,156,000 85,451,520 433,500 36,674,100 
Murree Brewery Company Limited 8,000 6,210,720 8,000 7,421,440 
K-Electric Limi1ed 4,875,500 30,764,405 5,547,500 51,980,075 
Mughal Iron & Steel Industries 986,000 57,286,600 262,000 23,097,920 
National Bank of Pakisran Limited 1,005,000 48,802,800 1,400,000 I 04,846,000 
Pakistan Telccommunicalion Company Limited 500 8,590 
Allock Refinery Limilcd 242,000 56,657,040 163,200 69,408,960 
Avanceon Limited 470,000 16,379,500 
Faysal Bank Limi1ed 6,459,500 137,328,970 600,000 13,068,000 
NelSol Technologies Limiled 756,500 47,924,275 716,500 38,891,620 
Nalional Refinery Limiled 15,000 6,463,050 80,000 45,689,600 
GlaxoSmithKline (Pakistan) Limiled 10,000 2,333,000 
Engro Fertilizers Limited 2,01 0,000 136,11 7,200 2,896,000 196,870,080 
Unilcd Bank Limiled 714,300 134,266,971 642,700 153,541,030 
Indus Mo1ors Company Limired 55,460 93,182,228 2,500 4,036,325 
IC! Pakistan Limited 5,080 3,901,186 4,500 4,471,785 
Pakistan Oilfields Limited 601,000 357,150,260 189,600 101 ,363,952 
Pakislan Slate Oil Company Limiled 107,010 31,365,702 242,400 I 05,252,504 
Amreli Sleels Limited 625,900 57,995,894 599,500 39,936,315 
Honda Atlas Cars (Pakistan) Limiled 103,200 52,880,713 2,000 1,337,280 
Habib Bank Limiled 951,900 159,052,971 335,000 91,538,750 

Gui Ahmed Texlile Limi1ed 1,342,000 49,761,360 
Kohinoor Texlile Mills Limited 769,146 50,955,923 
Nishat Mills Limited • 929,800 139,005,100 
Cheral Cement Limiled 17,200 1,907,652 
Hi-Tech Lubricants 346,400 24,594,400 
lltefaq Iron Industries Limited 922,500 15,627,150 
Pak Suzuki Molor Company Limiled 106,900 53,211,613 
Ghandhara Industries Limited 20,500 11,317,640 
General Tyre & Rubber Company 60,000 11,298,000 
Hum Nelwork Limited 1,056,000 8,627,520 
Archroma Pakistan Limi1ed 99,850 52,820,650 
Allied Bank Limiled 845,500 71,850,590 

Bank Alfalah Limiled 6,286,500 267, 176,250 
Bank Alhabib Limited 2,100,500 122,585,180 

Searle Company Limiled 26,330 8,290,264 

Tariq Glass Industries 375,800 35,697,242 

Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limi1ed 842,000 35,726,060 

Arif Habib Corpora1ion Limi1ed 749,500 29,642,725 

Orix Leasing Pakistan Limiled 249,000 10,335,990 

Century Paper & Board Mills Limiled 783,200 48,660,216 

Cheral Packaging Limilcd 301,414 59,981,126 

!GI Insurance Limited 6,000 1,757,340 

Koha1 Cemenl Company Limited 15,000 2,129,400 

Pioneer Cement Limiled 10,400 656,448 

Dosi Steels Limited 50,000 503,000 

Gadoon Texlile Mills Limited 13,500 2,803,545 

Fauji Fertilizer Bin Qasim Limited 25,000 888,500 

Tariq Glass Industries Limiled 33,900 3 220 162 

5192518081728 2173014161426 

• Related party I associa1e 

~ 



2017 2016 
Note Number or Carrying valut Number of Carrying value 

shares I units shares I units 

-(Rupttt) - -(Rupees)-

Units of Open end Mutual Funds 

Pakistan S1ock Markel Fund 21,112,502 1,921,691,645 15,209,490 1,705,717,335 

Faysal Saving Growth Fund 3,097,260 322,486,792 2,971,480 307, 191 ,568 

Dolmen REIT 616,500 6,781,428 
MCB Islamic Income Fund • 503,759 52,066,205 104,431 10,799,415 

Faysal MTS Fund 10,406 1,070,625 9,879 1,004,149 

Faysal Islamic Savings Growth Fund 311,743 32,642,583 14,459 1,501,157 

Faysal MTS Fund 143,735 14,788,922 39,51 8 4,071 ,923 

Alfalah GHP Money Markel Fund (fonnerly IGI money market fund) 27,851 2,783,744 26,553 2,680,934 

MCB Pakistan Islamic Slock Fund • 84,764,861 890,030,433 46,670,326 625,849,084 

Pakistan International Element Islamic Assel Alloca1ion Fund 2,032,1 18 I 59,480,621 

Faysal Balanced Growth Fund - Type B Growth Units 319,328 23,272,629 

Faysal Income & Growth Fund - Type B Growth Units 93,650 10,006,556 

Faysal Assel Alloca1ion Fund - Type B Growth Units 134,608 10,195 181 

31244~21377 2186117701552 

Total or Investment In llsled companies and units or open end mutual funds 211Z21J~J1I~ 5159211861978 

16.14.5 Individual Family TakllCul Unit Linked Business 

a. Financial assets 'at ralr value throu2h profit or loss upon Initial 
rec~nltlon' - at market value 

Units of Open end Mutual Funds 

Alhamra Islamic S1ock Fund • 7,186,796 75,461,357 746,888 10,01 5,768 

Alhamra Islamic Assel Allocalion Fund • 208,499 14,462,470 
Alhamra Islamic Income Fund • 340,091 35,150,250 
NAF A Islamic Energy Fund 3,976.112 48,231,028 
Meezan Islamic Fund 138,541 11 ,537,663 

Meczan Balanced Fund 508,765 7,911,296 482,191 8,799,986 

NAF A Islamic Stock Fund 667,235 9,952,144 
NAF A Islamic Energy Fund 721,483 10,125,586 
ABL Islamic Stock Fund 589,229 10,292,768 
NIT - Islamic Equi1y Fund 800,712 10,273,132 
Atlas Islamic Slock Fund 16,854 10 240 321 

18112161401 8112371368 

Shares of Listed Companies 

Fauji Cement Company Limited 211 ,500 5,289,615 
Lucky Cement Limiled 53,050 27,448,601 
Maple Leaf Cement Limi1ed 109,125 7,468,515 
Pioneer Cemenl Limiled 64,700 4,083,864 
Hub Power Company Limiled 280,200 25,498,200 
Mari Petroleum Company Limiled 11,420 16,568,935 
Oil & Gas Developmenl Company Limited 254,600 41,446,334 
Pakistan Oilfields Limiled 62,400 37,081,824 
Pakistan Petroleum Limited 40,200 8,277,582 
Amrcli Steels Limited 111,700 10,350,122 
In1cmational Industries Limited 99,300 23,842,923 
ln1emational S1eel Limiled 150,000 15,955,500 
Pak Suzuki Motor Company Limiled 9,500 4,728,815 
Pak Elektron Limiled 184,400 8,757,154 
Engro Fertilizer Company Limi1ed 15,500 1,049,660 
Engro Corporalion Limiled 92,200 25,331,950 
Mcezan Bank Limi1ed 277,000 18,586,700 
Nishat Mills Limiled • 25,000 3,737,500 
Auock Refinery Limited 18,500 4,331,220 
Netsol Technologies Limited 80.000 5,068,000 
Archroma Pakistan Limited 500 264,500 
Engro Polymer & Chemicals Limilcd 300,000 8 568 000 

30317351514 

Total or Investment In listed companies and unltJ or open end mutual runds 484,9511915 81,237,368 

• Relaled party I associale 

~ 



16.15 M ovement in investment 

Shareholders' Fund 

17. 

As at I January 2017 

Movement during the year: 

Additions 

Disposals I maturity 

Amortisation of discount I 
(premium) on government 
securities 

Provision for impairment 
in value of investments 

Unrealised (loss) I gain 
on revaluation 

As at 31 December 2017 

DEFERRED TAXATION 

At fair value 
through profit 
or loss upon 

initial 
rec02:njtion 

1,646,202 

-

-

-

-

(320,716) 

1,325,486 

Taxable temporary differences on: 
Accelerated tax depreciation 

Deductible temporary differences on: 
Losses carried forward 
Liabilities outstanding for more than 3 years 
Accelerated accounting amortization 

Available for 
sale 

230,990,265 

159,604,117 

(156,981,631) 

(2,236,431) 

(3,495, 159) 

-

227,881,161 

Conventional Accident Non-unitised Investment Linked 
Business a nd health business 

At fair value 
Available for Available through profit or Available 

sale for sale loss upon initial for sale 
recognition 

130,954,292 - 1,518,858,670 5,549,934 

213,447,243 - 7,441,864,127 -

(129,911,082) - (7 ,443,622,056) -

1,947,295 - 39,618,989 -

183,990 - - (30,283) 

- - (237,556,002) -

216,621,738 1,319,163,728 5,519,651 

17.1 Income of Rs. 7 .897 million (201 6: charge of Rs. 0.097 million) has been recognised in the profit and loss account (refer note 23). 

I~ 

Unit Linked Business 
Individual Family T akaful 

Unit Linked Business 

At fajr value 
through profit or Avltilable for 

At fltir value through profit 

loss upon injtial sale 
or loss upon initial 

recognition 
recognition 

12,347,903,749 - 360,237,324 

92,682,856,011 - 644,481,148 

(90,943,301,616) - (203,204,568) 

400,657,307 - 2,605,064 

- - -

(1,338,511,573) - (69,273,212) 

13 149 603 878 734 845 756 

Aee reeate 

2017 2016 

14,596,140,436 13,682,874,138 

101,142,252,646 59,211,430,323 

(98,877,020,953) (59,401 ,589,577) 

442,592,224 155,602,640 

(3,341,452) (338,281) 

(1,645,661,503) 948, 161 ,193 

15,654,961,398 14,596,140.436 

2017 2016 
(Rupees) 

(2,880,023) 

5,899,789 
3,999,111 

64 912 
7,083,789 

(877,173) 

64053 
(813,120) 



18. PREMIUMS DUE BUT UNPAID 

Statutory fund• 

Note CoovuJtloo1I Aecldrnt Non-unltbtd Unit Linked Individual 
Business and llrattb Jnvulmtnt Bwlocu Family Takaful 

Bu1lntu Llnkrd Bu1lnw Unit Linked 
Buslous 

(Rupe<1) 

Considered good 

Due liom related panics 18.I 9,476,484 

Due liom others 58,062,412 

67,538,896 

Provision for bad and doubtful debts 18.2 

Net pranium due but unpaid 67,538,896 

18.1 Aging of premium due but unpaid from related panics are as follows: 

Statutory Fund1 

Connntlonal Acctdrnt Non-unltbed Unit Linked lndh1dual 
Builnw and llraltb Investment Bu1lnru famlly Takafut 

Bulow Linked Builnw UnltUnktd 
Bullnw 

(Rup«1) 

0 to 90 days 5,24t,t34 
9t to t80 days 4,235,350 
J8t to 365 days 

9,476,484 

18.2 Movement in provision of bad and doubtful debts: Note 

Opening balance 

Wriuen olT 

Provision for the year 

Closing balance 29.2.1.2 

19. ACCRUED INCOME ON INVEST MENTS, TAXATION, ADVANCE & 

DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 

19.l Accrued income on lnvestments 

Sbarrholdrn' Statutory f und1 

fund Conveotlonal Accident Non-unllutd Unit Llnkrd Individual 
Bu1JneH and llullh Jnvestmtnl Duslncu •·amlly Takaful 

Bullot11 Linked Builntu Unit Llnktd 
Buslneu 

(Ru pm) 

Income attn1td on 

Go\'Cnuncnt Securities 3,102,t73 2,690,734 41,580 4t5,353 3,838,372 
Income accrued oo fixed 

income securities 2,557,195 2t,6J3,080 t,t9t,59t 
locomc accrued on term 

dcposiu and bank balances tS,266,042 40,662,823 3,808,574 

3,102,t73 2,690,734 t7,864,8t7 62,7 tt,256 8,838,537 

19.2 This represents tax refundable of Rs.68.37 million and advance tax of Rs. 62.28 million. 

19.3 Advances and deposits 

Sbartbotdrn' Statutory funds 

Note fund Coovrntlonal Atcldtot Non-unltlstd Unit Llnkrd tndh'ldual 
Buslnw and Health lnvntmr.nt Buslnw f amily Takafut 

Buslntas Linked Bullnw Unit Linked 
Bullntu 

(Ruptt1) 

Security deposits 2J, t5t,502 1,442,841 967.00 

Ad>'IU>CC against IPO subscription 19.J.I 40,000,000 355,000,000 25,000,000 

Other adVllnCC1 3,540,820 302,401 

~ 
26,692,322 1,442,841 40,000,000 355,000,961 25,302,40t 

Aggrq:ate 

20t7 20t6 

9,476,484 14,907,262 

58,062,4t2 27,549,65t 

67,538,896 42,456,913 

(6,846,520) 

67,538,896 3S,6t0,393 

Aurrgatr 

20t7 20t6 

5,24t,t34 13,930,262 

4,235,350 486,000 

49t,000 

9,476,484 t4,907,262 

2017 2016 

(Rupees) 

6,846,520 4 ,909,772 

(6,846,520) 

1,936,748 

6,846,520 

Aggregate 

20t7 

10,088,212 

25,38t ,866 

59,737,439 

95,207,5t 7 

20t 7 

24,595,JtO 

420,000,000 

3,11-13,ll t 

448,438,531 

2016 

171,138.968 

t5,32J,872 

20,749,084 

207,211,924 

2016 

t5,64J,JSO 

I. I 80,000,000 

4,889,214 

I ,200,530,364 



19.J.1 These represent CPO subsc ription advance for participating in privately placed sukuks and term fi nance certi fi cates. Details are as follows: 

Particulars of Sukuk and Tr rm 

Finance Certifkatts (TFCs) Rate of profll 

Face value Maturity Tenor per annum Pro DI Principal 

(Rupees) (Years) (Years) (•t.J payment repayment 

~211·1!Dlll1tsl Iav£1 •m~nt 

Linked Buslnm 

Sukuk certificate 

Aspin Pharma Limi~ 40,000,000 30-Nov-23 6 years 
3 months Quanerly 20 equal installment of Rs. 2 million 

KJBOR+l.S% 

Unit Llnkt<I Buslnm 

Sukuk certificate 

l.ntemational BrnndJ Limited 75,000,000 15-Nov-21 4 ytllrS 
12 months 

Annually Rs. 75 million on maturity 
K!BOR+o.5% 

Aspin Phanna Limited 42,000,000 30-Nov-23 6 years 
3 months QUllftcrly 20 equal installment of Rs. 2.1 million 

KIBOR+J.5% 

Dawood Hercules 
Corporation Limited 238,000,000 16-Nov-22 5 YtllrS 3 months Quarterly First six semi annually ins1allmen1S of Rs. 23.8 million 

KIBOR+I% and last rwo semi annually installmcnlS of Rs. 47.6 
million 

355,000,000 

loslh:J!lyal f amlli:: Iall![YI 

Unit l.lnkt<I Buslnm 

Sukuk ctrtllicate 

International BrandJ Limited 25,000,000 15-Nov-21 4 years 
12 months 

Annually Rs. 25 million on maturity 
KIBOR+o.5% 

19.3.1.1 Subsequent to the year end all the aforementioned ccnificates have been received by the Company. 

19.4 Prep aym ents 

Ren Ill ls 

lnfonnation Ttchnology 

Office maintenance 

Fees and subscription 

CDC charges 

Shareholders' 

Fund 

41,226,142 

9,962,524 

125,229 

1,252,833 

52,566,728 

Conventional 
Buslneu 

Statutory Funds 

Accldtnt and 
Health 

Buslneu 

Non-unltbed 
Investment 

Linked 
BuslnesJ 

Unit Linked 
Bw lness 

Individual 
Fa.mlly 

Takaful Unit 
Linked 

Bwlnest 

Aggrrgate 

2017 2016 

41 ,226,142 29,903,540 

9,962,524 5,629,910 

125,229 68,134 

1,252,833 1,053,748 

600,000 

52,566,728 37,255,332 

19.S O ther receivables 

20. 

This includes Rs. 76. 195 million (2016: Rs. 9.85 1 m illion) against sale of investment s ecur ities in respec t of Unit Link business (the amount was 

received subsequent to the year end). Furthermore, it also includes Rs. 1.042 m illion (20 16: Rs. 1.042 million) receivable from the Company's 

Gratuity Fund in respect of the s hareholders' Fund. 

Note 2017 2016 

FIXED ASSETS (Rupees) 

Tangible 20. l 140,731,131 72,494,716 

Capital work in progress 20.2 9,532,695 513,535 

Intangible asscls 20.3 63,517,934 52,878,323 

~ 213,781 ,760 125,886,574 



20.1 T1n&lbl< usctJ 
2017 

ost Rate 'I• D~J;!r~l1d2n Wrltt<nDown 
A11t I Additions (Dlspouls) A11t 31 As1tl For the year (Dlspouls) Asat31 V1lut 111131 

Januuy2017 December 2017 Jaouuy 2017 Deccmb<r 2017 Dectmbtr2017 

(Rupe<•) (Rupe<s) 

Office equipments 21,386,883 16,757,860 (1,336,574) 36,808,169 20% 9,880,963 4,921,036 (819,182) 13,982,817 22,825,352 

Computer and related 
equipments 66,264,075 9,361,365 75,615,440 33.33~. 45,722,314 10,830,685 56,553,009 19,072,431 

Fwniture and fL:<tum 54,081,058 21,390,353 (SIJ,073) 74,958,338 14.3% 25,045,934 7,009,223 (471,780) 31,583,377 43,374,961 

Lc:osehold improvements 
(rented premises) 7,654,830 33,352,699 41,007,519 14.3% 171,867 2,331,790 2,503,657 38,503,872 

Motor vehicles 8,237,723 15,947,304 (697,170) 23,487,857 20~. 4,308,765 l ,700,977 (476,400) 6,533,342 16,954,515 

15716141569 9618091581 !2~6181 :zl 2511887~33 8511291853 27i7931711 !11767~621 1111I561202 14017311131 

2016 
Co.i Rue% Dg;?rcciation Wri1ten Down 

As at I January Addilions (Disposals) As at JI As nl I January Forlhe year (Disposals) Asat31 Value asat 3 I 
2016 Dc<:cmbcr2016 2016 Dc<:cmbcr2016 December 2016 

--------(Rupees) (Rupees) 

Office equipments 16,520,210 4,925,736 (59,063) 21,386,883 20'/t 6,851,814 3,065,079 (35,930) 9,880,963 11,505,920 

Computer and related 
equipments 50,713,620 17,131,687 (1,581,232) 66,264,075 33.33% 35,932,830 11,370,726 (1,581,232) 45,722,324 20,541,751 

FurnilUrc aod fixtures 42,480,616 11,765,077 (164,635) 54,081,058 14.3'/t 19,007,472 6,203,097 (164,635) 25,045,934 29,035,124 

Leasehold improvements 
(rented premises) 7,654,830 7,654,830 14.3% 171,867 171,867 7,482,963 

MolOr \"Chicles 10,366,673 (2,128,950) 8,237,723 20'/t 3,903,171 1,931,405 (1,525,811) 4,308,765 3,928,958 

120,08Ul9 41.477.330 p.933.8801 157,624,569 65,6951287 22,742J74 p.307,6081 85i129,853 72 494 716 

20.1.1 The depreciation charge for lhe ycar lw been allocaied as follows: Note 2017 2016 
(Rupees) 

Depreciation expense 001 related to Starutory Funds 11 1,069,371 730,809 
Depreciation expense related to StalUlory Funds 16,686,321 16,320,779 
Depreciation expense rela1ed 10 Takaful Funds 1,788,316 746,682 
Depreciation expense relaied to Branch ovcrlicads 22 8,249,703 4 943 904 

27i7931711 2217421174 

20.2 This reprcscnlJ adYll!lCC 3iven to conlnctors for leasehold improvements. 

20.J lntan&lble Assets 

2017 
ost Ri tt% Amortbatlon Written Down 

A11t l Additions (Dbpouls) A11t31 Asat 1 For the year (Dbpouls) As at JI V1lue II II 31 
J1nu1ry 2017 December 2017 J anuary 201 7 December 201 7 Decemberl017 

(Rupees) (Rupces) 

Computer Softwares 99,802,421 25,170,601 124,973,022 20% 46,924,098 14,530,990 61,455,088 63,517,934 

9918021421 251170,601 124,973i022 46,9241098 1415301990 6114551088 6315171934 

2016 
Cost Rate% Amortisation WrincnDown 

As at I January Additions (Disposals) As otJI As at I January For the ycnr (Disposals) Asat31 Value as at JI 
2016 December 2016 2016 December 2016 December 2016 

·--------(Rupees)-- - ---·-- ------· (Rupees)· 

Computer Softwares 49,985,568 49,816,853 99,802,421 20'/t 33,655,407 13,268,691 46,924,098 52,878,323 

4919851568 4918161853 9918021421 3316551407 1312681691 4619241098 5218781323 

20.J.1 The amonisa1ion charge for the year has been allocated as follows: 

Note 2017 2016 
(Rupees) 

Amonisation expense not related to Starutory Funds 21 512,292 590,284 
Amonisation expense relaled to Starutory Funds 

12,730,049 12,102,817 
Amonisation expense related to Takaful Funds 
Amonisation expense rclDied to Branch overheads 

1,094,437 430,345 
22 194,212 145 245 

Y'1"""'1 1415301990 1312681691 



20.4 Disposals I write-off of fixed assets 

21. 

Disposal of fixed assets during the year having net book value of Rs. 50,000 and above are as follows: 

Accumulated Net Book Sale Gain on 
depreciation value proceeds disposal 

Cost 

-----·------(Rupees)-------- ------

Mode of 
disposal 

Particulars of 
buyers 

Mr. Tanveer Bilal -

Motor vehicle 697,1 70 (476,400) 220,770 263,954 43,184 Company policy (Employee of the 
Company) 

697,170 (476,400) 220,770 263,954 43,184 

Disposal of fixed assets during the year having net book value not exceeding Rs. 50,000 each are as follows: 

Cost 
Accumulated Net Book Sale Gain on 
depreciation value proceeds disposal 

(Rupees) 

Furniture and 513,073 (471,780) 41,293 86,500 45,207 
fixtures 

Office and other 1,336,574 (819,183) 517,391 680,353 162,962 
equiments 

1,849,647 (1,290,963) 558,684 766,853 208,169 

Total 2,546,817 (1, 767,363) 779,453 1,030,807 251,353 

EXPENSES NOT ATTRIBUTABLE TO STATUTORY Note 2017 2016 

FUNDS (Rupees) 

Salaries allowance and other benefits 26,971,521 18,763,563 
Others 5,266,385 294,909 
Legal and professional 2,952,053 2,280,940 
Rent 2,577,247 1,975,294 
Office maintenance 1,382,917 91 2,380 
Information technology 1,199,098 996,077 
Depreciation 20.1.1 1,069,371 730,809 
Car fuel and maintenance 687,214 229,095 
Marketing 647,661 417,773 
Utilities 602,025 478,091 
Amortisation 20.3.1 512,292 590,284 
Travelling 480,654 300,825 
Auditor's remuneration 27. 1 458,116 439,635 
Printing and stationery 432,167 347,794 
Postage and courier 245,388 571,662 
Fee and subscription 239,676 239,258 
Entertainment 224,381 172,567 
Bank charges 123,107 163,275 
Insurance 109,362 387,549 
Training and development 72,248 12,1 79 
Advertisement and publicity 48,286 69,938 
Workers Welfare Fund 40,747 

~ 4623012169 30!414!644 



.. 
21.1 The above expenses represent allocation in accordance with the advice of the appointed actuary as approved by the Board of Directors. 

22. BRANCH OVERHEADS - Unit Linked Business Note 2017 2016 
(Rupees) 

Override and incentives 12,575,449 15,088,082 

Administrative expenses 
Salaries allowance and other benefits 63,626,186 41,619,259 

Rent 20,471,819 11,549,369 

Marketing 12,292,981 9,092,007 

Office maintenance 10,035,689 5,077,329 

Depreciation 20.1.1 8,249,703 4,943,904 

Car fuel and maintenance 7,790,398 3,219,495 

Training and development 6,063,571 2,770,800 

Utilities 5,535,917 3,964,367 

Information technology 4,962,538 1,505,061 

Entertainment 2,174,624 1,262,863 

Travelling 1,492,076 1,025,003 

Printing and stationery 1,253,388 928,352 

Insurance 510,961 255,862 

Postage and courier 406,089 217,570 

Amortisation 20.3. 1 194,212 145,245 

Legal and professional charges 96,070 95,000 

Others 60,795 
Bank charges 1,267 161,646 
Advertisement and publicity 77,630 

145,218,284 87,910,762 

Branch Overheads - Total 157,793,733 I 02,998,844 

23. TAXATION 

Current 
- for the year 167,182 554,435 
- for prior year 17 32,146 132,712 
Deferred 23.1 {728962909} 97!222 

{726972581} 784 369 

23.1 Relationship between tax expense and accounting profit 

Profit before taxation {292085,254) 1,962,055 

Tax at applicable rate of 30% (2016: 31 %) (8,725,576) 608,237 

Tax effect on unrealised diminution I appreciation in the value of quoted securities 828,667 86,238 
Prior year 32,146 132,712 

Income charged at lower rate I exempted income 
Impact of reduced tax rate (42,818) 
Minimum tax 167,182 

Tax (credit) I charge for the year {726972581} 784 369 

23.2 Tax Contingencies 

Return of income has been filed for the tax year 2017, which is deemed to be assessed unless selected for audit or otherwise by the 
taxation authorities. Refer note 12. 1.2 also. 

24. BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE 2017 2016 
(Rupees) 

(Loss) I profit for the year (21J872673) 1,177,686 

Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding at year end 932549AOO 931549AOO 

\~er share - basic and diluted (0.23} 0.01 



25. REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND EXECUTIVES 

The aggregate amount charged in the financial statements for remuneration, including all benefits to the 
Chief Executive and executives of the Company are as follows: 

2017 2016 
Executives Chief Executives Chief 

Executive Executive 

----·------(Rupees)----------

Managerial remuneration 
including bonus 

House rent allowance 
Utilities 
Medical expenses 
Incentive payments and 

other allowances 

Number of persons 

55,495,704 
2,699,600 

444,919 

1,219,738 
59,859,961 

* 1 

122,537,446 
33,983,255 
8,501,602 
6,001,500 

41,048,374 
212,072,177 

69 

59,766,012 
4,898,376 

881,741 

3,308,268 
68,854,397 

53,695,125 
21,478,101 

5,369,489 
3,625,549 

23,831,364 
107,999,628 

42 

Remuneration of the Chief Executive is inclusive of running cost of Company maintained vehicle and 
furnished accommodation. In addition, certain executives are provided with free use of Company 
maintained vehicles in accordance with Company policy. 

* The Company's earlier Chief Executive worked upto 13 October 2017 and the remuneration amount 

represents salary and other benefits earned by him for the period from l January 2017 to 13 October 2017. 
Current Chief Executive do not draw any salary from the Company. 

26. NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES AND AVERAGE 
NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES 

Number of employees at 31 December 
- Permanent employees 
- Contractual employees 
- Outsourced employees 

Average number of employees 31 December 

27. AUDITORS' REMUNERATION 

Audit fees 
Shariah compliance audit - window takaful operations 
Fees for other certifications and services 
Out of pocket expenses 

Note 

27.1 The auditors' remuneration for the year has been allocated as follows: 

Not related to statutory fund 

Related to statutory fund 

\~ 

21 

2017 2016 

(Numbers) 

333 
333 
43 

709 

534 

2017 
(Rupees) 

1,365,000 
367,500 

2,249,641 
512,629 

4,494,770 

458,116 

4,036,654 
4,494,770 

248 
252 
26 

526 

392 

2016 

1,300,000 
350,000 

1,970,000 
33 1,488 

329512488 

439,635 

3,511,853 

3,951,488 



28. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 

At fair value Available for 
through profit or sale 

loss 

Held to 
maturity 

Loans and 
receivables 

Aggregate 
2017 2016 

Financial Assets ------------- (Rupees)-------------

Cash and bank deposits 
Cash and others 
Current and other accounts 
Deposits maturing within 12 months 

Unsecure loans to employees 

Loans secured against Life 
Insurance Policies 

Investments 
Government securities 
Other fixed income securities 
Listed equity securities and 
units of mutual funds 

Current asseu - others 
Premium due but unpaid 
Accrued income on investments 
Amounts due from reinsurer 
Advances and deposits 
Other receivable 
Dividend receivable 

3,499,526,693 344,101,769 -
1,212,832,634 - -

10 492 579.521 105 920 781 -
15,204,938,848 450,022,550 

- - -
- - -
- - -
- - -
- - -
- - -

15.204.938.848 450.022.550 

14,345,275 
1,337,289,195 

10,625,000,000 

8,915,565 

31,170,059 

-
-
-

67,538,896 
95,207,517 

8,271,448 
448,438,531 

78,260,543 
55.325 848 

753,042,783 

14,345,275 
1,337,289,195 

10,625,000,000 

8,915,565 

31,170,059 

3,843,628,462 
1,212,832,634 

10 598 500.302 
15,654,961,398 

67,538,896 
95,207,517 

8,271,448 
448,438,531 

78,260,543 
55.325 848 

753,042,783 

9,330,819 
1,668,580,800 
5,500,000,000 

8,170,923 

20,447,344 

7,495,389,682 
698,276,202 

6 402 474 552 
14,596,140,436 

35,610,393 
207 ,211,924 

5,418,466 
1,200,252,845 

18,486,391 
14 415 604 

1,481,395,623 

12.769,762,877 28.424.724.275 23,284,065,945 

2017 2016 
Financial liabilities at amortised cost (Rupees) 

Outstanding claims 
Amounts due to rcinsurcrs/rctakaful 
Amounts due to agents 
Accrued expenses 
Other creditors and accruals 

29. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES 

359,090,558 
12,577,171 

419,919,325 
14,341,869 

184,480,225 
990.409. 148 

238,352,264 
58, 166,443 

341, 173 ,034 
9,51 4,970 

76,642,443 
723.849,154 

The Board of Directors of the Company has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management framework. The 
Board of Directors is also responsible for developing and monitoring of the Company's risk management policies. 

The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's overall risk management 
program focuses on the unpredictability offinancial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the Company's financial pcrfonnance. 

29.1 Market risk 

Market risk is the risk that the value of the financial instrument may fluctuate as a result of changes in market interest rates or the market price of 
securities due to a change in credit rating of the issuer ofthc instrument, change in market sentiments, speculative activities, supply and demand of 
securities and liquidity in the market 

The Company manages market risk by monitoring exposure on marketable securities by following the internal risk management policies and regulations 
laid down by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan. 

Market risk comprises of three types of risk: foreign currency risk, interest rate risk and price risk. 

29.1.1 Foreign currency risk 

Foreign Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financ ial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange 
rates. The Company, at present is not exposed 10 any significant foreign currency risk as its operations arc geographically restricted to Pakistan and its 
transactions arc mainly carried out in Pakistani Rupees. 

29.1.2 Interest rate risk exposure 

The Company invests in government securities, other fi xed income securities and tcrn1 deposit and demand deposit with bank that arc subject to interest 
rate risk. Interest rate risk to the Company is the risk of changes in market interest rates reducing the overall return on its interest bearing securities. The 
Company limits interest rate risk by monitoring the changes in interest rates effecting its bank balances and investments. 

~ 



Yield I interest rate sensitivity position for on and offbnlance sheet financia l ins truments is based on the earlier o f contractua l repric ing or ma turity date. The information about Co mpany's exposure to interes t rate risk based on contractual 
repricing or maturity dates as of3 I December 20 17 , whichever is earlier is as follows: 

2017 
Ex[!osed to vield I interest r ate risk Non-interest 

Effective yield Up to 1 month Over 1 to 6 O ver 6 months Over 1 to 2 Over 2 to 3 O ver 3 lo S O ver 5 to 10 bearing linandal Total 
I interes t rate months lo I year yean years years years instruments 

% 

(Rupees) 
On balance sheet financial instruments 

F ina ncial assets 

Cash and bank deposits 
Cash and others 14,345,275 14,345,275 
Current and other accounts 3.7s-8% 1,281,497,584 55,791,611 1,337,289,195 
Deposits maturing within 12 months 5.00-8.99"1. 8,410,000,000 1,415,000,000 800,000,000 l 0,625,000,000 

Unsecured loan to employees 8,915,565 8,915,565 

Loans secured against Life 
Insurance Policies 10.01 %-10.Sl •;. 31,170,059 31,170,059 

Investments 
Government securities 5.24-12.00% 1,970,911,077 1,269,647,624 133,838,789 448,907,769 20,323,203 3,843,628,462 
Other fixed income securities 6.64-9 .. 48% 1,212,832,634 1,212,832,634 
Listed equity securities and 

units of mutual funds 10,598,500,302 l 0,598,500,302 

Current assets · otben 
Premium due but unpaid 67,538,896 67,538,896 
Accrued jncomc on investments 95,207,517 95,207,517 
Amount due from rcinsurcr 8,271,448 8,271,448 
Advances and deposits 448,438,531 448,438,531 
Other receivables 78,260,543 78,260,543 
Dividend receivable 55,325,848 55,325,848 

11,662,408,661 3,928,650,317 933,838,789 448,907,769 20,323,203 11,430,595,536 28,424,724,276 
Financial liabilities 
Outstanding claims 359,090,558 359,090,558 
Amounts due to reinsurcrs/rctakaful 12,577,171 12,577,171 
Amounts due to agents 419,919,325 419,919,325 
Accrued expenses 14,341,869 14,341,869 
Other creditors and accruals 184,480,225 184,480,225 

990,409,148 990,409,148 
On balance sheet gap 11 ,662,408,661 3,928,650,317 933,838,789 448,907,769 20,323,203 10,440,186,388 27,434,315,128 

Off balance sheet financial instruments 

Contingencies and commitments 92,896,916 92,896,916 
Orr balance sheet ~ap 92,896,916 92,896,916 

Totnl yield I interest rate risk sensitivity gap 11 ,662,408,661 3,928,650,317 933,838,789 448,907,769 20,323,203 10,533,083,304 27,527,212,044 

Cumulative yield I interest rate risk sensitivity gap 11,662,408,661 I 5,591,058,978 16.524.897,767 16,973,805,536 16,994,128,739 16,994,128,739 16,994,128,739 27 ,527 ,212,043 

~ 



201 6 
ExQQsed to yjeld I interest mte risk Non-interest 

Effective yield I Up to I month Over l to 6 Over 6 months Over I to 2 Over 2 to 3 Over 3 to 5 Over 5 to 10 bearing financial Total 
interest rate % months to l year years years years years insuuments 

(Rupees) 
On balance sheet financial instruments 

Financial assets 

Cash and bank deposits 
Cash and others 9,330,819 9,330,819 
Current and other accounts 3.5-8% 1,641,577 ,682 27,003, 118 1,668,580,800 
Deposits maturing within 12 months 5.65-9.5% 4,675,000,000 725,000,000 I 00,000,000 5,500,000,000 

Unsecured loan to employees 8,170,923 8,170,923 

Loans secured against Life 
Insurance Policies 10.01 %-10.51 % 20,447,344 20,447,344 

Investments 
Government securities 4.13-12.92% 480,1 19,103 l ,353, 173,423 1,945,725,845 2,852,749,091 838,972,348 24,649,872 7,495,389,682 
Other fixed income securities 6.53-7.28% 698,276,202 698,276,202 
Listed equity securities and 

units of mutual funds 6,402,474,552 6,402,474,552 

Current assets - others 
Premium due but unpaid 35,610,393 35,610,393 
Accrued income on investments 207,211,924 207,21 1,924 
Amount due from reinsurer 5,418,466 5,418,466 
Advances and deposits 1,200,252,845 1,200,252,845 
Other receivables 18,486,391 18,486,391 
Dividend receivable 14.415,604 14415 604 

6, 796,696, 785 2,796,896,969 2,045,725,845 2,852, 749.091 838,972,348 24,649,872 7,928,375,035 23,284,065,945 
Financial liabilities 
Outstanding claims 238,352,264 238,352,264 
Amounts due to reinsurers/retakaful 58,166,443 58,166,443 
Amounts due to agents 34I,173,034 341, 173,034 
Accrued expenses 9,514,970 9,514,970 
Other creditors and accruals 76 642 443 76 642 443 

723 849 154 723 849 154 
On balance sheet gap 6,796,696,785 2, 796,896,969 2,045,725,845 2,852,749,091 838,972,348 24,649,872 7,204,525,881 22,560,216, 791 

Off balance sheet financial instruments 

Contingencies and commitments 39599413 39599413 
Off balance sheet gap 39599413 39 599 413 

Total yield I interest rate risk sensitivity gap 6, 796,696, 785 2,796,896,969 2,045,725,845 2,852,749,091 838,972,348 241649,872 7,244, 125,294 22,599,816,204 

Cumulative yield I interest mte risk sensitivity gap 6, 796,696, 785 9,593,593,754 11,639,319,599 14,492,068,690 15,33 1,041,038 15,355,690,910 15,355,6901910 22,599,816,204 

~ 



Sensitivity analysis 

(a) Sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments 

Presently, the Company holds GoP ljarah Sukuk and Term Finance Certificates exposing it to cash flow interest rate risk. In 
case of 100 basis points increase/decrease in interest yield on 31 December 201 7 with all other variables held constant, the net 
assets of the statutory funds of the Company and net income of the statutory funds for the year would have been higher/lower 
by Rs. 3.221 million (2016: Rs. 1.542 million). 

None of the financial instruments of the shareholder's fund are exposed to variable interest rate risk. 

(b) Sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments 

Shareholder's Fund 
Bank balances 
Investment in Government Securities (PIBs + T-bills) 

Statutory Funds 
Bank balances 
Deposits maturing within 12 months 
Investment in Government Securities (PIBs + T-bills+Sukuk) 
Loans secured against Life Insurance Policies 

2017 
(Rupees) 

3,939,550 
154,754,602 
158,694,152 

1,277,558,034 
10,625,000,000 

3,688,873,860 
31,170,059 

15,622.601,953 

2016 

68,535,561 
158,85 1,443 
227.387,004 

1,573,042, 121 
5,500,000,000 
7,336,538,239 

20,447 344 
14,430.027, 704 

Above balances also includes available for sale investments of Rs. 344.101 million (2016: Rs. 263. 707 million). However, 
interest rate increase would not have had an effect on the shareholders fund or the statutory funds as the carrying values of 
the respective available for sale investments are carried at lower of cost or market value in accordance with the requirement 
of the SEC Insurance Rules, 2002. 

In case of a change of 100 basis points in financial intruments other than the above mentioned available for sale investments, 
with all other variables held constant, the value of fixed rate financial instruments in shareholder's fund would been effected 
by Rs. 0.0049 million (2016: Rs. 0.0004 million) and in statutory funds by Rs. 7.61 million (201 6: Rs. 57.36 million). 

Change of interest rate will not have any impact on bank balance and term deposits as these are not classified as fa ir value 
through profit and loss account 

29.1.3 Price Risk 

The Company's listed securities are susceptible to market price risk arising from uncertainties about the future value of investment 
securities. The Company limits market risk by maintaining a diversified portfolio and by continuous monitoring of developments in 
equity, money market fund and term finance certificates (TFCs). In addition, the Company actively monitors the key factors that 
affect stock, money market and TFCs market. In the equity portfolio, the top three sectors by exposure are Oil and Gas, Banks and 
Mutual Funds. 

In case of 5% increase in market prices of equity securities classified as: 

a) at fair value through profit or loss, the post tax profit would increase by Rs. 367.239 million (2016: Rs. 313.941 million); 
b) available for sale, the post tax profits would increase by Rs. 2.012 million (201 6: Rs. 0.026 million) 

In case of 5% decrease in market prices of equity securities classified as: 

a) at fair value through profit or loss, the post tax profit would increase by Rs. 367.239 million (201 6: Rs. 313.941 million); 

b) available for sale, the net assets of the Company would decrease by Rs. 5.52 million (2016: Rs. 0.630 million). 

29.2 Credit risk and concentration of credit risk 

Credit risk is the risk which arises with the possibility that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge its obligation 
and cause the other party to incur a financial loss. 

Concentration of credit risk arises when a number of counterparties have similar types of business activities. As a result, any change 
in economic, political or other conditions would affect their ability to meet contractual obligations in a similar manner. 

Major credit risk arises in credit exposure to group life policyholders on account of premiums due but unpaid and on bank 
balances. The management monitors exposure to credit risk through regular review of credit exposure and assessing credit 
worthiness of counter parties. 

Due to the Company's strong standing business relationships with its counterparties and after giving due consideration to their 
sound financial standing, management does not expect non- performance by these counter parties on their obligations to the 
Company. 
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2017 

AAA AA+ AA A..\11 A..\11++ A.'11+ A.M.l ·• Al A·l+ A.·I A.+ AA· A· " A.l B BBB+ RRI D Notntd Total 

(Ropeeo) 

Bank balaaca (includina '""""') 1,09J.J71.44<4 12.4,721."3 21,176.135 1.339.>7"'32 
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~ due &om rcimunr I rrtabful U71,.UI a.m ... 1 

AdV1U>CCI and dcpccits l,843,221 420,000,000 24,595.31 0 441,431,Sll 

O\het rocdvablc:s 71,260,SO 71,260,543 

Dividend r=whle 33,164-'71 15,0Sl,750 7.101,120 S5.l25,141 

6,560.57• ll6.l.0&.921 7<&,610.llJ 'T>,21,_ 3.2"7,655.751 2.,713.744 911.129 1 1..Jll 10,77J,675.1'4 915.416.307 212.15'.l<&I 1..1'5.ltS.732 'l.I04.'T73 ll7.77l,4 &s; 6.711.SOO 200.32''"4 17,611,715.126 

2016 

AAA AA+ AA AMI A.Ml++ A.Ml+ A.MH Al A·I+ A.·I A.+ AA· A· " A.l B BBB.._ RRI D Sot rated 

(Rupas) 

Bank ba1anca (includiaa in1.cns1) 1t405,7"5,815 263.929,746 1,669,675,>61 

Deposits matwing within 12 a.ooths 4 .990.573,699 529.080,624 5.Sl9,6S4.323 

U""""""'11ooato_.._ 8 ,170,923 8,170,923 

Loan sa::wcd apim:.t: Life lnsunnc:e Pobc:ics 20,447.)44 20,447,}44 

Tam financcc:oti6c:ate ( indudut& inlal:St) 407,191.)66 56,727.270 249,674,438 713,600,074 

Unit.I of open coded mutual tunds 2.680,934 5,086,445 317,990,985 10,000,936 2,928,908,m 3,264,667,823 

Ptmuwn due but UDp&id ),!ill,!118 <&,15".lOS 125,276 113,969 4 ,.500,889 34,lll 5,855,UI 4 ,239,875 12,977.391 35,610.393 

Amount due &om reinsunr 5,411,466 5,•11,466 

Advaoca and ~its 4,1 87,04 1,110,000,000 16,06S,<& l l 1,200,252,8.45 

Other rccc:ivablcs 18,486.391 11,416.)91 

Dividend r=vabtc 514,500 2,352,274 I0,120,000 1.361,IJO l<&,"15,604 

~ 
41 0,736,IM 7,409,739 64 ,623,216 11),969 6,400,506,~I 79J,010,J70 9.$87.334 1,439,121,710 323.1411,123 14.2-40,11 1 J ,006,<&24,81) 12,• 70.399,70 



29.2.1 Credit risk 

29.2.1.1 Details of the maximum exposure to credit risk at the balance sheet date was as follows: 

Carrying values of financial assets other than 'premium due but unpaid' which are neither past due nor impaired. 

Financial Assets 

Cash and bank deposits 
Current and other accounts 
Deposits maturing within 12 months 

Unsecured loans to employees 

Loans secured against Life 
Insurance Policies 

Investments 
Other fixed income securities 
Units of mutual funds 

Current assets - others 
Accrued income on investments 
Amount due from reinsurer 
Advances and deposits 
Other receivables 
Dividend receivable 

2017 
(Rupees) 

1,337,289,195 
10,625,000,000 

8,915,565 

31,170,059 

1,212,832,634 
3, 723,553,800 

85,119,305 
8,271,448 

448,438,531 
78,260,543 
55,325,848 

17 ,614,176,928 

2016 

1,668,580,800 
5,500,000,000 

8,170,923 

20,447,344 

698,276,202 
3,264,667 ,823 

36,072,956 
5,418,466 

1,200,252,845 
18,486,391 
14,415,604 

12,434,789,354 

An age analysis of the carrying value of premiums, 'due but unpaid', that are past due but not impaired are 
as under: 

Up to 30 days 
31 to 60 days 
61 to 90 days 
91 to 180 days 
181to365 days 
Over 365 

48,506,119 
6,741,052 
2,404,292 
8,165,467 
1,272,346 

449.621 
67,538,897 

17,681,715,826 

17,999,753 
4,151,610 
1,132,994 
6,491,219 
2,636,388 
3,198,429 

35,610,393 

12,470,399,747 

Difference between the above total balance and the total balance of financial assets reported in note 28 is due to 
the fact that the investment in Government securities amounting to Rs. 3,854 million (2016: Rs. 7,667 mill ion), 
investment in listed equity securities amounting to Rs. 6,874.947 million (2016: Rs. 3,137.807 million) and 
cash and others amounting to Rs. 14.345 million (2016: Rs. 9.331 million) are not exposed to credit risk. 
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29.2.2 Concentration of credit risk 

29.3 

Concentration of credit risk arises when a number of a counterparties have a similar type of business activities. As a result any 
change in economic, political or other conditions would affect their ability to meet contractual obligations in a similar manner. 
The Company manages concentration of credit risk through diversification of activities amongst individuals, groups and 

industry segments. 
2017 2016 

Carrying Value % Carrying Value % 
---(Rupees)-- ----------(Rupees)--------

Banks and financial institutions 13,371,909,725 75.63% 8, 188,236,244 65.66% 
Mutual Funds 3, 723,553,800 21.06% 3,264,667 ,823 26. 18% 
Reinsurance company 8,271,448 0.05% 5,418,466 0.04% 
Policyholders 31,170,059 0.18% 20,447,344 0.16% 
Employees 12,958,949 0.07% 7,644,937 0.06% 
Sugar and allied industry 249,301,688 1.41% 4,737,170 0.04% 
Fertilizers 1,276,493 0.01 % 935,199,236 7.50% 
Textile Industry 15,777,810 0.09% 1,262,588 0.01% 
Electricity 1,753,903 0.01% 2,302,729 0.02% 
Foods and bevarages 874,895 0.00% 381,149 0.00% 
Government agency 2,749,462 0.02% 700,000 0.01% 
Insurance company 13,947,388 0.08% 10,001 ,926 0.08% 
Leasing Company 2,054,057 0.01% 2,054,052 0.02% 
Individuals 10,051,718 0.06% 6,079,724 0.05% 
Others 23610641431 1.34% 21 ,266,359 0.17% 

17,681,715,826 100% 12,470,399,747 100% 

Liquidity risk 

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to generate sufficient cash resources to settle its obligations in full as 
they fall due or can only do so on terms that are materially disadvantageous. 

The table below analyses the Company's financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at 
the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date. The amounts in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. 

Outstanding claims 

Amounts due to reinsurers 
Amounts due to agents 
Accrued expenses 
Other creditors and accruals 

Outstanding claims 

Amounts due to reinsurers 
Amounts due to agents 
Accrued expenses 
Other creditors and accruals 

2017 
Total Not later than 1 later than 1 

month month and not 
later than 3 

months 
(Rupees) 

359,090,558 359,090,558 
12,577,171 12,577,171 

419,919,325 419,919,325 
14,341,869 14,341,869 

18414801225 18414801225 
99024092148 971i8312977 122577,171 

2016 
Total Not later than 1 later than I 

month month and not 
later than 3 

months 
------------------------------- (Rupees) ------------------------------· 

238,352,264 
58,166,443 

341,173,034 
9,514,970 

76,642,443 
723,849, 154 

238,352,264 

341, 173,034 
9,514,970 

76,642,443 
665,682,7 11 

58,166,443 

58,166,443 



29.4 Fair value of financial instruments 

The table below analyses financia l instruments measured at the end of the reporting period by the level in the fair value hierarchy into which the fair value measurement is catcgorsied. 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. 

The Company measures fair values using the following fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the measurements: 

Level I: Fair value measurements using quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 

Level 2: Fair value measurements using inputs other than quoted prices included within Level I that arc observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices). 

Level 3: Fair value measurements using inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (i.e. unobservable inputs). 

On balance sheet financial instruments 2017 

Car!)'.ing Value Fair Value 
Available for FVTPL Loans and Financial Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 

Sale Receivables liabilities 
upees) 

Financial assets measured at fair value 

- Investments 

Government Securities 
(Thills + PIBs + Sukuks) 319,598,180 3,499,526,693 3,819,124,873 3,819,124,873 

Listed equity securities 9,070,001 6,852,335,549 6,861,405,550 6,861,405,550 
Unjts of mutual funds 31,753,482 3,640,243,972 3,671,997,454 3,671,997,454 
Debt securities (listed TFCs) 1,212,832,634 1,212,832,634 1,212,832,634 

Financial assets not measured 
at fair value 

- Investments 

Government Securities (Thills + PIBs) 24,503,589 24,503,589 26,840,250 
Listed equity securities (at lower of 

cost or market value) 13,541,023 13,541,023 20,920,625 
Units of mutual funds (at lower of 

cost or market value) 51,556,274 51,556,274 84,682,315 

- Balances with banks 11,962,289,195 11,962,289,195 

- Other financial assets 807,473,682 807,473,682 

450,022,549 15,204,938,848 12,769,762,877 28,424,724,274 
Financial liabilities not measured 
at fair value 

- Financial liabilities 990,409,148 990,409,148 

990,409,148 990,409,148 

~ 450,022,549 15,204,938,848 12,769,762,877 (990,409,148) 27,434,315,126 

Total 

3,819,124,873 

6,861,405,550 
3,671,997,454 

1,212,832,634 

26,840,250 

20,920,625 

84,682,315 



On balance sheet financial instruments 2016 
Carrving Value Fair Value 

Available for FVTPL Loans and Financial Total Level 1 Levcl2 Level 3 Total 
Sale Receivables liabilities 

(Rupees in '000) 

Financial assets measured at fair value 

- lnvestmcnts 
Government Securities 

(Tbills + PIBs + Sukuks) 80,574,712 7,231,682,523 7,312,257,235 7,312,257,235 7,312,257,235 

Listed equity securities 945,600 3, 113,939,973 3, 114,885,573 3, 114,885,573 3, 114,885,573 

Units of mutual funds 3,184,747,247 3,184,747,247 3,184,747,247 3, 184,747,247 

Debt securities (listed TFCs) 698,276,202 698,276,202 698,276,202 698,276,202 

Financial assets not measured 
at fair value 

- lnvestmcnts 
Government Securities (Tbills + PIBs) 183,132,447 183, 132,447 185,612,736 185,612,736 

Listed equity securities (at lower of 
cost or market value) 22,921, 156 22,921, 156 42,566,227 42,566,227 

Units of mutual funds (at lower of 
cost or market value) 79,920,576 79,920,576 91,159,304 91,159,304 

- Balances with banks 7' 168,580,800 7, 168,580,800 

- Other financial assets 1,519 344,708 J,519 344,708 
367 ,494,491 14,228,645,945 8,687,925,508 23,284,065,944 

Financial liabilities not measured 
at fair value 

- Financial liabilities 723,849 154 723 849,154 
723,849, I 54 723,849, 154 

367 ,494,491 14,228,645,945 8,687,925,508 (723,849,154} 22,560,2 16, 790 

lnvestrncnts on the balance sheet are carried at fair value except for investments in avai lable for sale securities of shareholders fund and statutory funds which are stated at lower of cost or market value. The Company is of 
the view that the fair value of the remaining financial assets and liabilities are not significantly different from their carrying values since assets and liabilities arc either short term in nature or arc frequently re-priced. 

Financial assets designated 
as available for sale 

Government securities 
Listed equities and mutual funds 

~ 

2017 
Carrying value Fair value 

- - - (Rupees) ---

344,101, 769 
105,920, 781 

346,438,432 
114,672,941 

2016 
Carrying value Fair value 

--- (Rupees) ----

263,707,159 
103,787,332 

269,813,717 
134,670,530 



30. INSURANCE RISK AND MANAGEMENT OF INSURANCE RISK 

30.1 Conventional business 

30.1.1 Individual Life 

The risk underwritten is mainly death and sometimes disability. The risk of death and disability will vary in degree by age, 
gender, occupation, income group and geographical location of the assured person. The Company's exposure to poor risks may 
lead to unexpectedly high severity and frequency in claims' experience. This can be a result of anti-selection, fraudulent claims, 
a catastrophe or poor persistency. The Company may also face the risk of poor investment return, inflation of business expenses 
and liquidity issues on amount invested in the fund. The Company faces the risk of under-pricing particularly due to the fact 
that majority of these contracts are long term. Additionally, the risk of poor persistency may result in the Company being unable 
to recover expenses incurred at policy acquisition. 

The Company manages these risks through its underwriting, reinsurance, claims handling policy and other related controls. The 
Company has a well defined medical underwriting policy and avoids selling policies to high risk individuals. This puts a check 
on anti-selection. The need for profit testing is reviewed on an annual basis to ensure reasonableness of premiums charged. 
Reinsurance contracts have been purchased by the Company to limit the maximum exposure on any one insured person. The 
Company is developing and intends to eventually have a good spread of business throughout the country thereby ensuring 
diversification of geographical risks. To avoid poor persistency the Company applies quality controls on the standard of service 
provided to policyholders and has placed checks to control mis-selling and to track improvements in the standard of service 
provided to policyholders. For this, a regular monitoring of lnpsntion rates is conducted. On the claims handling side, the 
Company has procedures in place to ensure that payment of any fraudulent claims is avoided. For this, Claims Committee with 
variable materiality limits review all claims for verification and specific and detailed investigation of all apparently doubtful 
claims (particularly of high amounts) is conducted. Further, all payments on account of claims are made after necessary 
approval of relevant authority as per policy of the Company. The Company maintains adequate liquidity in its fund to cater for a 
potentially sudden and high cash requirement. 

a) Frequency and severity of claims 

The Company measures concentration of risk in terms of exposure by geographical area. Concentration of risk is not 
currently a factor of concern as the business is developing and aims to achieve a spread of risks across various parts of the 
country. 

There is some concentration by sum assured amounts which may have an impact on the severity of benefit payments on a 
portfolio basis. 

The table below presents the concentration of assured benefits across live bands of assured benefits per individual life 
assured. The benefit assured figures are shown gross and net of the reinsurance cont.mets described above. 

The amounts presented are showing total exposure of the Company including exposure in respect of riders attached to the 
main policies. 

Benefits assured per life 

Rupees 

0-200,000 
200,001 - 400,000 
400,001 - 800,000 
800,001 - 1,000,000 
More than 1,000,000 
Total 

Benefits assured per life 

Rupees 

0-200,000 
200,001 - 400,000 

400,001 - 800,000 
800,001 - 1,000,000 
More than 1,000,000 
Total 

Sum assured at the end of2017 
Total benefits assured 

Before reinsurance After reinsurance 
(Rupees) Percentage (Rupees) Percentage 

2,164,814 2.77% 547,030 3.44% 
6,135,992 7.86% 1,671,187 10.49% 

10,740,069 13.76% 2,987,371 18.76% 
1,922,570 2.46% 507,651 3.19% 

57,086,323 73.14% 10,211,750 64.12% 
78,049,767 151924,990 

Sum assured at the end of2016 
Total benefits assured 

Before reinsurance After reinsurance 
(Rupees) Percentage (Rupees) Percentage 

3,447, I 90 4.43% 876,854 5.66% 
6,892,061 8.86% 1,840,093 11.88% 

11,288,175 14.52% 3,086,226 19.92% 
2,648,055 3.41% 686,522 4.43% 

53,473,319 68.78% 9,000,017 58. 10% 
77,748 800 15,489,711 

b) Sources of uncertainty in the estimation of fu ture benefit payments and premium receipts 

Uncertainty in the estimation of future benclit payments and premium rc~eipts for long-term conventional assurance 

~arises from the unpredictability of long-term changes in overall levels of mortality and morbidity incidence rates. 



The Company assumes the expected mortality to vary between 80% and 120% ofSLIC (2001-05) since the current 
experience for this line of business is not credible. Morbidity incidence rates are taken as a percentage ofreinsurer's risk 
premium rate. 

c) Process used to decide on assumptions 

For long-term conventional assurance contracts, long-term assumptions are made at the inception of the contract. Keeping the 
statutory minimum reserving basis in view, the Company determines assumptions on future mortality, morbidity, persistency, 
administrative expenses and investment returns. At regular intervals, profit testing is conducted on main policies. 
Assumptions used for profit testing of the main policies are as follows: 

- The expected mortality is assumed to vary between 80% and I 20% of SLIC (2001-05) since the current experience for this 
line of business is not credible. 

- Morbidity incidence rates for morbidity are taken as a percentage of reinsurer's risk premium rate. 

- Persistency: The Company exercises a periodic analysis on recent and historic experience and persistency is calculated by 
applying statistical methods. Persistency rates vary by products and more importantly the sales distribution channel. An 
allowance is then made for any trend in the data to arrive at best estimate of future persistency rates for each sales distribution 
channel. 

- Expense levels and inflation: As the business is new, estimates from business projections have been used. Once established, a 
periodic study will be conducted on the Company's current business expenses and future projections to calculate per policy 
expenses. Expense inflation is assumed in line with assumed investment return. 

- Investment returns: The investment returns are based on the historic performance of the assets and asset types underlying the 
fund. 

d) Changes in assumptions 

There have been no changes in assumptions since the last valuation carried out a year ago. 

e) Sensitivity analysis 

After reinsurance, the overall liability for individual life conventional business stands at less than 1 % of the total policyholder 
liability held in respect of individual life business. Due to its immateriality, sensitivity analysis has not been conducted. 

30.1.2 Group Life 

The main risk written by the Company is mortality. The Company may be exposed to the risk of unexpected claim severity or 
frequency. This can be a result of writing business with higher than expected mortality (such as mining or other hazardous 
industries), writing high cover amounts without adequate underwriting, difficulty of veri fication of claims, fraudulent claims or a 
catastrophe. The Company also faces risk such as that of under-pricing to acquire business in a competitive environment and of 
non-receipt of premium in due time. There also exists a potential risk of asset liability term mismatch due to liabilities being very 
short term in nature. 

The Company manages these risks through underwriting, reinsurance, effective claims handling and other related controls. The 
Company has a well defined medical under-writing policy and avoids writing business for groups with overly hazardous 
exposure. Pricing is done in line with the actual experience of the Company. The premium charged takes into account the actual 
experience of the client and the nature of mortality exposure the group faces. The Management undertakes to write business in 
line with the limits set by the appointed actuary, especially for large groups having a group assurance policy with annual 
premium of Rs 2 million or above in accordance with the requirements of Circular 11 of 201 3 dated 14 June 201 3. The 
Company also maintains a Management Information System {MIS) to track the adequacy of the premium charged. Reinsurance 
contracts have been purchased by the Company to limit the maximum exposure to any one life. At the same time, due caution is 
applied in writing business in areas with a high probability of terrorism. The Company ensures writing business with good 
geographical spread and tries to maintain a controlled exposure to large groups which generally have poor experience. Writing 
business of known hazardous groups is also avoided. On the claims handling side, the Company ensures that payment of any 
fraudulent claims is avoided. For this, Claims Committee with variable materiality limits review all claims for verification and 
specific and detailed investigation of all apparently doubtful claims (particularly of high amounts) is conducted. Strict 
monitoring is in place at the Board of Directors level in order to keep the outstanding balances of premium at a minimum, 
especially the ones that are due for more than 90 days. The bulk of the assets held against liabilities of this line of business are 
cash to money market with short durations and high liquidity, thus mitigating the risk of asset value deterioration and liability 
mismatch. 

a) Frequency and severity of claims 

The Company measures concentration of risk in terms of exposure by geographical area. Concentration of risk arising from 
geographical area is not a factor of concern as the Company aims to achieve a spread of risks across various parts of the 
country. 

The following table presents the concentration of assured benefits across five bands of assured benefits per individual life 
assured. The benefit assured figures are shown gross and net of the reinsurance contracts described above. 
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The amounts presented arc showing total exposure of the company including exposure in respect of riders attached to the 
main policies. 

Benefits assured per client 

Rupees 

0-200,000 

200,001 - 400,000 
400,001 - 800,000 
800,001 - 1,000,000 
More than 1,000,000 
Total 

Benefits assured per li fe 

Rupees 

0-200,000 
200,001 - 400,000 
400,001 - 800,000 
800,001 - 1,000,000 
More than 1,000,000 
Total 

Sum assured at the end of 2017 
Total benefits assured 

Before reinsurance 
Rupees Percentage 

3,500,000 

524, 734,052, 173 
524,737,552,173 

0.000% 

0.000% 
0.001% 
0.000% 
99.999% 

After reinsurance 
Rupees Percentage 

3,500,000 

183,397,451,558 
183,400,951,558 

0.000% 
0.000% 
0.002% 
0.000% 

99.998% 

Sum assured at the end of 2016 
Total benefits assured 

Before reinsurance 
Rupees Percentage 

30,800,000 
1,626,800,000 

565, 183,993,557 
566,841,593,557 

0.000% 
0.000% 
0.005% 
0.287% 

99.708% 

Aller reinsurance 
Rupees Percentage 

30,800,000 
1,626,800,000 

216,907, l 6 l ,695 
218,564,761,695 

0.000% 
0.000% 
0.012% 
0.619% 

99.370% 

b) Sources of uncertainty in the estimation of future benefit payments and premium receipts 

Other than conducting a liability adequacy for Unexpired Risk Reserves (URR), there is no need to estimate mortality for 
future years because of the short duration of the contracts. 

c) Process used to decide on assumptions 

The business is too new for any meaningful investigation into the group's past experience. However, industry experience, the 
insured group's own past experience and reinsurer risk rates are used to determine the expected level of risk in relation to the 
SLIC (2001-05) Individual Life Ultimate Mortality Table. 

d) Changes in assumptions 

There have been no changes in assumptions since the last valuation carried out a year ago. 

e) Sensitivity analysis 

After reinsurance, the net unearned premium reserve for this business stands at less than 1 % of the total policyholder 
liability. This liability will be on the Company's books for under a year. Due to its immateriality, a sensitivity analysis has 
not been conducted. 

30.2 Non unitised Investment Linked Business 

The risk underwritten is mainly death and sometimes disability. The risk of death and disability will vary in degree by age, 
gender, occupation, income group and geographical location of the assured person. The Company's exposure to poor risks may 
lead to unexpectedly high severity and frequency in claims' experience. This can be a result of anti-selection, fraudulent claims, 
a catastrophe or poor persistcncy. The Company may also face the risk of in nation of business expenses and liquidity issues on 
amount invested in the fund. The Company faces the risk of under-pricing particularly due to the fact that these contracts are 
long term. Additionally, the risk of poor persistcncy may result in the Company being unable to recover expenses incurred at 
policy acquisition. 

The Company manages these risks through its underwriting, reinsurance, claims handling policy and other related controls. The 
Company has a well defined medical underwriting policy and avoids selling policies to high risk individuals. This puts a check 
on anti-selection. The need for profit testing is reviewed on an annual basis to ensure reasonableness of premiums charged. 
Reinsurance contracts have been purchased by the Company to limit the maximum exposure on any one insured person. The 
Company is developing and intends to eventually have a good spread of business throughout the country thereby ensuring 
diversification of geographical risks. To avoid poor pcrsistency the Company applies quality controls on the standard of service 
provided to policyholders and has placed checks to control mis-selling and to track improvements in the standard of service 
provided to policyholders. For this, a regular monitoring of lapsation rates is conducted. On the claims handling side, the 
Company has procedures in place to ensure that payment of any fraudulent claims is avoided. For this, Claims Committee with 
variable materiality limits review all claims for verification and specific and detailed investigation of all apparently doubtful 
claims (particularly of high amounts) is conducted. The Company maintains adequate liquidity in its fund to cater for a 
potentially sudden and high cash requirement. Further, all payments on account of claims arc made afier necessary approval of 
relevant authority as per policy of the Company. The Company reserves the right to review the charges deductible under the 
contracts, tlius limiting the risk of under pricing. 
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a) Frequency and severity of claims 

The Company measures concentration of risk by geographical area. Concentration of risk is not currently a factor of concern 
as the business is developing and aims to achieve a spread of risks across various parts of the country. 

There is some concentration by sum assured amounts which may have an impact on the severity of benefit payments on a 
portfolio basis. 

The Company charges for mortality risk on a monthly basis for all insurance contracts. It has the right to alter these charges 
based on its mortality experience and hence minimises its exposure to mortality risk. Delays in implementing increases m 
charges and market or regulatory restraints over the extent of the increases may hinder its mitigating effect. The Company 
manages these risks through its underwriting strategy and reinsurance arrangements. 

The table below presents the concentration of assured benefits across five bands of assured benefits per individual life 
assured. The benefit assured figures are shown gross and net of the reinsurance contracts described above. The amounts 
presented are showing total exposure of the Company including exposure in respect of riders attached to the main policies. 

Benefits assured per life Sum assured at the end of2017 
Total benefits assured 

Rupees Before reinsurance After reinsurance 

0-200,000 
200,001 - 400,000 
400,001 - 800,000 
800,001 - 1,000,000 
More than 1,000,000 
Total 

Benefits assured per life 

(Rupees) 

529,067,946 
927,159,346 

1,827,901,823 
1,165,490,435 
1,530,408,905 
5,980,028,455 

Percentage (Rupees) Percentage 

8.85% 57,628,054 6.53% 
15.50% 142,784,283 16.18% 
30.57% 287,539,485 32.58% 
19.49% 278,908,557 31.60% 
25.59% 115,639,990 13.10% 

88215001369 

Sum assured at the end of2016 
Total benefits assured 

Rupees Before reinsurance After reinsurance 

0-200,000 
200,001 - 400,000 
400,001 - 800,000 
800,00 I - 1,000,000 
More than 1,000,000 
Total 

(Rupees) 

605,863,390 
I ,041,221,279 
1,977,292,338 
1,244,465,862 
1,618,173,037 
6,487,015,906 

Percentage (Rupees) 

9.34% 63,399,751 
16.05% 161,318, 167 
30.48% 349, 154,521 
19.1 8% 324,770,712 
24.94% 136,583,577 

1,035,226, 728 

b) Sources of uncertainty in the estimation of future benefit payments and premium receipts 

Percentage 

6.12% 
15.58% 
33.73% 
31.37% 
13.19% 

Uncertainty in the estimation of future benefit payments and premium receipts for long-tenu Non-unitised Investment 
Linked assurance contracts arises from the unpredictability of Jong-tenu changes in overall levels of mortality and morbidity 
of the insured population and variability in policyholders' behaviour. 

Factors impacting future benefit payments and premium receipts are as follows: 

- Mortality: The Company assumes the expected mortality to vary between 80% and 120% ofSLIC (200 1-05) since the 
current experience for this line of business is not credible. 

- Morbidity: Incidence rates for morbidity are taken as a proportion of reinsurcr's risk rates. 

- Persistency: The Company exercises a periodic analysis on recent and historic experience and pcrsistency is calculated by 
applying statistical methods. Persistcncy rates vary by products and more importantly the sales distribution channel. An 
allowance is then made for any trend in the data to arrive at best estimate of future persistency rates fo r each sales 
distribution channel. 

c) Process used to decide on assumptions 

For long-tcnu Non-unitised Investment Linked assurance contracts, assumptions are made in two stages. At inception of the 
contract, the Company detenuines assumptions on future mortality, morbidity, persistency, administrative expenses and 
investment returns. At regular intervals, profit testing is conducted on main policies. Assumptions used for profit testing of 
the main policies arc as follows: 

- Mortality: The expected mortality is assumed to vary between 80% and I 20% of SLIC (2001-05) since the current 
experience for this line of business is not credible. 

- Morbidity: Incidence rates for morbidity arc taken as a proportion of reinsurcr's risk rates. 

- Persistency: The Company exercises a periodic analysis on recent and historic experience and persistency is calculated by 
applying statistical methods. Pcrsistency rates vary by products and more importantly the sales distribution channel. An 
allowance is then made for any trend in the data to arrive at best estimate of future pcrsistency rates for each sales 
distribution channel. 
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- Expense levels and inflation: As the business is new, estimates from business projections have been used. Once established, a 
periodic study will be conducted on the Company's current business expenses and future projections to calculate per policy 
expenses. Expense inflation is assumed in line with assumed investment return. 

- Investment returns: The investment returns are based on the historic performance of different types of assets underlying the 
fund. 

d) Changes in assumptions 

There have been no changes in assumptions since the last valuation carried out a year ago. 

e) Sensitivity analysis 

Periodic sensitivity analyses of the Company's in-force business determine whether any reserve needs to be created or 
product prices for new business need to be revised in light of changing or anticipated changes in experience from that 
expected when pricing the existing book of business. The current nature, volume and age of in-force business docs not 
require a detailed sensitivity analysis at this stage. 

30.3 Unit Linked Business 

The risk underwritten is mainly death and sometimes disability and/or critical illness. The risk of death and disability will vary 
from region to region. The Company may get exposed to poor risks due to unexpected experience in terms of claim severity or 
frequency. This can be a result of anti-selection, fraudulent claims, a catastrophe or poor persistency. The Company may also 
face the risk of poor investment return, inflation of business expenses and liquidity issues on monies invested in the fund. The 
Company faces the risk of under-pricing particularly due to the fact that these contracts are long term. Additionally, the risk of 
poor persistency may result in the Company being unable to recover expenses incurred at policy acquisition. 

The Company manages these risks through its underwriting, reinsurance, claims handling policy and other related controls. The 
Company has a well defined medical under-writing policy and avoids selling policies to high risk individuals. This puts a check 
on anti-selection. The need for profit testing is reviewed on an annual basis to ensure reasonableness of premiums charged. 
Reinsurance contracts have been purchased by the Company to limit the maximum exposure on any one policyholder. The 
Company has a good spread of business throughout the country thereby ensuring diversification of geographical risks. To avoid 
poor pcrsistency the Company applies quality controls on the standard of service provided to policyholders and has placed 
checks to curb mis-selling and improvement in standard of service provided to the policyholders. For this, a regular branch wise 
monitoring of lapsation rates is conducted. On the claims handling side, the Company has procedures in place to ensure that 
payment of any fraudulent claims is avoided. For this, Claims Committee with variable materiality limits review all claims for 
veri fication and specific and detailed investigation of all apparently doubtful claims (particularly of high amounts) is conducted. 
The Company maintains adequate liquidity in each unit fund to cater for potentially sudden and high cash requirement. Further, 
all payments on account of claims are made afier necessary approval of relevant authority as per policy of the Company. The 
Company reserves the right to review the charges deductible under the contracts, thus limiting the risk of under pricing. 

Frequency and severity of claims 

The Company measures concentration of risk by geographical area. Concentration of risk is not currently a factor of concern as 
the business is developing and aims to achieve a spread of risks across various parts of the country. 

However, undue concentration by amounts could have an impact on the severity of benefit payments on a portfolio basis. 

The Company charges for mortality risk on a monthly basis for all insurance contracts. It has the right to alter these charges 
based on its mortality experience and hence minimises its exposure to mortality risk. Delays in implementing increases in 
charges and market or regulatory restraints over the extent of the increases may hinder its mitigating effect. The Company 
manages these risks through its underwriting strategy and reinsurance arrangements. 

The table below presents the concentration of insured benefits across live bands of insured benefits per individual life assured. 
The benefit insured figures arc shown gross and net of the reinsurance contracts described above. At year-end, none of these 
insurance contracts had triggered a recovery under the reinsurance held by the Company. 

The amounts presented are showing total exposure of the Company including exposure in respect of riders attached to the main 
policies. 

Benefits assured per life 

Rupees 

0-200,000 
200,00 I - 400,000 
400,001 - 800,000 
800,00 I - 1,000,000 
More than 1,000,000 
Total 

Sum assured at the end of 2017 
Total benefits assured 

Before reinsurance 
(Rupees) Percentage 

3,246,604,374 
12,896,846,032 
27,938,860,550 
27,286,613,388 
48,4 79,318,484 

119,848,242,828 

2.71% 
10.76% 
23.31 % 
22.77% 
40.45% 

After reinsurance 
(Rupees) Percentage 

1,269,878,277 
5,050,138,660 

10, 141,800,358 
8,671,387,121 
6, 794, 111,833 

31,927,316,249 

3.98% 
15.82% 
31.77% 
27.16% 
21.28% 



BenefilS assured per life Sum assured at the end of 2016 
Total benefi lS assured 

Rupees Before reinsurance A fl er reinsurance 

0-200,000 
200,001 - 400,000 
400,001 - 800,000 
800,001 - 1,000,000 
More than 1,000,000 
Total 

(Rupees) 

2,294,486,361 
9,559,268,364 

21,823,999,028 
22,692,996,303 
37,351,150,466 
93, 721,900,522 

Percentage (Rupees) 

2.45% 555,423,452 
10.20% 2,571 ,8 16,001 
23.29% 5,765,259,212 
24.21% 6,091,487' 768 
39.85% 4!541,498,597 

19,525,485,030 

a) Sources of uncertainty in the estimation of future benefit payments and premium receipts 

Percentage 

2.84% 
13.17% 
29.53% 
31.20% 
23.26% 

Uncertainty in the estimation of future benefit paymenlS and premium receipts for long-term unit linked insurance contraclS 
arises from the unpredictability of long-term changes in overall levels of mortality and variability in policyholder's 

b) Factors impacting future benefit payments and premium receipts arc as follows: 

Mortality: The expected mortality is assumed to vary between 80% and 120% of SLIC (2001-05) since the current 
experience for this line of business is not credible. 

Persistency: The business is developing and eventually the Company intends to conduct periodic analyses on its historic book 
of business, using statistical methods to determine ilS persistency experience. Persistcncy rates are expected to vary by 
product and more importantly the sales distribution channel. Allowance will then be made for any trend in the data to arrive 
at best estimates of future persistency rates for each sales distribution channel. 

c) Process used to decide on assumptions 

For long-term unit linked insurance contraclS, assumptions arc made in two stages. At inception of the contract, the 
Company determines assumptions on future mortality, pcrsistcncy, administrative expenses and investment returns. At 
regular intervals, profit testing is conducted on main policies. Assumptions used for profit testing of the main policies are as 

Mortality: The Company assumes the expected mortality to vary between 80% and 120% ofSLIC (200 1-05) since the 
current experience for this line of business is not credible. 

Pcrsistency: The Company exercises a periodic analysis on recent and historic experience and persistency is calculated by 
applying statistical methods. Persistcncy rates vary by produclS and more importantly the sales distribution channel. An 
allowance is then made for any trend in the data to arrive at best estimate of future pcrsistcncy rates for each sales 
distribution channel. 

Expense levels and inflation: As the business is new, estimates from business projections have been used. Once established, a 
periodic study will be conducted on the Company's current business expenses and future projections to calculate per policy 
expenses. Expense inflation is assumed in line with assumed investment return. 

Investment returns: The investment returns are based on the historic performance of the assets and asset types underlying the 
fund. 

d) Changes in assumptions 

There have been no changes in assumptions since the last valuation carried out a year ago. 

c) Sensitivity analysis 

Periodic sensitivity analyses of the Company's in-force business determine whether any reserve needs to be created or 
product prices for new business need to be revised in light of changing or anticipated changes in experience from that 
expected when pricing the existing book of business. The current nature, volume and age of in-force business does not 
require a detailed sensitivity analysis at this stage. 

30.4 Individual Family Takaful Unit Linked Business 

The risk underwriuen is mainly death and sometimes disability and/or critical illness. The risk of death and disability will vary 
from region to region. The Company may get exposed to poor risks due to unexpected experience in terms of claim severity or 
frequency. This can be a result of anti-selection, fraudulent claims, a catastrophe or poor persistency. The Company may also 
face the risk of poor investment return, inflation of business expenses and liquidity issues on monies invested in the fund. The 
Company faces the risk of under-pricing particularly due to the fact that these contraclS are long tem1. Additionally, the risk of 
poor persistency may result in the Company being unable to recover expenses incurred at policy acquisition. 
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The Company manages these risks through its underwriting, retakaful, claims handling policy and other related controls. The 
Company has a well defined medical under-writing policy and avoids selling policies to high risk individuals. This puts a check 
on anti-selection. The need for profit testing is reviewed on an annual basis to ensure reasonableness of contribution charged. 
Retakaful contracts have been purchased by the Company to limit the maximum exposure on any one participant. The Company 
has a good spread of business throughout the country thereby ensuring diversification of geographical risks. To avoid poor 
persistency the Company applies quality controls on the standard of service provided to participants and has placed checks to 
curb mis-selling and improve standards of service provided to the participants. On the claims handling side, the Company has 
procedures in place to ensure that payment of any fraudulent claims is avoided. The Company maintains adequate liquidity in 
each unit fund to cater for potentially sudden and high cash requirement. Further, all payments on account of claims are made 
after necessary approval of relevant authority as per policy of the Company. The Company reserves the right to review the 
charges deductible under the contracts, thus limiting the risk of under pricing. 

Frequency and severity of claims 

The Company measures concentration of risk by geographical area. Concentration of risk is not currently a factor of concern as 
the business is developing and aims to achieve a spread of risks across various parts of the country. 

However, undue concentration by amounts could have an impact on the severity of benefit payments on a portfolio basis. 

Benefits covered per life 

Rupees 

0-200,000 
200,001 - 400,000 
400,001 - 800,000 
800,001 - 1,000,000 
More than 1,000,000 
Total 

Benefits covered per life 

Rupees 

0-200,000 
200,001 . 400,000 
400,001 • 800,000 
800,001 - 1,000,000 
More than 1,000,000 
Total 

Sum cover at the end of2017 
Total benefits covered 

Before retakaful After retakaful 
(Rupees) Percentage (Rupees) Percentage 

111,622,643 2.69% 77,377,179 4.22% 
361,030,503 8.71% 246,766,544 13.46% 
833,845,810 20.11% 593,505,985 32.37% 
904,257,749 21.81% 472,082,249 25.75% 

1,935,569,866 46.68% 44317241978 24.20% 
4,146,326,571 12833,4562935 

Sum assured at the end of 2016 
Total benefits covered 

Before retakaful After retakafol 
(Rupees) Percentage (Rupees) Percentage 

16,528,075 1.62% 4,631,542 2.56% 
84,044,717 8.22% 24,244,821 13.43% 

146,311 ,589 14.31% 42,064,533 23.29% 
202,514,348 19.80% 58,354,028 32.31% 
573,399,424 56.06% 51,286,623 28.40% 

1,022, 798, 153 180,581 ,548 

b) Sources of uncerta.inty in the estimation of future benefit payments and contribution receipts 

Persistency: The business is developing and eventually the Company intends to conduct periodic analyses on its historic book 
of business, using statistical methods to determine its persistency experience. Persistency rates are expected to vary by 
product and more importantly the sales distribution channel. Allowance will then be made for any trend in the data to arrive 
at best estimates of future persistency rates for each sales distribution channel. 

c) Process used to decide on assumptions 

For long-term unit linked takaful contracts, assumptions are made in two stages. At inception of the contract, the Company 
determines assumptions on future mortality, persistency, administrative expenses and investment returns. At regular 
intervals, profit testing is conducted on main policies. Assumptions used for profit testing of the main policies are as follows: 

Mortality: The Company assun1es the expected mortality to vary between 80% and 120% of SLIC (2001-05) since the 
current experience for this line of business is not credible. 

Persistency: Since the Company has recently started business, it has no own experience to which it can refer. Industry 
standards for anticipated persistency rates have been used initially. Eventually, a periodic analysis of the Company's recent 
and historic experience will be performed and persistency will be calculated by applying statistical methods. Pcrsistency rates 
vary by products and more importantly the sales distribution channel. An allowance will then be made for any trend in the 
data to arrive at best estimate of future persistency rates for each sales distribution channel. 

Expense levels and inflation: As the business is new, estimates from business projections have been used. Once established, a 
periodic study will be conducted on the Company's current business expenses and future projections to calculate per policy 
expenses. Expense inflation is assumed in line with assumed investment return. 



Investment returns: The investment returns are based on the historic performance of the assets and asset types underlying the 
fund. 

d) Changes in assumptions 

There have been no changes in assumptions since the last valuation carried out a year ago. 

d) Sensitivity analysis 

Periodic sensitivity analyses of the Company's in-force business determine whether any reserve needs to be created or product 
prices for new business need to be revised in light of changing or anticipated changes in experience from that expected when 
pricing the existing book of business. The current nature, volume and age of in-force business does not require a detailed 
sensitivity analysis at this stage. 

30.5 Liability Adequacy Test 
Liability adequacy test is applied to all long term contracts where necessary, especially those products where actuarial liability 
estimation is based on conservative assumptions. Liability adequacy test is carried out using current best estimates of 
assumptions and future net cash flows, including premiums receivable, benefits payable and investment income from related 

assets. 

To determine the adequacy of liabilities, assumptions must be based on realistic best estimates. We have compared our valuation 
mortality assumption (SLIC mortality table) with the mortality of developing Asian countries, namely: India and Malaysia. The 
comparison suggests that the best estimate assumption is better than the experience reflected in SLIC mortality table. 

The table below compares total policyholder liabilities under existing valuation basis with policyholder liabilities calculated 
using best estimate assumptions: 

Assumptions 

Mortality 
Investment Returns 

Policyholder Policyholder 
liabilities on liabilities using 

existing best estimate 
valuation basis assumptions 
--- (Rupees)----

27,096,072,059 
27,096,072,059 

27,079,246,787 
27,095,157,503 

The liabilities evaluated under the assuptions suggest the recognised liabilities are adequate and no further provision is required. 

31. REINSURANCE/ RETAKAFUL RISK 

In order to minimise the financial exposure arising from large claims, the Company, in the normal course of business, enters into 
agreement with other reinsurers. 

Reinsurance ceded does not relieve the Company from its obligation to policyholders and as a result the Company remains liable 
for the portion of outstanding claims reinsured to the extent that reinsurer fails to meet the obligation under the reinsurance 
agreements. 

In order to manage this risk, the Company obtains reinsurance/ retakaful cover only from companies with sound financial health. 

32. ACCOUNTING ESTIMATE AND JUDGEMENT 

The Company makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial 
year. Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including 
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Estimates relating to insurance contracts 
are based on the advice of the appointed actuary. Some of the critical accounting estimates and judgments are as follows: 

32.1 Policyholders' liabilities 

32.1.1 Valuation discount rate 

The valuation of policyholders' liabilities has been based on a discount rate of3.75% per annum, which is in line with the 
requirements under the statutory minimum valuation basis and is considerably lower than the actual investment return the 
Company is managing on its conventional portfolio. The difference each year between the above and the actual investment return 
is intended to be available to the Company for meeting administrative expenses and to provide margins for adverse deviation. 

32.1.2 Mortality assumption 

As per Circular No: 17 of2013 issued by the SECP Insurance Division on 13th September 201 3, the SLIC (2001-05) Individual 
Life Ultimate Mortality Table is to be used in Minimum Valuation Basis for the determination of minimum actuarial reserves for 
Policyholder Liabilities. In the opinion of the appointed actuary the table matches the recent mortality of the covered population. 
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32.1.3 Claims provision 

The provision for 'Incurred But Not Reported' (IBNR) claims as included in policyholders' liability is estimated as 10% of the 
unearned premium for the year. This approach is being used as the Company has recently started business. Once sufficient 
experience of claim reporting patterns have built up in the Company's books, the appointed actuary of the Company will 
determine IBNR in accordance with these claim log patterns for each line of business separately. Appropriate margins will be 
added to ensure that the reserve set aside are resilient to changes in the experience. 

32.1.4 Surrenders 

For the purpose of valuation of conventional business, no provision has been made for lapses and surrenders. This gives 
prudence to the value placed on the liability by not taking any credits for the profits made on surrenders. 

32.2 Other assets 

Judgment is also involved in assessing the realisability of the asset balances. 

32.3 Income Taxes 

In making the estimates for income taxes currently payable by the Company, the management looks at the current income tax law 
and the decisions of appellate authorities on disputed issues in the past. However, the Company has made adequate provision in 
this respect. 

32.4 Impairment in respect of listed securities 

The Company determines that listed available for sale securities are impaired when there has been a significant or prolonged 
decline in fair value below its cost. In making this judgement, the Company evaluates, among other factors, volatility in the share 
prices in normal course. In addition, impairment may be appropriate when there is evidence of deterioration in financial health of 
the investee, industry or sector performance. 

32.S Staff retirement benefits 

Certain actuarial assumptions have been adopted (as disclosed in note 4.6 to these financial statements) for the actuarial valuation 
of staff gratuity. Changes in these assumptions in future years may affect the liability under these schemes in those years. 

32.6 Premium due but unpaid 

Receivables under insurance contracts are recognized when due, at the fair value of the consideration receivable less provision 
for doubtful debts, if any. If there is objective evidence that the receivable is impaired, the Company reduces the carrying amount 
of the receivable accordingly and recognizes it as impairment loss. 

32.7 Due from reinsurer 

Reinsurance liabilities represent balances due to reinsurance companies. Balances payable are estimated in a manner consistent 
with the related reinsurance contract. Reinsurance assets represent balances due from reinsurance companies. Amounts 
recoverable from reinsurers are estimated in a manner consistent with the provision for outstanding claims or settled claims 
associated with the reinsurance policies and are in accordance with the related reinsurance contract. Reinsurance assets are not 
offset against related insurance liabilities. Income or expenses from reinsurance contract are not offset against expenses or 
income from related insurance assets as required by Insurance Ordinance, 2000. Reinsurance assets or liabilities are derecognized 
when the contractual rights are extinguished or expire. 

The Company assesses its reinsurance assets for impairment on balance sheet date. If there is an objective evidence that the 
reinsurance asset is impaired, the Company reduces the carrying amount of the reinsurance asset to its recoverable amount and 
recognizes it as impairment loss. 

33. CAP IT AL RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Company's objectives when managing capital are: 

- to comply with the minimum capital requirements as set by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan through 
Circular 3 of 2007 dated 10 April 2007 and S.R.O. 828(1)/2015 dated 18 August 2015 which currently amounts to Rs 600 
million. Above circular also requires that by 30 June 2017, the life insurance companies needs to have a minimum paid 
capital of Rs. 650 million and by 31 December 2017 Rs. 700 million. The Company meets the minimum capital requirements. 

- to safeguard the Company's ability to continue as a going concern so that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders 
and benefits for other stakeholders; 

- to provide an adequate return to shareholders by pricing insurance contracts commensurately with the level of risk; and 

- to maintain a strong capital base to support the sustained development of its business. 

In addition, the Company is also required to maintain minimum solvency in accordance with the rules and regulations set by the 
SECP, which are fully met by the Company. 
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34. Window Takaful Ope.rations 

The statement of financial position of Window Takaful Operations as at 31 December 2017 and its financial performance for the year ended 31 
December 2017 is as fo llows: 

Balance Sheet 
As at 31 December 2017 

Share capital and reserves 

Fund received from Shareholders' Fund 
Accumulated deficit 
Qard-e-Hasna contributed by Window Takaful Operator 
Net shareholders' equity 

Balance of statutory fund [lncludlng technical reserves[ 

Participants' Investment Fund 
Participants' Takaful Fund - Waqf (including technical 
reserves of Rs. 5.125 million (2016: 0.912 million)] 

Credltors and accruals 

Outstanding claims 
Contribution received in advance 
Amounts due to retakaful 
Amounts due to agents 
Accrued expenses 
Other creditors and accruals 
Inter-fund payable 
Total Uabilldes 

Total equity and Uabilldes 

Cash and bank deposits 

Cash and others 
Cash and bank deposits 
Deposit maturing within twelve months 

Investments 

Government securities 
Other fixed income securities 
Listed equities and mutual funds 

Current assets • others 

Prepayments 
Investment income accrued 
Other rccei vables 
Advances and deposits 
Dividend receivable 
Inter-fund receivable 

Shareholders' 
Fund 

Operator's sub 
Fund 

Statutory 
Fund 

Individual Family 
Takaful 

Aggregate 

2017 2016 

120,000,856 120,000,856 83,000,856 
(92,671,423) (92,671,423) (31,853,463) 

(5,ooo,ooo) ______ _ _ _..(5_..,o_o_o,~o_oo~> --~<5_..,o_o_o_,o_oo~> 

22,329,433 22,329,433 46, 147 ,393 

D 1,103,983,201 1,103,983,201 385,057,262 

7 248 292 7 248 292 4 209 990 
1,111,231,493 1,111,231,493 389,267,252 

- 1,800,019 1,800,019 . 

- 8,636,863 8,636,863 10,333,645 

- 1,921,685 1,921,685 2,058,470 
31,246,213 - 31,246,213 15,712,055 
2,921,047 - 2,921,047 30,101 
1,925,147 160,047 2,085,194 492,433 

73,415,294 - 73,415 294 4 061,788 
109,507,701 12,518,614 122,026,315 32,688,492 

131,837,134 1,123,750,107 1,255,587,241 468, l 03, 137 

4,253,898 - 4,253,898 4,567,412 
79,034,095 118,368,427 197,402,522 58,382,430 
20,000 000 240 000 000 260 000 000 35 000 000 

103,287,993 358,368,427 461,656,420 97,949,842 

19,230,900 188,853,500 208,084,400 211,302,456 
- 41,809,441 41,809,441 67,697,500 

7 911,296 477 040 619 484.951,915 81 237 368 
27,142,196 707,703,560 734,845,756 360,23 7 ,324 

- - - 200,000 
1,004,244 7,834,293 8,838,537 5,076,664 

102,700 - 102,700 . 
300,000 25,002,401 25,302,401 577,519 

1,349,770 1,349,770 . 
- 23 491 656 23 491,656 4,061,788 

1,406,944 57,678,120 59,085,064 9,915,971 

131,837,133 1,123,750,107 1,255,587,240 468,103,137 



34.l Revenue Account 
For the year ended 31December2017 

34.1.1 Operator's Sub Fund (OSF) 

Income 
Wakala fee 
Tharawat fee 
Bid offer spread 

Participants' Takaful fund management income 
Income against adrnin cost charged to PIF 
Investment income 
Total net income 

Less: Expenditures 
Acquisition costs 
Administration cost 
Total management cost 

Shortfall of income over expenditure 

Contribution received from Shareholders' Fund 
Qard-e-Hasna contributed to PTF 
Balance of Operator's Sub Fund at the beginning 
of the year 

Balance of Operator's Sub Fund at end of the year 

Represented by: 
Capital contributed by shareholders' fund 
Qard-e-Hasna to PTF 
Retained earnings on other than 
participating business 

Balance of statutory funds 

34.1.2 Participants' Takaful Fund (PTF) 

Income 
Allocated contribution 
Tabarru income 
Re-Takaful ceded 
Total net contribution income 

Add: Profit on bank deposit 
Total income 

Less: Expenditure 
Participants' Takaful fund management charges 
Other charges 

Excess of income over expenditure 

Technical reserve at the beginning of the year 
Technical reserve at end of the year 
Movement in technical reserve 

(Deficit) for the year 

Movement in technical reserve 
Money ceded to Waqf 
Qard-e-Hasna contributed by Window Takaful Operator 
Balance of Participants' Takaful Fund at beginning of the year 
Balance of Participants' Takaful Fund at end of the year 

Individual Family Takaful 
2017 2016 

----(Rupees)----

166,254,841 70,741,615 
12,149,621 1,363,939 
39,906,969 19,203,449 

(6,694, 140) 
4,626,741 429,323 

7,500 
1,368,997 3,3201987 

224,314,669 88,365,173 

176,263,134 74,232,037 
108 869 494 45 986 599 
285,132,628 120,218,636 

(60,817,959) (31,853,463) 

37,000,000 50,000,000 
(5,000,000) 

46,147,393 
22,329,434 13, 146,537 

120,000,857 83,000,856 
(5,000,000) (5,000,000) 

(92,671,423) (31,853,463} 
22,329,434 46,147,393 

1,039,971 182,423 
12,194,817 1,046,227 
(5 597.496' (2 058 470 
7,637,292 (829,820) 

115,253 3 613 
7,752,545 (826,207) 

(4,626,741) (429,323) 
87 502 34480 

(4,714,243) (463,803) 

3,038,302 (1 ,290,010) 

911,993 
911,;92 I 5 125 029 

(4,213,036) (911,992) 

(1,174,734) (2,202,002) 

4,213,036 911,992 
500,000 

5,000,000 
4,209,990 
7,248,292 412091990 



34.1.3 Participants' Investment Fund (PIF) 

Income 
Allocated contribution 
Investment income 
Total net income 

Less: Claims expense 
Surrender 

Less: Expenditure 
Tabarru charges 
Thrawat fee - Investment Management 
Admin charges 
Bank charges 
Other investment related expenses 

Excess of income over expenditures 

Technical reserve at beginning of the year 
Technical reserve at end of the year 
Movement in technical reserve 

Surplus for the year 

Movement in technical reserve 

Balance of Participants' Investment Fund at beginning of the year 

Balance of Participants' Investment Fund at end of the year 

34.2 Statement of Contribution 
For the year ended 31 December 2017 

Gross contribution 
Regular contribution individual policies 

First year 
Second year 
Single contribution 
Total gross contribution 

Retakaful contribution ceded 

On individual life first year business 
On individual life second year business 

Total net contribution 

34.2.1 Proportion of gross contribution allocated to Participants' Investment Fund 

Allocated regular contribution 
Single contribution 

34.2.2 Proportion of gross contribution allocated to Participants' Takaful Fund 

Allocated gross contribution 

(A) 

(8) 

2017 

880,564,312 
31110 910 

849,453,402 

(103,300,139) 

(12,194,817) 
(12,149,621) 

(7,500) 
(694,053) 

(2 181.334) 

(27,227,325) 

718,925,938 

385,057,263 
1103 983 201 
(718,925,938) 

718,925,938 

385,057,263 

1,103,983,201 

2016 

379,245,751 
10,380 713 

389,626,464 

(2, 102,3 19) 

( 1,046,227) 
( 1,363,939) 

(51 ,899) 
(4 8181 

(2,466,883) 

385,057,262 

385,057,~63 I 
385,057,263 

( I) 

385,057,263 

385,057,262 

Individual Family Takaful 
2017 2016 

------(Rupees)-----

333,288,900 
58,139,668 

696,330,524 
1,087,759,093 

4,740,410 
857 086 

(5,597,496) 

1,082,161,597 

212,263,158 
668,301,154 

880,564,312 

1,039,971 

127,972,098 

334,707,000 
462,679,098 

2,058,~70 I 
(2,058,470) 

460,620,628 

54,474,538 
324,771,213 
379,245,751 

182,423 



34.2.3 Proportion of gross contribution allocated to Operator's Sub Fund 

Wakala fees 
Bid offer spread 
Contribution towards extra allocation in PlF 

Total gross contribution al.located to sub-funds 

Retakaful contribution ceded 

On individual life first year business 
On individual life second year business 

Total net contribution 

34.3 Statement of Claims 
For the year ended 31 December 2017 

Gross claims 
Claims under individual policies 
- by surrender 

Total gross claims 

Net claims 

34.4 Statement of Expenses 
For the year ended 31December2017 

Acquisition costs 

Operator's Sub-Fund 

Remuneration to Takaful 
lntermedlarles on lndivfduaJ policies: 

- commission on first year contribution 
- conunission on second year contribution 
- commission on single contribution 
- other benefits to insurance intermediaries 
Total commission cost 

Other acquisition cost 
Total acquisition cost 

Administrative Expenses 
Salaries and other benefits 
Travelling expenses 
Actuary's fee 
Auditor's remuneration 
Legal and professional charges 
Information technology expenses 
Printing and stationery 
Depreciation 
Amortisation 
Rent expense 
Car fuel and maintenance 
Postage and courier 
Utilities 
Office maintenance 
Entertainment 
Bank and brokerage charges 
Training and development 
Fees and subscription 
Marketing cost 
Other (income) I expense 
Money ceded to PTF 
Charities and donations 
Miscellaneous 
Total Administrative Expenses 

Net Expenses 

\<,1\1\/"'l 

(C) 

D = (A)+ (B) +(C) 

(E) 

(D) -(E) 

Individual Family Takaful 
2017 2016 

(Rupees) 

166,247,841 70,741,615 
39,906,969 19,203,449 

(6 694 140) 
206, 154,810 83,250,924 

1108717591093 46216791098 

4,740,410 2,058,~70 I 
857 086 

(5,597,496) (2,058,4 70) 

11082,1611597 46016201628 

103,300,139 2, 102,319 
103,300,139 2,102,319 

103.300,139 2,102,319 

Individual Family Takaful 
2017 2016 

- ----(Rupees)----

129,561,526 58,805,916 
2,906,984 

24,632,593 6,694,140 
16,551,181 810971748 

173,652,284 73,597,804 

2,610,850 634,233 
176,263,134 74,232,037 

43,254,879 15,019,572 
924,931 416,600 
742,389 235,447 
318,634 508,346 

4,970,799 4,560,744 
2,644,764 3,686,835 
2,660,386 554,299 
1,788,316 746,682 
1,094,437 430,345 
4,411,719 1,764,135 
2,338,861 521,601 
3,157,452 

890,568 204,804 
1,718,913 447,196 

299,687 99,518 
2,966,292 65,677 
3,216,649 1,944,976 

88,956 97,922 
34,531,580 13,678,919 

(290,372) 47,370 
500,000 
508,693 

102,543 38 115 
111,832,383 46,077,796 

288,095,517 12013091833 



34.5 

34.5.1 

34.5.2 

34.5.3 

35. 

Statement of Investment Income 

For the year ended 31December2017 

Individual Famil_y Takaful 
2017 2016 

(Rupees) 

Participants' Investment Fund (PIF) 

Return on Government Securities 8,661,162 1,153,107 

Return on fixed income securities 3,292,348 

Profit on bank deposits 8,552,634 921,986 

Unrealized loss I gain on revaluation of equity securities and mutual funds (51,434,584) 8,437,382 

Unrealized loss on revaluation of fixed income securities 251,286 

Unrealized gain on revaluation of Government Securities (664,160) (131,762) 

Realized loss on revaluation of equity securities and mutual funds (15,878,758) 

Dividend income 16,114,604 

Loss on sale of investments (5,442) 

Net investment (loss) I income of PIF (a) (31,110,910) 10,380,713 

Participants' Takaful Fund (PTF) 

Profit on bank deposits (b) 115,253 3,613 

115,253 3,613 

Operator's Sub-Fund 

Return on Government Securities 819,394 1,749,493 

Unrealized loss on revaluation of Government Securities (55,566) (80,827) 

Unrealized loss on revaluation of mutual funds (1,491,430) 

Gain on disposal of Government Securities 990,756 

Dividend income 753,425 

Profit on bank deposits 1,493,859 661 ,565 

Net investment income of Operator's sub-fund (c) 1,519,682 3,320,987 

Less: Tax on dividend under FTR (150,685) 

Net Investment Income (a+b+c) (29,626,660) 13,705,313 

INFORMATION ABOUT MAJOR CUSTOMERS 

The Company considers its external customers to be individuals and group policyholders. However, premium 
against individual life unit linked policies, including individual life family takaful policies, from one of the 
bancassurance arrangements constitutes 70.65% (2016: 75.14%) of the Company's premium from such policies, 
premium against group life and credit policies from the same bank amounts to 0.76% (2016: 0.73%). 

\~ 



36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

The related parties comprise of the parent company, directors, key management personnel, associated undertakings, and entities with 
common directors. Related party transactions and balances, other than those disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements are 
given below: 

Transactions during the year 

Holding company 
Premium written 
Insurance expense 
Claims expense 
AICL Premises rentals expense 

Assoc.lated undertakings 
Premium written 
Claims expense 
Commission and other incentives in respect ofBancassurance 
Profit on bank deposits 
Bank charges 
Investments purchased 
Investments sold 
Dividend income 
Reinsurance expense 

Other related parties 
Premium written 
Claims expense 
Investment advisor fee 
Trustee fee 
Investments purchased 
Investments sold 
Dividend income 

Staff Retirement Benefit Plan (Gratuity Fund) 
Charge for the year 
Contributions made to Gratuity fund 
Receivable from Gratuity fund 

Transactions with key management personnel 
Sale proceeds from sale of fixed assets 
Gain on sale of fixed assets 

Salary and other short term benefits- key management personnel 

Chief Executive 
Executives 

Balances outstanding as at end of the year 

Holding company 
Premium due but unpaid 
Claims payable 
Other payables to AICL 
Insurance claims receivable 
Other receivable 

Associated undertakings 
Premium due but unpaid 
Premium received in advance 
Bank deposits 
Investments held 
Dividend receivables 
Accrued income 
Commission payable 
Claims payable 
Reinsurance Expense Payable 
Technical support fee payable 
Other receivables 

~ 

9.2.3 
9.2.2 

2017 2016 
{Rupees) 

7,168,272 
9,806,286 
4,500,000 
3,651,154 

111,209,882 
45,610,870 

1,235,294,919 
40,521,274 
1,501,979 

1,595,837,934 
1,052, 736,440 

20,153,650 
12,979,810 

23,430,286 
8,375,033 

14,589,639 
9,934,847 

2,016,432,121 
968,004,916 
268,.993,230 

40,795,197 
23,650,000 
1,041,784 

59,859,961 
82,522,606 

2,871,159 
1,500,000 
3,993,991 

185,975 
98,465 

5,690,104 

1,020,367,962 
710,451,276 

7,983,600 
136,986 

1,372,458,515 
8,274,070 

12,979,810 
13,330,370 

5,355 

4,612,793 
7,047,819 
2,500,000 
4,754,814 

72,789,579 
46,954,696 

1,026,049,987 
31,493,417 

378,627 
858,022,916 
506,014,716 

10,925,200 

33,446,641 
19,458,553 
23,099,406 
10,495,328 

2,873,980,418 
2,590,389,896 

11 , 173,695 

21,960,682 
16,742,701 
1,041,784 

1,024,557 
421,418 

68,854,397 
41,927,974 

318,34 1 

4,522,746 

6, 117,792 
1,879,299 

1,235,808,893 
402,763, 179 

280,607,324 
4,300,267 

14,938,370 
5,355 



Other related parties 

Premium due but unpaid 

Premium received in advance 

Investments held 

Dividend receivable 

Claims payable 

Remuneration payable for the management of discretionary 

investment portfolio 

Remuneration payable to Trustee 

36.1 Contributions I change to the staff retirement benefit plan as per the actuarial advice. 

37. DATE OF AUTHORIZATION J<'OR ISSUE

2017 2016 
--------------- (Rupees) ----------------· 

915,221 8,471,129 

2,402,403 
3,257,658,449 2,813,945,458 

2,025,000 
1,406,000 700,500 

1,239,932 2,614,973 

797,553 1,028,433 

These financial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting held on 19 March  2018.

tb_ 
� 

Director 

I 

Chief Executive Officer 

-�---


